Regular Meeting Rose Township Board of Trustees
AGENDA
May 14, 2025, 7:00 p.m.
Location: Township Office, 9080 Mason Street, Holly M| 48442

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL
Brad Stilwell, Supervisor
Debbie Miller, Clerk
William Jobes, Treasurer
Debra Bourdeau, Trustee
Mike Maher, Trustee

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
e Minutes of April 9, 2025
Building Department Report — April 2025
N.O.C.F.A
HAYA
Financial Reports

PUBLIC HEARING - None

PRESENTATIONS - None

MEETING FORMAT
Each agenda Item will foliow the process of:
Introduction, Public Comment, Board Member Comments, Motion, Board Discussion of Motion, Vote

UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None
NEW BUSINESS

1. Resolution to Appoint to the Zoning Board of Appeals, Andrew Ziegler - Term expires
12/31/2025

Description: The Rose Township Board will consider the appointment of Andrew Ziegler
to the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA). Mr. Ziegler has expressed his willingness to serve
and brings a strong record of civic involvement, including his current roles as
chairperson of the Board of Review, Precinct Delegate for Precinct Two, and as an
election inspector. His appointment would fill the vacancy created by the conclusion of
James Holton’s term. If approved, Mr. Ziegler’s term will comment on May 14, 2025 and
conclude on December 31, 2025.

Page 1 | 3
Rose Township Board of Trustees Meeting 5/14/2025




2. Resolution to Approve West Nile Virus Fund Participation and Reimbursement in the amount of
$2,596.86

Description: to acquire mosquito repellent products for distribution to residents as in
previous years. Approval will authorize the Supervisor to confirm the Township’s
participation in the West Nile Virus mosquito protection program.

3. Review of Future Land Use and Zoning for Rose Center/Hickory Ridge Sub-Area

Description: The Planning Commission will review the Future Land Use Map and Zoning
within the Rose Center/Hickory Ridge Sub-Area following the Fenton School District’s
decision to sell a 62-acre parcel previously planned for a school. The land is currently
zoned AG/RP but is included in the sub-area identified in the 2018 Master Plan as a
future small-scale, mixed-use hamlet. The Commission is asked to evaluate appropriate
zoning to support the area’s intended uses and future development potential.

4. Resolution for Appointment to the Rose Township Construction Board of Appeals, Term Expiring
December 2026

Description: to remove Steve McGee from the Construction Board of Appeals and to
appoint Ron Goovert to serve the remainder of McGee’s term, which ends December
2026. The proposed change will maintain the full membership of the Board and ensure
continued functionality and representation.

5. Resolution to amend Rose Township Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14, Article VII North Oakland
County Fire Authority

Description: the NOCFA board has approved changing their fiscal year from July 1 —June
30 to January 1 — December 31. This is coming to Rose Township for their approval. If
approved, the change will require an amendment to Rose Township Code of
Ordinances.

6. Approval of NOCFA Budget for July 1, 2025 — December 31, 2025.

Description: the NOCFA board has approved a half-year budget (July 1 — December 31,
2025} to transition to their new fiscal schedule. They are requesting Rose Township’s
approval of the budget.

7. Approval of Application for fireworks at Lake Braemar from Great Lakes Fireworks LLC, Barry
Belz, Agent to be held on July 4, 2025 (rain date: July 5, 2025) shot from Parcel #R-06-14-100-
023 (a vacant parcel).

Description: request for traditional annual fireworks at Lake Braemar. Great Lakes holds
a Federal Explosives License and is bonded and insured.

Page 2 | 3
Rose Township Board of Trustees Meeting 5/14/2025




8. Approval to transfer $60k from General Fund to Cemetery Fund

Description: this transfer for maintenance and repair of the wells did not occur last year.
The Cemetery Committee is obtaining quotes for repairs for three wells that are broken.

ANNOUNCEMENTS
o NOCFA Meeting —May 27, 2025
e Neighbor-2-Neighbor ~ May 28, 2025
e Zoning Board of Appeals —June 3, 2025
¢ Planning Commission —June 5, 2025
e No-Haz Clean-up Day - Saturday, June 7, 8 am -1 pm, Oxford Middle School

PUBLIC COMMENTS - limit to 3 minutes

REPORTS
e C(Clerk
e (Cemetery
¢ N.O.C.FA.
e Planning Commission
e HAYA
e Trustee

e Treasurer

s Zoning Board of Appeals
e Parks and Recreation

s Heritage Committee

e Supervisor

ADJOURNMENT

This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a
(2)(3), and the Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or
services should contact the Rose Township Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk's
Office, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Ml 48442. Phone: {248) 634-8701. Email: derk@rosetownship.com

Page 3 | 3
Rose Township Board of Trustees Meeting 5/14/2025




Regular Meeting Rose Township Board of Trustees
Minutes of April 9, 2025
7:00 p.m.
Location: 9080 Mason Street, Holly MI 48442
CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL
Present: Stilwell, Miller, Jobes, Bourdeau, Maher

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Moation by Trustee Maher to approve the ag
voice vote was taken. All present voted

as presented.

ipported by Clerk Miller. A
he motion was carried 5]

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
¢ Minutes of March 12, 2025

Special Meeting Minutes March

Building Department

N.O.C.FA

HAYA — February 2

YES: Stilwell, Miller, Jobes, Bourdeau, Maher
NO: None

ABSTAIN: None

Public Comment: there is an existing handicap ramp project that needs completion; concern
that if income slightly exceeds the limit, assistance may not be considered; questions regarding
application requirements, are there past funds that are still available, and will there be a public
announcement.

Motion by Treasurer Jobes to close the public hearing at 7:08 pm. Supported by Trustee




Maher. A roll call vote was taken. The motion was carried 5/0.
YES: Stilwell, Miller, Jobes, Bourdeau, Maher

NO: None

ABSTAIN: None

PRESENTATIONS - Township Parks Vision, Scott Blaska

At Supervisor Stilwell’s request, Scott Blaska prepared a request for funding from
Congresswoman Lisa McClain’s office for improvements to the three township parks: Civic Park,
Dearborn Park, and Rose Ponds. The vision includes athletic fields, pickleball courts, playground
equipment, indoor restroom facilities, pavilions, and imp trails. If the Township receives
the requested funding, community input will be sough Neighbor-2-Neighbor meetings to
assure that the needs and desires of township resi et. The vision documents can be
viewed at the Township office.

Each Agenda Item will follow the process of. | i lic Comment, Discussion to Motion,

UNFINISHED BUSINESS — None
NEW BUSINESS

ome Repairs in the amount of $8,943.00

objectives of the CDBG program and it’s prioritized by the community as a high pricrity need.

Account Number - 172170-731227
Activity Description - Minor Home Repair {single unit res.)
Amount -- $8,943.00

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township CDBG Minor Home Repair will

prioritize on first come first served except in the case of emergency need {well, furnace etc..),
funds available every five years per property, project per property not to exceed $4,000, priority

2




to use funds in areas with widespread low/moderate incomes.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township CDBG application for PY 2025 funds
is hereby authorized to be submitted to Oakland County and to the U.S. department of Housing
and Urban Development, and that the Township Supervisor is hereby authorized to execute all
documents, agreements or contracts which result from this application to Oakland County.

Motion by Treasurer Jobes to approve the Community Development Block Grant funds
for minor home repairs in the amount of $8,943.00. Supported by Trustee Bourdeau. A
roll call vote was taken. The motion was carried 5/0.

YES: Stilwell, Miller, Jobes, Bourdeau, Maher
NO: None
ABSTAIN: None

2. Approval of Mowing Bid for Offices and Parks

Public Comment: question regarding wh
lowest bidder is not always the best cho
and adjacent properties.

€ contracts were'separate; concern that the
e past there have

Bids from the following four ¢
C&M Maintenance; TPC Lawn

3. Approval to Adopt Changes to the Township Policy Manual, Section 5.5 — Public Use of
Hall/Facilities

Proposed change: “The Township board reserves the right to refuse use of the township owned
facilities for cause, or to cease accepting reservations at any time”.

Public Comment: concerns regarding who can and who can’t use the hall (note: the current
policy is that anyone can use); leak in basement of old hall (Supervisor is addressing that and
other issues with the contractor); was anything held back on the contract




Motion by Treasurer Jobes to make the changes to the Township Policy Manual,

Section 5.5 — Public use of Hall/Facilities. Supported by Trustee Maher. A voice vote

was taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

4. Approval for Oakland County Road Commission Dust Control Program. Two options: 4
applications or 5 applications.

Motion by Treasurer Jobes supporting 5 applications. Supported by Clerk Miller. A roll

call vote was taken. The motion was carried 4/0.
YES: Miller, Jobes, Bourdeau, Maher
NO: Stilwell

ABSTAIN: None

5. Set date for workshop to review proposed Town

The workshop date was set for April 30, 20
proposed Township Employment Manua

ANNOUNCEMENTS
e Mini NoHaz Collection, April 1
e NoHaz Day — Saturday, April 12,
o  NOCFA Meeting — April 22, 2025
e Neighbor-2-Neighb ril 30, 2025
e Planning Com \
e Spring Cleanup Milford Rd. & Rose Center Rd.)
e Zoning Board of
]
]
@
@

PUBLIC COMMENTS

e The Township may
options

e A representative from WOTA presented information

e Comment regarding the Dust Control Program

REPORTS
e Clerk Miller
o CleanupisMay3
o PEG channel training for staff is upcoming
e Cemetery — Clerk Miller

7 0 consider multi-year contracts that have yearly increases and bail-out




o Tentative meeting date is May 6
o Ordered flags to be placed on Veterans’ sites for Memorial Day
o Thanked M&A for clearing extra debris last year
N.O.C.FA.
o Still in union negotiations
o There was a structure fire on Southport yesterday
o Donations are being accepted for Lt. Don Dewey who was diagnosed with respiratory
cancer
o Officer elections: Supervisor Kullis elected chair; Clerk Winchester elected vice-chair;
Clerk Miller elected Secretary k
o Fiscal year will be changed to Jan 1-Dec 31 (curren s Jul 1-Jun 30)
Planning Commission — Trustee Jobes reported no m no report
HAYA — Trustee Bourdeau
o There were 9 referrals in February for students d their services
o Holly Area Schools had an overage exg

o New school is set to open on tim
Trustee Bourdeau

and renters not cleani
Trustee Maher

o Good Neighbor-2-Neighbo

o Happy to help with NoHaz = wi i i : on Friday, Apr 11 from 3-6 pm to

collect smalliit Haz si

¢]

Parks and Recre

o Supervisor asked everyone to email Congresswoman McClain’s office regarding
funding for the parks proposal

Heritage Committee — Trustee Maher
o Event held in Holly Twp for three significant women in Oakland County

Supervisor Stilwell

o MTA conference last week

o OLHSA — let him know of neighbors who may need assistance with mowing

o Commended Treasurer’s office on handling $3.2M in taxes with only 2 incidents

o Commended the Clerk’s office on the website

o Has a meeting with Priority about becoming our “preferred” garbage pickup provider;




will meet with others as well
o Thanked Linda Watson-Call for the cookies for tonight’s meeting

ADJOURNMENT — Supervisor Stilwell adjourned the meeting at 9:00 pm

Submitted by: Diane Hill, Deputy Clerk/Recording Secretary

Debra A. Miller,




5 FISCAL YTD BUILDING DEPT.

DEC JAN FEB _ MAR __ APR _MAY _JUN TOTALS

PERMITS ISSUED

BUILDING 7 12 7 2
AG USEAFF'S q 1 i} 0
ELECTR!CAL 44 18 13 14

4 49
0
g
8 8 8 0 3
7
2

9

0 3

4 108
4 2 37

4 87

9 3 0 281

' CA 13 i 12 17
rom. 43 50. 40 30 22

INSPECTIONS .

# BUILDING 41 49 37 52 22 24 3% 12 28 26 324

#ELECTRIGAL 22 26 24 32 18 20 20 17 24 24 227
: v 10 14 5 18 9 11 9 3 9 & 94.

#MECHANICAL 20 9 15 23 15 22 15 8 13 12 152

TOTAL 93 88 81 125 64 77 T 40 74 68 0 0 97

PAID-OUT )

BUILDING. 2,665.00 §,185.00
ELECTRICAL 1,959.45 2,306.50
PLUMBING 1 1,153.90
MECHANICAL 795.20.
RETAINER 1,200.00 1,200.00
Ofherper conifract 643.50 i 292.50
TOTAL PAID 9,284.40 8, 23810 11,359.05

1,600.00 21,080.00
20,784,35
951310

3,380.00 1430.00 1,560.00
2,604.95 2,033 1795 45
1,780.25
2:002.35

2,143.40

5850
7,683.25

000 000  79,487.80

FEES'RECEIVED
BLD PLAN REVIEW
BUILDING FEES

71500 45500 32500 65.00

10,480.00 5,921.00 2,979, 00 3,773, 565.00
ELECTRICAL FEES, 411700 3,08800 2 470 00 979.00 1,402.:00
PLUMBING FEES 3851 2583.00 2,545.00 754.] 492.00
MEGHANICAL FEES '3 379:00 2,069.00 2,192:00 4,194.00
GONTRACTOR FEE 105.00 196.00 §3.00 30.00
SUNDRY (NSF) 0:00 0.00 0:00 000
TOTAL REC'D 48,338.00 20,180.00 14,292.00 75 520 00 3,748:00

3,250.00

99700
492.00
27460
16:00 '835.00
0.00 0.00
6,619.00 74 024.00 7, 61,5.00 0.00 0.00 98,171.00

18 333 00

TOTALFEESRECD  15,338.00 20,180.00 14,292:00 8, 505.00 7,520. 00 3,748.00 6,81 900 7,02400 7675.00 0.00 000 98,171,00
TOTAL PAID:OUT 18,834.60  9,284.10 8,238:10 11,358:05 7,113.20 7,583:25 4,749.60 7.301.80 7.213.85 0.00 0‘2'9 79,487.80
NET 6,503.40 10,895.90 6,05390 =2.854.05 406.80 -3,835.25 1,869:40 =367.80 481.15 0.00 0.00 18,683.20
WONTHLY NET HENTHLY NEY MONTHLYNET  MONTHLYNET  WONTHLYNET  WONTHLYNET  MONTHEYNET  MONTHLYNED HONTHLYNET  MONTHLYNEY WONHOVAET  mokmuvNer  YEARLY NET

JULY AUGUST  SEPYEMBER OCTCBER  NOVEMBER  UECEMBER: JANUARY.  FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE




JAN

FEB

“APR __ MAY

JUN

NOV

. DEC

TOTALS

PERMITS [SSUED
BUILDING
Fie] USE AFFS

16
0
32
9
25
82

INSPECTIONS
#BULDING
#ELECTRICAL
#PLUMBING
#MECHANICAL
TOTAL

12
17
3
8
40

99
85
27
48
259.

pAIDIOUT
BUILDING

PLUMBING
MEGHANICAL
RETAINER
‘Ottier-per-cdntract
TOTALPAID

780.00
1,673. 70

1,820.00

2,210:10

86045
1,242.75
1,200,00

58:50
7,394,380

000

0;00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0:00

6.435.00
7.810.00
2,834.70.
4,142.80
4,800.00
1,083.00
27,075.50

‘FEES RECENED

430,00
2,662.00
2417.00

302.00

7,270 00

6,619.00

65.00
510.00
2;802.00
1 373 00

7, 024.00

0.00

0:.00

0.06

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

975.00
11 727 00

2744 00
0.00
28,588.00

TOTAL FEES RECD

TOTAL.PAID OUT
NET

7,270.00
7,720.25
-450.25
MORTHLVHET
JARUARY

661900

quﬂt‘l;un
FEBRUARY-

7024 00

0.00
0.00

',0.‘0__(")«
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0,00

0.00
0:00

0.00
0.00

000
0.00

26,588.00
27,075.50

MONTHLY,NET

‘MARCH:

0.00
MONTHLY NEF HONTHLY NET:
APRiL Ay

e
0.00
ORTHLY NET
JulE

0.00

0.00:

0.00

0.00

ANGUST

‘SEPTENMBER

OETORER

NOVEMBER

0:00
MONTHLY BET,
DEGEMBER

151250
YEARLY NET




JUL k_AU‘G' SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTALS

JAN FEB MAR APR WAY _JUN

AG USE STRUCTURE AFF'S |
COMMERGIAL ADDITION:
[COMMERCIAL NEW
COMMERCIAL REMOD.
CONDO-NULTI

DECK 1 g
DEMO

FINISH BASEMENT
FIRE REPAIR
{GARAGE 1
INDUSTRIAL
MOBILE HOME
lwisc 1 1
POLE BARNS 1

REPAIR
RESIDENTIALADBITION 1
RESIDENTIAL NEW i 3 ‘ 1
RESIDENTIAL REMOD , dl
SOLAR PANELS (GROUND)
SOLARPANEL {ROOF), 1 :
TOTALS 2 4 1) 9 0 ] 0 ] (] 0 0 )

= Lo [ joi [ ot [ | e o ]ods o o le v jlola o e |le




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Proposed Agenda For
Tuesday April 22, 2025, 6:30 PM
Location: Rose Township Hall 9080 Mason, Holly, MI 48442

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL: GeorgeKullis Karin Winchester ~ Brad Stilwell  Debbie Miller Dan Johnson
AGENDA APPROVAL

CONSENT AGENDA - 4l items listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-controversial and do not require
discussion by the NOCFA Board and will be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion. If discussion is desived on an item,

that item will be removed from the consent agenda and will automatically be moved to the last item under New Business.

Approval of meeting minutes from March 25, 2025.
Financial Reports: General Fund Revenue & Expense Year to Date.

Checking Account as of 04/30/25 $3,108.03
Statement Savings Account as of: 04/30/25 $320,348.84
Equipment Replacement Money Market Account as of 04/30/25 ‘ $488,343.02
Accounts Receivable: FIRE as of 04/30/25 $921.00
Accounts Receivable: MEDICAL as of 04/30/25 $140,704.90
Accounts Receivable: Training as of 04/30/25 $1,989
Accounts Receivable: General as of 04/30/25 $1,051.89
Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections Allowance as of 04/30/25 $109,113.62
Bills For Payment Total: 03/26/25 through 04/22/25 L $13,524.34 |
Cost of Payroll; 03/31/25 through 04/22/25 $104,170.36

PUBLIC COMMENT- ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: Members of the public may address the board once recognized by the
chair. Comments are limited to 3 minutes. Prior to addressing the board, members of the public will state their name and address for the record.
A second public comment is available prior to the adjournment of the meeting for all other comments. Thank you for your cooperation.

PRESENTATIONS —~ None.

UNFINSHED BUSINESS
1. 2025-2026 Proposed NOCFA Budget.

2. Establish a Capital Equipment Fund.

NEW BUSINESS
l. Proposed Amendment to NOCFA Atticles of Incorporation.

2. Short Term Disability.
REPORTS — Including Monthly Incident Data for: February 2025.
[] Chiefs Report [ |Firefighters Assoc. [ ] Holly Twp. [] Rose Twp. [ |Citizen at Large
PUBLIC COMMENT
ADJOURNMENT

Next meeting will be Tuesday May 27, 2025 at 6:30 pm at
NOCFA Station 1 at 5051 Grange Hall Rd. Holly, MI 48442




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Regular Minutes of March 25, 2025

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL: Chair Kullis called the meeting to order at 6:33 pm. at Station #1, 5051 Grange Hall
Road, Holly, Mi 48442,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Kullis, Stilwell, Miller, Winchester, Johnson
Chairperson Kullis welcomed the new board member, Dan Johnson, Citizen at Large.
AGENDA APPROVAL

Motion by Winchester to approve the agenda as presented, Supported by Stilwell. A voice vote was
taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of meeting minutes from February 25, 2025
Financial Reports: General Fund Revenue & Expense Year to Date

Checking Account as of 02/28/2025 $14,958.11
Statement Savings Account as of: 02/28/2025 $470,228.71
Equipment Replacement Money Market Account as of 02/28/2025 $487,204.45
Accounts Receivable: FIRE as 0of 02/28/2025 $921.00
Accounts Receivable: MEDICAL as of 02/28/2025 , $140,317.82
Accounts Receivable: Training as of 02/28/2025 $1,989.00
Accounts Receivable: General as of 02/28/25 $701.8%
Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections Allowance as of 02/28/2025 $109,113.62
Bills For Payment Total: 01/29/25 through 03/25/25 $27,531.27
Cost of Payroll: 02/15/2025 through 03/18/25 $117,522.15

It was noted that the payroll amount was incorrect as stated in the agenda. The correct amount of payroll
for 2/15/2025-03/18/2025 is $126,585.35.

Motion by Winchester to approve the Consent Agenda as amended. Supported by Miller. A roll call vote
was taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

PUBLIC COMMENT — ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY - None
PRESENTATIONS:
Chief Weil presented EMT Tecla Denton with the department badge, a long-standing tradition that

represents a Fire Fighter’s commitment to their responsibilities. EMT Denton started in 2017 as on-call. In
November 2024 she began FT and began paramedic training.

NOCFA Board Meeting 3/25/2025 5




Chief Weil conducted the swearing in ceremony, and EMT Denton affirmed her commitment. Clerk Miller
witnessed the oath and signatures.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Earned Sick Time Act Policy

This item was postponed last month. The attorney has reviewed the policy. This policy applies only to Part-
Time, non-union employees. The union agreement covers Fuil-Time employees.

Motion by Winchester to approve the Earned Sick Time Act Policy. Supported by Miller. A voice vote was
taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

NEW BUSINESS

1.

4,

Election of Officers — Chair, Vice Chair, and Secretary

Motion by stilwell to nominate Kullis as Chair. Supported by Winchester. A voice vote was taken. All
present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

Motion by Stilwell to nominate Winchester as Vice-Chair. Supported by Miller, A voice vote was taken.
All present voted ves. The motion was carried 5/0.

Motion by Winchester to nominate Miller as secretary. Supported by Miller, A voice vote was taken. All
present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

2025-2026 Proposed NOCFA Budget

Chief Weil prepared documents for the board that compared last year’s budget with the proposed budget.
The proposed budget will be modified before final approval due to the following: current union
negotiations, consideration to change the fiscal year from July 1 —June 30 to coincide with the calendar
year. Jan 1-Dec 31.

Notable change — No longer an ARPA allocation.

No action {aken.

Fiscal Year Date Change from July 1 - June 30 to January 1 through Decembear 31

Chief Well requested to change the fiscal year and discussed the main reasons for this request: the
department does not have sound budgeting numbers at the time of union negotiations because the
Townships have not finalized tax receipts; BOR meets in April, current fiscal year does not align with
vacations, insurance, and much more.

The auditor recommends a short 6-month “year” to make the transition.

The next step is to develop and approve the required amendments to Bylaws which will be approved by
this board and then forwarded to the Townships for approval,

Motion by Kullis to move forward to change the fiscal year from July 1- June 30 to Jan 1 - Dec 31.
Supported by Stilwell. A voice vote was taken, All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0,

Establish a Capital Equipment Fund

2|Page

NOCFA Board Meeting 3/25/2025




In reviewing equipment status, it is apparent that the department needs a dedicated capital equipment
replacement fund. The amount in the current line item is not sufficient to meet the future needs of the
department. The auditor recommends establishing the fund, and the board agreed that it's necessary to
create the fund and develop ways to continually grow the fund. No target value was discussed, but Chief
Weil is updating the current equipment replacement schedule. “Equipment” not only includes vehicles,
but also air packs, turn out gear, etc. If approved, this action will require amendments to the Bylaws and a
discussion of potential funding sources.

No action taken.

REPORTS

e  Chief’s Report
o February was busy with 122 calls; more calls in Holly Township than Rose Township (related
to I-75 incidents)
20 mutual aid calls out of district; these seem to be increasing; Chief Weil is tracking.
Repairs on back-up ambulance have been completed,
3% uncovered shifts
11 weather-related calls
Purchasing short-term disability for FT employees
Responded to 70-year-old with heart incident who is now recovering

O 0 00 OO0

e  Firefighters Assoc.
o Working on a tax-deductible donation mechanism for Fire Fighter with cancer

¢  Holly Twp. _

o Kullis expressed his appraciation for the fire department and their consideration in notifying
the Townships about on-going situations; this prepares officlals to respond to residents
questions and concerns

o Farmstead — weather continues to plague progress {rain, frost laws, etc)

¢ Rose Twp.
o Supervisor Stilwell stated that NOCFA union negotiations are ongoing

@ (Citizen at Large — no report
PUBLIC COMMENT ~ None

ADJOURNMENT - Chair Kullis adjourned the meeting at 7:39 pm.

Submitted by: Diane Hill, Recording Secretary

3|Page
NOCFA Board Meeting 3/25/2025




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2024_2025 - FY25 P&L
July 2024 - June 2025

Accrual Basls Wednesday, April 16, 2025 12:22 PM GMT-04:00

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVERBUDGET REMAINING % OFBUDGET % REMAINING
income
4050 Revenues
401 Holly Townshlp Contribution 1,103,000.00  1,103,000.,00 0.00 0.00 100.00 % 0.00 %
402 Rose Township Contilbution 1,103,000,00 1,103,000.00 0.60 0.00 100.00% 0.00%
403 Tralning/Education revenues 22,560.89 18,000.00 4,560.99 -4,560.88 125.34 % -25.34%
404 Fira Cost Recovary ) 2,000.00 -2,000.00 2,000.00 100.00 %
405 Grant Recelpls 100,140.60 101,200.00 -1,059.40 1,059.40 88.85% 1.05%
405.5 SAFER Grant Receipts 88,238.00 100,000.00 ~11,762.00 11,762.00 88.24% 11.76 %
406 Medical Cost Recavery 319,323,20 430,000.00 -110,676.80 110,676.80 74.26 % 25,74 %
410 Sales-Small items 130.00 100.00 30.00 -30.00 130.00% -30.00 %
412 Sales-Capltal jtams 23,636.00 23,000.00 §36.00 -636.00 102,77 % 277%
413 Review and Inspection Services §80,320.86 82,000.00 -1,670.14 1,670.14 94.78 % 5.22%
414 Intorest Eamed 12,003.56 12,000.00 3.86 -3.56 1060.03 % -0.03%
418 Donations 102,087.40 102,000.00 87.40 -8§7.40 100.08 % -0.08 %
419 INS-REIMBURSE 2,734.00 2,734.00 ~2,734.00
419.1 Wage Reimbursement 1,861.30 1,500.00 451.30 -451.30 130.09 % -30.09 %
Total 4050 Revenues 2,900,134,81  3,027,800.00 -118,665.00 118,665.09 96.08 % 3.92%
Services 4,171,458 4,171.45 -4,171.45 ) _
Total Income $2,018,206:36 $3,027,800.00 $-114493.64  5114,483.64 96.22% 3.78%
GROSS PROFT $2,013,30635 §3,027,800.00 $-114,483.64 $114,483.64 96.22% 3.78%
Expenses
6000 Risk Management Insurance
650 Liabifity Insurance 46,286,00 46,000.00 286.00 -286.00 100.62 % -0.62%
652 Workers Compsnsation Insurance 42,718.00 76,500.00 +33,782.G60 388,782,00 55.84 % 44,16 %
Total 8000 Risk Managemaent Insurance 88,004.00 122,500.00 -33,486.00 83,496.00 7268 % 2734%
56900 Reconciflation Discrepancies 0.00 0.00 0.00
7000 Personnel
700 Wages, Chief Full Tims 83,653.94 03,393.00 -9,838.08 8,839.08 89.46 % 10.54%
700.5 Full Time Employee Wages 553,856.48 685,000.00 ~181,143.62 131,143.52 80.85% 19,15%
700.7 Full Time Overtims Wages 38,042,65 48,000.00 <7.967.35 7,957.36 82.70% 1730%
700.8 FULL TIME VAGATION PAY QUT 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.9 Full Time Administrative Position 40,751.02 48,000,00 -7,248,98 7,248.98 84.80% 1510 %
704 Offlcer Wages 12,699,79 15,800.00 -3,200.21 8,200.21 79.75% 20,25 %
705 Instructor Wages 0,00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00% 100.00 %
707 Spegial Evant Pay 9,611.74 10,000.00 -388.26 388.26 96.12% 3.88%
708 Duty Shift Medic 99,857.24 118,000.00 ~18,042.76 18,042.76 84.71% 15.28%
708.5 Duly Shift Basle 141,307.06 170,000.00 -28,692.94 28,692.94 83.12% 16.88%
709 Part Time Overllme Pay 10,314.66 12,000.00 ~1,685.34 1,685.34 85,96 % 14.04 %
710 Work Detall Pay 3,885.82 4,500.00 -804.18 804.18 82.18% 17.87 %
711 Tralning Wagss 84,037.48 48,000.00 -18,962,52 13,962.52 7091 % 29.09 %
712 Incident run pay/POG Fire Wages 32,394,53 50,000.00 -17,605.47 17,605.47 84,79 % 35.21%
714 Soclal Sec/FICA 81,185.42 98,732.51 -18,547.08 18,547.09 81.40% 18.60 %
715 Medical Exp/Employess 2,115.00 1,500.00 615.00 615,00 141.00% -41.00 %
718 Healthcare Insurance/Full Time 161,829.61 195,500,080 -43,670.39 43,570.39 - T0T1 % 22,28 %
716.2 Health Care Stipend 8,375.01 4,000.00 -624.99 624,99 84,38% 1562 %
718.5 Health Gare Savings Contrib 15,949.23 21,000.00 -5,080.77 5,050.77 75.95 % 24.06 %
717 401 Contribution ~ FT Emp 103,679.20 130,000.00 -26,320.80 26,320.80 79.75 % 20,25 %
717.2 401K CONTRIBUTIONS - POC EE 8,180.68 14,000.00 -4,818.32 4,819.32 65.58 % 3442 %
717.4 401 Ratirement - Forfeltures -7,021.84 -3,800.00 -3,221.84 3,221.84 184.79 % -84.79 %
719 Life/Disabllily insurance FT 8,205.84 10,300.00 «2,024.06 2,084.06 79.67 % _ _go.sg %
Total 7000 Personnal 1,428,72066  1,775,995.51 .34720485  347,204.85 80,45 % 19.55%
13




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2024_2025 - FY25 P&L
July 2024 - June 2025

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVERBUDGET REMAINING % OFBUDGET % REMAINING
7200 Supplles 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 ' i
720 Supplies/Non Operating -58.49 -58.48 58.49
722 Operatlng Supplles 7,631.41 16,000.00 -2,368,58 2,368.59 76.31% 2369 %
723 Fire Pravention 2,751.11 2,800.00 -48.88 48.89 98.25 % 1.78%
724 Uniforms 13,355.89 15,000.00 -1,644.11 1,644.11 88.04 % 10.86 %
726 Medical Supplles 19,742.81 18,000.00 1,742.81 -1,742.81 109.68% -9.68 %
Total 7200 Suppliss 43,422.73 45,800.00 -2,377.27 2,377.27 94.81 % 519%
7500 SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES
751 Instructor Wages 1,500.00 -1,800.00 1,500,00 100.00 %
753 Tralning Cosls 80.82 4,000.00 -3,819.18 8,819.18 2.02% 97.88%
754 Employee Physlcals 1,500.00 -1,500.00 1,500.00 100.00 %
755 Health Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00
757 Fringe Benefils 79,378.97 78,000.00 1,378.97 -1,378.97 101.77% -1.77 %
768 Life/Disabliity FT Employess 0.00 0.00 0.00
759 Education §,273.15 5,273.15 -5,273.15
760 Marketing 1,000.00 -1,000.00 1,000.00 100.00 %
761 Equipment Purchases 4,230.52 £,000.00 -1,769.48 1,769.48 70.51% 20.49%
763 Travel Expense 385,30 895.30 -895.30
765 Lost Wages Relmbursement 8,000.00 -8,000.00 8,000.00" 100.00 %
Total 7500 SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES 89,358.76 100,000.00 -10,841.24 10,641.24 89.36% 10.64 %
8000 Contracted Services
800 Dispatching 35,718.75 47,600.00 -11,881.25 11,881.25 78,04 % 2486 %
802 Auditing 9,925.00 8,820.00 1,105.00 ~1,105.00 11253% -12.53 %
804 Lsgal 17,7251 9,000.00 8,725.11 -8,725.11 196.95% -98.95 %
806 Medicat Cost Recovery- Bllling 16,642.92 20,000.00 -3,357.08 3,357.08 83.21% 16.79 %
807 Fire Cost Recovery Bllling 800,00 -500,00 £00.00 100.00 %
810 Non Employee Instuctor Wages 4,400.00 6,000.00 -1,600.00 1,600.00 73.33% 26,67 %
812 Employee Education 11,138.64 12,000.00 -861.36 861.36 092.82% 7.18%
814 Dues, Fees, Subscriplions 22,739.55 22,000.00 739.55 -739.55 103.36 % -3.36%
815 Payroll Services 4,686.01 5,000.00 -313.99 313,99 93.72% 6.28 %
816 Administrative Services 8,400.00 9,000.00 -2,600.00 2,800.00 7111 % 2889 %
820 Gonstruction/Labor Services 2,500.00 -2,600.00 2,500.00 _ 100.00%
" Total 8000 Contracled Services 12037698  142,420.00 -13,044.02 13,044.02 00.84% 2.16%
8500 Operating Expenses
850 Communications 3,749.72 4,000.00 -250,28 250.28 03.74% 6.26 %
851 |T Operailonal Expenses 36,566.43 $85,000.00 1,566.43 ~1,666.43 104.48 % 448 %
852 Fusl 18,209.74 20,000.00 -1,700.26 1,700.28 91.50% 850 %
854 Printing and Publishing 300.00 -300.00 300.00 100.00%
8358 Tralning Supplies / Equipmant 1,635.00 2,500.00 -865.00 865.00 65.40 % 34.60 %
858 Utllities 38,065.13 48,000.00 -9,934.87 9,934.87 7830% 20,70 %
858 Equipment Lease 247192 §,500.00 -3,028.08 3,028.08 44.94% 55.06 %
860 Bldg & Grnds Repalr/Malnt, 29,447.05 20,000.00 9,447.05 <8,447.05 147.24 % -47.24%
862 Equip Malntenance 21,657.47 25,000.00 -3,342.53 3,342.53 86,63 % 13.37 %
866 Vehicle Maintenance 45,287.29 48,000.00 -2,712.71 2,712.71 94.35% 5.65%
867 Debt Write-Oif-Medical 105,690,22 150,000.00 -44,309.78 44,308.78 7046 % 20.54%
867.5 QAAP Medlcaid Tax 1,180.77 2,000.00 -808.23 800.23 59.54 % 40.45 %
868 Debt Write-Ofi-Fire 1,004.00 2,000.00 -096.00 996.00 50,20 % 49.80 %
869 Debt Write Offf Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 _
Total 8500 Operaling Expenses 30506474  962,800.00 -57,235.26 57,235.26 84.20% 15.80 %
9500 Dabt Service
950 Debt Searvice 52,987.37 52,887.37 0.00 0.00 100.00 % 0.00 %

Accrual Basis Wednesday, April 16, 2025 12:22 PM GMT-04:00 23




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2024 2025 - FY25 P&L
July 2024 - June 2025

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVERBUDGET REMAINING % OFBUDGET % REMAINING
952 Interest on Debt 876.55 878,55 0.00 0.00 100.00% 0.00 %
Total 9500 Debt Service 53,863.92 53,863.92 0.00 0.00 100.00% 0.00 %
9700 Purchases
970 Capital Purchases +10,000 294,959.32 300,000,00 -5,040.88 5,040.68 98.32% 1.68 %
972 Equipmeant Purchases 14,535.88 10,000.00 4,536.88 -4,536.88 145.87 % -45.37 %
973 Grant Expenses 101,332,86 101,200.00 132.86 -132.86 100.18% -0.13%
974 Grani Match 308.07 2,000.00 -1,681.93 1,691.83 15.40% 84.60 %
989 Capltal replacement fransfers 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 9700 Purchases 41193743 413,200.00 -2,062.87 2,062.87 98.50% 0.50 %
Total Expsnses $2,540,947.92 $3,016,00843  $-466,061.51  $466,061.51 84.55% 1545 %
NET OPERATING INCOME $363,358.44 $11,780.57 $351,667.87 $-351,667.87 3,081.77% -2,881.77 %
NET INCOME $363,358.44  §11,79057  $951,567.87 §-351,567.87 3,081.77% ~ 2981.77%
3/3

Acctual Basis Wednesday, April 16, 2025 12:22 PM GMT-04:00




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Balance Sheet

As of March 31, 2025
TOTAL
ASSETS
Curient Assels
Bank Accounts
1000 Cash-Checking 3,108.03
1001 STATEMENT SAVINGS ACCOUNT 320,348.84
1002 Money Market 488,343.02
Total Bank Aecetints 7T $811,799.89
Accounts Receivable
1080 A/R-Fire Cost Recovery 921.00
1070 A/R-Medical -ACCUMED 153,772.16
1070.6 A/R AACB - ALL. RUNS 140,704.90
1073 Training Receivables . 1,989.00
1075 A/R-General 1,051.89 -
Total Accotints Recalvable $298,438.95
Other Current Assels
1070.7 ALLOWANCE FOR BAD ACCTS -109,113.62
1071 A/R GRANTS 54,113.00
1076 Contributicn Receivable 102,087.00
1800 PREPAID EXPENDITURES 32,142.64
4051 Rose ARPA «200,000.00
4052 HollyARPA -200,000.00
4160 Donations 66,670.00
Total Other Current Assets ' 77T $-254,100.98
Total Currant Assets $856,137.86
Other Assets
2170 UNEARNED REVENUE - GRANTS _ -50,359.00
Tolal Other Assets $-50,350.60
TOTAL ASSETS ' T $805778.86
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $806,778.86
i/

Accrual Basls Wednesday, Aprll 16, 2025 12:21 PM GMT-04:00




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Bill Payment List
March 26 - April 22, 2025

DATE

NUM VENDOR AMOUNT
1000 Cash-Checking

03/26/2025 12447 MAZICH, PAMELA -625.00
03/26/2025 12448 PETER'S TRUE VALUE HARDWARE -200.87
03/26/2025 12449 BOUND TREE MEDICAL -331.06
08/26/2025 12450 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS - DISPATCHING -3,968.76
04/01/2025 12451 COMCAST (Station 8 TV) -i2.88
04/01/2025 12452 CGC WATER TREATMENT -742.12
04/01/2025 12453 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS ~152.54
04/01/2025 12454 MES SERVICE COMPANY -196.75
04/01/2025 12485 BOUND TREE MEDICAL -226.70
04/07/2025 12456 KERTON LUMBER CO -54.89
04/07/2025 12457 WEB MATTERS BY KRISTIE -148.00
04/07/2025 12458 OAKLAND GOUNTY MEDICAL CONTROL AUTHORITY -75.00
04/15/2025 12458 O'Reilly Autornotive Ine. -231.58
04715/2025 12480 ARBOR PROFESSIONAL SOLUTIONS -249.72
04/15/2025 12461 DIANE HILL -100.00
04/15/2025 12462 ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND GOUNTY -1,806.75
04/15/2025 12463 AGCCUMEDWESB LLG -1,461.83
04/16/2025 12464 COMCAST (Station 1 TV) -48.22

- 04/15/2025 12465 GREAT LAKES ACE -21.84
04/15/2025 j2466 BOUND TREE MEDICAL -68.64
04/15/2025 12487 MADDIN HAUSER ATTY -2,800.00
Total for 1680 Gash-Checking $-18.524.24

Wednesday, April 16, 2025 11:58 AM GMT-04:00

171




North Oakland County Fire Authority

March 31 ~ April 14, 2025

Payroll Cost

Accrual Basis Wednesday, April 16, 2025 12:19 PM GIMT-04:00

TOTAL
Income )
Total Incame
GROSSPROFIT $0.00
Expenses
7000 Personnel
700 Wages, Chlef Full Time 8,923.08
700.5 Full Time Employee Wages 54,216.94
700.7 Full Time Overtime Wages 2,710.08
704 Officer Wages 1,199.98
708 Duly Shift Medic 4,400.71
708.5 Duty Shift Basle 13,720.29
709 Part Time Overtime Pay 0.00
710 Work Detall Pay 167.00
711 Training Wages 5,841.80
712 Incident run pay/POGC Flre Wages 4,117.91
716 Healtheare Insurance/Full Time -382.38
716.2 Health Care Stipand -416.88
716.5 Health Care Savings Contrib 1,440.44
717 401 Contributlon - FT Emp 9,421.23
7172 401K CONTRIBUTIONS - POG EE 801.27
Total 7000 Parsennal 104,176.38
Total Expanses $164,170.36
NET OPERATING INCOME T $-104,170.36
NETINCOME $-104,170.36
11




Board Action Requests for March 2025
Submitted by: Chief Matt Weil

Old Business

Budget Creation for FY2026 Transition Period

With the Board's approval to align our Fiscal Year with the Calendar Year, we have developed a
transitional budget covering the period from July 1, 2025, to December 31, 2025. This
short-term budget is attached for your review and consideration.

Key Factors Influencing This Budget:

s Anticipated increases related to our Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA)
e Projected increases in healthcare and other employee benefit costs
e Addition of Short Term Disability coverage for full-time employees

Please Note: This transitional budget does not address:

e Capital equipment funding or long-term capital planning
e Increased maintenance costs due to our aging fleet and infrastructure
e Potential impacts from tariffs or rising costs of commodities and supplies

This budget serves as a bridge to our new calendar-based fiscal year and aims to maintain
operational stability during the transition.

As a procedural reminder, we are required to approve and submit a budget to the Township
Boards for their final approval prior to June 30, 2025. These Boards meet during the second
and third weeks of the month, so we are targeting their May meetings for presentation.

If the budget as presented is acceptable, we respectfully request approval to forward it to the
Townships for their May mesting agendas..

Supporting Document Attached




Introduction of Moving Fiscal Year to Calendar Year Cycle

Articles of Incorporation — Update for Fiscal Year Alignment

Last month, the Board approved the alignment of our Fiscal Year (FY) with the Calendar Year
(CY). To fully implement this change, updates to our Articles of Incorporation are necessary.

I consulted with Vice Chair Winchester and Secretary Miller to identify the specific changes
required. Attached is a marked-up version of the Articles that reflects our understanding of the
Board’s intent. Please note that this draft has not yet been reviewed by legal counsel.

Supporting documentation is attached for your reference,

Introduction for Creation of a Separate Fund for Capital Equipment
10-Year Capital Outlay Plan ~ Initial Draft and Key Focus Areas

As requested, attached to this message is the current draft of our 10-Year Capital Outlay Plan,
This working document reflects input from multiple members of our department as well as
feedback from external Fire Chiefs. It is still evolving as we refine the format and continue
adding supporting details.

At this stage, there are four key categories within the plan that warrant focused attention:

Apparatus and Vehicles Upgrades/replacement
Facility Projects

Station Enhancements

Equipment Upgrades/replacement

PN~

Based on identified priorities and anticipated needs, the plan outlines a short-term funding
requirement averaging $2 million per year. While this plan clearly defines the scope and
scale of our capital needs, it does not currently identify the specific funding mechanisms to
meet those needs.

This level of investment is essential to maintaining operational readiness, supporting
firefighter and public safety, and ensuring we can continue to meet the demands of our
expanding service area. ldentifying sustainable funding strategies will be a critical next step as
we move this plan forward. !




Document attached for review and discussion (if you print this we suggest 11x17 min size
paper)

New Business

Short Term Disability Policy for Full-Time Employees

Last month, | informed the Board of my intent to move forward with added Short Term Disability
coverage for our full-ime team members. After further conversation, clarification, and direction
from Chair Kullis and Vice Chair Winchester, | am now formally bringing this proposal to the
Board for consideration and approval.

Attached is the quote from our current provider, The Standard, outlining the additional cost to
enhance our existing policy with this coverage.

Historically, the department explored this benefit through another carrier; however, the cost at
the time was prohibitive, and the idea was not revisited. As a temporary measure, the
department chose to offer sick time to help bridge the gap between time off and long-term
disability coverage. However, this approach does not provide the level of protection our
employees truly deserve—particularly when dealing with off-duty injuries.

In February, we reached out to The Standard through our MERS relationship and received
quotes for two plan options: one with a 0-day waiting period, and ancther with a 7-day waiting
period. The cost difference between the two is minimal. What is notable, however, is the overall
affordability of the benefit—less than $5000 annually to provide coverage for all 12 full-time
team members.

| recommend the Board move to approve the addition of this Short Term Disability coverage to
our existing policy through The Standard, with coverage to begin no later than July 1, 2025.

Documents are attached for your review




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY

Semi Annual Budget 7/1/2025 though 12/31/2025

Revenues DRAFT
401 » Holly Township Contribution $ 591,505.00
402 « Rose Township Contribution $ 591,505.00
403 « Training / Education Revenues $ 4,000.00
404 » Fire Cost Recovery $ 500.00
405 ¢ Grant Receipts $ 10,000.00
405.5 - SAFER Grant Receipts $ 50,000.00
406 » Medical Cost Recovery $ 210,000.00
410 » Sales-Small Items $ -
412 » Sales-Capital Items $ -
413 « Review and Inspection Services $ 28,000.00
414 » Interest Earned $ 7,000.00
416 « Donations $ 100.00
419 - Insurance Reimbursement
419.1 - Wages Reimbursement $ 700.00
Total Revenues $ 1,493,310.00
Expenditures
Insurance
650 » Liability Insurance $ 25,000.00
652 « Workers Compensation Insurance $ 36,000.00
Total - Insurance $ 64,000.00
Personnel
700 ¢« Wages, Chief Full Time 3 47,250.00
700.5 = Full Time Employee Wages & Sick leave $ 388,921.38
700.7 - Full Time Overtime Wages $ 25,000.00
700.9 - Full Time Administrative Position $ 25,000.00
704 « PT Officer Stipends $ 7,900.00
705 = Instructor Wages $ 1,200.00
707 - Special Event Pay 3 14,000.00
708 - DUTY SHIFT MEDIC $ 108,624.00
708.5 - DUTY SHIFT BASIC $ 75,064.00
709 - Part Time Overtime Pay b 6,000.00
710 « Work Detail Pay $ 2,500.00
711 « Training Wages 3 15,000.00
712 » Incident Run Pay / POC Fire Wages $ 24,000.00
714 « Social Sec/ FICA $ 57,015.37
715 « Medical Expenses - Employees $ 1,000.00
716 * Healthcare Insurance - Full Time Employees $ 132,000.00
716.2 - Health Care (opt out) Stipend 3 2,000.00
716.5 - Health Care Savings Plan Contribution FT $ 10,123.43
717 = 401a Contribution - Full Time Employees $ 65,802.28

5% Wages Increase
5% Wages Increase




717.2 - 401a contribution - POC Employees $ 5,000.00
717.4 - 401a Forfeitures $ -
719 ¢ Life/LT Disability Insurance- Full Time Emp. $ 7,500.00 STD Insurance Added
Fitness Memberships
Holiday Pay out
Uniform Payout
Food Payout
Total - Personnel $ 1,020,900.45
Supplies
722 » Operating Supplies $ 5,000.00
723 = Fire Prevention $ 3,000.00
724 ¢ Uniforms $ 7,500.00
726 » Medical Supplies 3 10,000.00
Total - Supplies $ 25,500.00
SAFER Grant
751 - Instructor Wages $ -
753 - Training Costs $ 50,000.00
754 - Employee Physicals $ -
757 - Fringe Benefits b -
760 - Marketing $ -
761 - Equipment Purchases $ -
765 - Lost Wages Reimbursement $ -
Total - SAFER Grant $ 50,000.00
Contracted Services
800 - Dispatching $ 25,000.00
802  Auditing $ 11,600.00
804 « Legal $ 9,000.00
806 = Medical Cost Recovery Billing- AccuMed $ 10,000.00
807 « Fire Cost Recovery Billing- AccuMed $ 500.00
810 « NON-Employee Instructor Wages $ 1,000.00
812 ¢ Education $ 5,000.00
814 » Dues and Subscriptions $ 15,600.00
815 ¢ Payroll Services 3 2,600.00
816 * Administrative Services / Book Keeping $ 4,500.00
820 » Construction/Labor Services $ 1,000.00
Total - Contracted Services $ 84,600.00
Operating
850 = Communications $ 2,500.00
851 » Information Technology Expenses 3 24,000.00
852 ¢ Fuel $ 11,000.00
854 « Printing and Publishing 5 300.00
855 ¢ Training supplies / Equipment 3 1,500.00
858 ¢ Building Utilities $ 25,000.00
859 « Equipment Lease $ 2,000.00




860 * Building & Grounds Repair / Maintenance $ 11,000.00
862 * Equip Mainfenance $ 10,000.00
866 = Vehicle Maintenance $ 25,000.00
867 - Debt Write Off - Medical Billing $ 75,000.00
867.5 - QAAP Medicaid Tax $ 1,000.00
868 - Debt Write Off - Fire Cost Recovery 5 500.00
869- Debt Write Off / Other - COLLECTIONS $ -
Total - Operating Expenses $ 188,800.00
Debt Service
950 « Debt Service Principle 3 -
952 « Debt Service Interest $ -
Total - Debt Service $ -
Purchases
970  Capital Purchases +10,000 $ 12,000.00
972 « Equipment Purchases $ 5,000.00
973 « Grant Expenses $ 10,000.00
974 « Grant Match $ 2,500.00
Total - Purchases $ 29,500.00
Total All Expenditures $ 1,463,300.45

**recommend a 60k to 100k fund balance each year to
continue building up our reserve account. Fund Balance

diff.

Grand Total

w2

30,009.55
1,493,310.00
(0.00)




D s sxes Jomupmes)
e S e 3 3 reas |Gunrema amwcw frozm
— T P
St e Aater et [RE=]
St TV G 5 sow :
I )
§_mmx i
s sy |earbmmsy :
s Coxedw |dumbeii s oae sty cainiy
5 =
1 aimen
oA Tk g e b= 3 GESRE | seetidpectemin Gt o verfrad B ;
D e N [ )
Tanzn|3 Texes
o S S T 2 Tty s mmx | PR = s
Tt Ry eatn? TR o R e P S e
teztne 63 v v Q5 LT Fotripiiy -t e ey ; .
ot e o 5 maex
e T )
=T T P
szl s mers i
L e E ] ;
ek goen | § dramm
Tt ooy st @ 3 o=t |Cereiminess
T S 3 o e300 o — v
et boan Zin it 8 15 o wEasmat ¥
T s 5 R Rt srew
S Tar s T B VS, P T >
Wi et e ket 1S, 3 weomx pEreT
[
e
antvane F Sens
Az R ) H
o830 e :
g 2o et oad amt et VP 3 SL358 H
e e fone =t :
P )
D e I oacad i
P e oy ]
Srcha T i I RSO A AL 0 e
Ft e iyte pea] 207 [
o =1l summ e
s Bt M, 5-£ Tl 25280 :
[Pt 312} S1emaz
Sy g A T A I
Frazrg ey G OTa ]
1ot e TR e
el dorer poteret sy A g . Rk
o gratn } OS5
Voo Sarn LTI R
P ) Tixita
st P St § ) 13 sl radeed s ute otz
ae Symen} 07
Gz ster 1034
Bxwbeiseml
e P S 1T R i
Seand by soves 5300 1) 2 pristioeh :
oty P pem BT Lk :
P pome P SR ) EERNRLY: :
Foz o Pog B 100 T ey
s rg TS e e e e e B s
Pttt e 320 e :
Ferase Va0 v 0 A
T B R Siiah . mrImper GeliaE Tl




Holly and Rose Township
Amended Articles of Incorporation
DBated April 22, 2025
North Oakland County Fire Authority

THESE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION ARE HEREBY AMENDED AND ADOPTED BY THE TOWMSHIP OF
HOLLY AND THE TOWNSHIP OF ROSE. EACH MUNICIPAL COOPERATION LOCATED IN THE COUNTY OF
QAKLAND. STATE OF MICHIGAN IOR TH1E PURPOSE OF CREATING. ESTABLISHING. AND
INCORPORATING AN AUTHORITY UNDER AND PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ACT 37, PUBLIC
ACTS OF MICHIGAN. 1988. AS AMENDED (MCL 124,601 ET SEC.) AS OF APRIL 22, 2025,

ARTICLE 1. NAME AND OFFICE

The name of this Authority shall be and is the “North Oakland County Fire Authority” hereinafter
sometimes referred to as the “Authority.”

1i- DEFINITIONS

The terms “Authority,” “Incorporating Municipality,” “Municipal Emergency Services,” and
“Municipality,” as used in these Articles of Incorporation shall be as now or hereafter defined in
Section 1 of Act 57.

“Agreement” means these Articles of Incorporation.

For the purposes of these Articles, the term “Emergency Services” means fire protections services
and emergency medical services.

“Anthority Board” means and refers to the board formed to manage and overses the Authority
under Article VIII hereunder.

“Municipal Board” means and refers to the legislative bodies of each Incorporating Municipality,
as described in Article II1.

Other terms shall have such meaning as may be specified in the various provisions of these Articles
of Incorporation.

“Direct relative” is defined as: the Authority Board member’s spouse, their children and
stepchildren (including adopted) and their spouses, , grandchildren and their spouses, parents and
stepparents, siblings and their spouses, grandparents, parents in-law, grandparents in-law, or any
person residing in the Authority member’s household.

111 - INCORPORATING MUNICIPALITIES

The incorporating and creating municipalities of this Authority are the Township of Holly and the
Township of Rose in the County of Oakland, State of Michigan. Additional incorporating
municipalities may be contracted with in accordance with Article XVII of these Articles.

IV - PURPOSE

l

Formatted: Font: Not Bold, No underline, Font color
Red




The purpose of this Authority shall be and is to provide emergency services in accordance with
the authorization contained in Act 57, Public Acts of Michigan, 1988, as amended (“Act 57”"). The
Authority may provide such services within or beyond its jurisdiction described in Article V hereof
as may be authorized pursuant to contract with the Authority by any municipality in accordance
with Act 57, Further, the purpose of this Authority is to ensure the Fire Authority runs smoothly,
provides adequate emergency services and is supported through a mutually agreeable and uniform
funding mechanism to provide services to Rose Tewnship and Holly Township; and any further
municipalities who may later elect to contractually join pursuant to Article 111 herein above,

These Amended Articles will only be applied prospectively. No terms herein will be applied
retroactively.

Y -POWERS

This Authority shall be a body corporate with power to sue or to be sued in any court in the State
of Michigan, Tts jurisdiction shall include all of the territory embraced within the corporate
boundaries of its incorporating municipalities and any other municipalities who contractually join,
excluding the territory embraced within the corporate boundaries of the Village of Holly, as now
constituted or as hereafter expanded through annexation, consolidation or change of municipal
identity. If any one of the incorporating municipalities ceases to exist, all assets controlled or
owned by the Authority shall remain with the Authority. The Authority shall possess all of the
powers now or hereafter granted by Act 57, or by any other applicable statute of the State of
Michigan and by these Articles, and those incidents thereto. In addition, it shall possess all powers
necessary to carry out its purpeses and those incidents thereto, The enumeration of any powers
herein shall not be construed as a limitation upon its general powers unless the context shall clearly
indicate otherwise. The Authority may adopt a corporate seal, and may alter the seal, and use it
by causing it or a facsimile thercof to be affixed, impressed, or reproduced in any other manner,

V1-TERM

This Authority shall continue in existence perpetually or until dissolved pursuant to Article XX
hereof.

VII- FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of the Authority shall commence on the first day of hly-January in each year and
shall end on the 316™ day of June December of the nest same year.

VI - GOVERNING BOARD

The Authority shall be managed by the Board of Directors, hereinafier called the “Authority
Board”, which shall be responsible for the planning and operation of the Authority within the
boundaries of Holly Township and Rose Township. The Authority Board shall consist of five (5)
members: Two (2) members shall be members of the Board of Trustees of each of the respective
incorporating municipalities (“Municipal Board”) and shall be appointed by that governing body,




and the four (4) members so chosen shall select the fifth (citizen-at-large) member from lists of
registered voters residing within the municipal boundaries of the incorporating municipalities.
None of the Autharity Board Members nor the citizen-at-large shall be a current or past employce
of N.O.C.F.A. or a direct relative of a current or past employee of N.O.C.F.A. Each participating
governmental unit shall select its representatives in accordance with state law and these Articles
of Incorporation.

Each member after the first Authority Board shall serve for a full term of four years, beginning
with the first regular meeting of the Authority Board next following his or her respective
appointment. The citizen-at-large shall serve a two-year term, each term alternating between a
registered voter of Holly Township and a registered voter of Rose Township. The Authority Board
reserves the right to reappoint the citizen-at-large for additional terms. A member of the Authority
Roard shall be deemed to have vacated hisfher seat on the Authority Board in the event of four (4)
consecutive unexcused absences or if a pattern develops showing the inability of said member to
participate in assigned cominittee projects‘or regular/special meetings that causes the appointing
Municipal Board to believe it is not being sufficiently represented.

Fach member of the Authority Board shall qualify by taking the constitutional cath of effice and
filing it with the clerk of his or her respective incorporation municipality or, in the case of the at-
large member, with the clerk of the Township in which the at-large member resides. The members
of the first Authority Board shall be selected within twenty (20} days after the effective date of the
incorporation of this Authority and the terms thereof shall continue until the next General Election
at which members of the Boards of Trustees of the incorporating municipalities are elected. A
member of the Authority Board shall not be an employee of an emergency services entity of any
incorporating municipality.

Within (30) days and afier taking the constitutional oath of office, the members of the first
Authority Board shall meet for the purpose of organization. At such organizational meeting, the
Board shall select a Chafrperson, a Vice Chairperson a Secretary and may select a Treasurer, each
of whom shall be a member of the Board. The Authority Board may also select an Assistant
Secretary and an Assistant Treasurer, each of whom shall not be a member of the Board. Authority
Board officers shall serve until the first regular public meeting of the following year, afier term of
offices change which shall be held annually at the January meeting date as set by Board Resolution,
as amended time to time, or until their respective successors shall be selected and qualify. No
selection to the Authority Board and no selection of an officer of the Authority Board shall be
deemed to be invalid because it was not made within or at the time specified in these Articles. An
Authority Board member may be removed at any time with or without cause by the Municipal
Board which appointed him or her, the at-large member may be removed for cause by a majority
vote of the remaining members of the Authority Board.

A Municipal appointed Authority Board member and/or the Citizen At Largs may be suspended,
censured or terminated by the Authority Board for, among other things, the following actions:

e Violation of N.O.C.F.A. bylaws of rules and regulations.
o Engagement in misfeasance, malfeasance, or nonfeasarce,




¢ Failure to attend 4 or more meetings consecutively whether excused or unexcused,

¢ Refusal to engage in or willful neglect of duties as an Authority Board member,

»  Engaging in any theft or embezzlement of funds or assets from N.O.C.F.A. or either
respective Municipality,

¢ Failing to disclose or abstaining if the Authority Board member has a conflict of
interest as a Authority Board member as that is defined under state law, including
Standards of Conduct for Public Officers and Employees, 1973 PA 196 (Act 196)
and Contracts of Public Servants with Public Entities, 1968 PA 317 (Act 317).

An affirmative vote of a majority of the Authority Board members present at any board meeting
is required to censure or to suspend a member.

Fourteen Day (14) day notice must be given to any accused member of the intention of the
Authority Board’s decision to consider and determine whether an Authority Board member will
be terminated. Notice to the member must specifically state the provision or provisions of the
bylaws or rules and regulations that are alleged to have been violated or the improper conduct as
set forth above. The accused member may appear at the Authority Board meeting and present
evidence or make arguments, as he or she may deem necessary in defense of himseli/herself. Only
an affirmative vole of 2/3 of the entire Authority Board membership can authorize termination of
an Authority Board member. Upon any Authority Board fermination of a member, said termination
needs to be affirmed by the Municipal Board that appointed said member. In the event of a
termination of an Authority Board member that creates a vacancy, Article X1, herein shall be
followed to fill the vacancy.

IX-AUTHORITY

In addition 1o other authority provided in the within Agreement, the Authority shall have full
responsibility for the management and operation of the Emergency Services including, without
limitation, the following:

1. Establishing the qualifications, job requirements and performance expectations for the Fire
Chief and the hiring of a Fire Chief:

2. Establishing a process for annually evaluating the Fire Chief’s performance;

3. Establishing the qualifications, job requirements and performance expectations for fire

department officers and Fire Department personnel; anually reviewing the Fire Chief's individual
evaluations of the Fire Department’s personnel;

4, Ald the depariment in setting the job descriptions, duties and responsibilities of all Fire
Department personnel;
5. Establishing policies for review of personnel performance, procedures for improvement

and discipline, procedures for dismissal from employment, and procedures for appeal of personnel
management decisions:

6. . Establishing procedures for working with the Fire Chief, the officers and the department
personnel, andfor their representatives, to determine compensation packages and conditions of
employment;

7. Provide feedback to aid the Fire Chiefin the preparation of a budget;

8. Approving the delegation of duties and responsibilities {o the Fire Chief;




9. The securing and maintaining of liability insurance covering all capital assets owned or
operated by the Fire Department and covering all Fire Department personnel, as well as general
liability for damages and injury to persons and property resulting from operations of the
Department.

10.  Set standards for the Fire Chief concerning maintenance and repair of all Fire Department
equipment and assets owned or utilized by the Fire Department;

11,  The negotiation and execution of any mutual aid fire protection agreements with adjoining
municipalities that are not part of the above-named participating Municipalities;

12.  The acquisition of all Fire Department equipment, buildings, property and assets within the
limits of the annual budgets approved by the participating Municipal Boards or which might
otherwise specifically be authorized by said Municipal Boards. Such acquisition can include
construction, purchasing or leasing such assets;

13.  Accept gifis, grants, or bequests to the Fire Department.

X - COMPENSATION

The members of the Authority Board shall not be compensated for performing the duties required
of Authority Board Members.

XI-VACANCY AND OPEN SEAT

In the event of a vacancy on the Authority Board other than the at-large member, the affected
Municipal Board who appointed the representative of the vacated seat shall fill the vacancy for the
unexpired term as expeditiously as possible and in no event to exceed ninety (90) days from the
date such vacancy occurs, In the event of'a vacancy in the office of the at-large member, a majority
of the Authority Board membership shall fill the vacancy for the unexpired term as expeditiously
as possible and in no event to exceed ninety (90) days from the date such vacancy occurs

Tn the event of an open seat for an officer position of the Authority Board, such open seat shall be
filled by the Authority Board for the unexpired term within 60 days of the notice of the opening.

X - MEETINGS

The Authority Board shall meet 1o less than once a quarter. At the beginning of each fiscal year,
the time and place of meetings shall be determined by the Board by resolution, as amended from
time to time. . Notification of the times and places of all meetings shall be published in accordance
with the requirements of the Open Meetings Act. Special meetings may be called by the
Chairperson to conduct such business as may be necessary for the efficient operations of the
Authority. A special meeting may be called for the purpose of addressing Authority business by
the submission, to the Board Secretary, of a written request. Upon receipt of a writien request for
a special meeting, the Chairperson shall schedule and notice the meeting consistent with the date,
time and place specified in the request, provided it complies with the provisions of the Open
Meetings Act.




Each member of the Board shall have one vote.

The presence of three (3) voting members at a meeting of the Authority Board shall constitute a
quorum. The Authority Board shall act by motion, resolution or ordinance. A vote ofthe majority
of the members of the Authority Board who are present at any meeting at which a quorum is
present and who are authorized to vote on such matter shall be suffisient for passage.

The Authority Board shall have the right to adopt rules and policies governing its procedure, which
rules and policies shall not conflict with the terms of any statute of the State of Michigan or of
these Articles of Incorporation. All meetings shall be conducted in conformity of the Open
Meetings Act, to the extent practicable, in accordance with generally accepted parliamentary
procedure, as governed by “Robert’s Rules of Orders.” However, application of “Robert’s Rules”
shall not be utilized in order to stifle discussion or debate and may be implemented only to the
- extent required to maintain the orderliness of the meeting. Only members of the Authority Board
in attendance at a meeting shall have the right to cast a voie. All votes shall be cast in accordance
with Reberts Rules and polices as set forth herein, the Authority Board shall keep minutes of its
proceedings, which minutes shall be signed by the Chairperson and the recording secretary and
open ta the public. The Chief is the custodian of the minutes.

XM - BOARD AND OFFICER DUTIES

The Chairperson of the Authority Board shall be the presiding officer thereof. Except as herein
otherwise provided, the Chairperson shall have no executive or administrative functions other than
as a member of the Authority Board. In the absence or disability of the Chairperson, the Vice
Chairperson shall perform the duties of the Chairperson. The Secretary shall be the recording
officer of the Authority Board. The Chief shail be custodian of the funds of the Authority and
shall give to it a bond conditioned upon the faithful performance of the duties of his or her office,
All moneys shall be deposited in a bank or banks, to be designated by the Authority Board, and all
checks or other forms of withdrawal therefrom shall be signed by two persons, which persons shall
be the Secretary or the Treasurer and the Fire Chief employee of the Authority, or their respective
wrilten designees. All authorized signatories shall give a minimum of $25,000 bond conditioned
upon the faithful performance of the prescribed duties. The cost of such bonds shall be paid by
the Authority. The officers of the Authority Board shall have such other powers and duties as may
be conferred upon them by the Board and Act 57.

It shall be the duty of the Authority Board to secure an annual audit of the Authority and fo present
the annual audit to the Authority Board at its regular meeting by the end of each calendar year in
accordance with the provisions of Article XXIII of these Articles.

The Authority’s fiscal year shall be tuly—"e-June-30January 1 to December 31. It shall be the
duty of the Authority Board to prepare an annual budget for submission to the Municipal Boards
on or before May—t_October Ist each year. Each Municipal Board shall approve or reject a
proposed budget on or before the 301st® of dune- November preceding the commencement of the
Authority’s fiscal year. In the event a Municipal Board does not approve any budget by June 30
December 31, it shall be deemed to have givennotice of its intent to withdraw from the Authority, .

e (Formatted: Superscript




In this instance, the Authority shall continue operating by extending the most recently adopted
budget until completion of the dissolution process.

Upon adoption by all Municipal Boards, the budget shall become the budget of the Authority for
the ensuing fiscal year. The Authority may from time to time amend the adopted budget without
review or action of the Municipal Boards provided said amendments do not increase a participating
community’s contribution over that specified in the budget as originally adopted. Amendments
that result in or have the potential to result in an increase of a community’s annual contribution
shall not take effect until approved by both governmental units.

The accounting and budgeting practices of the Authority shall conform to standard accounting
practices, the Uniform Budgeting and Accounting Act, Act 2. Public Acts of Michigan, 1968, as
amended and all other applicable provisions of law. Not later than January | of each year,
commencing January 1, 2009, the Authority shall prepare a five-year capital improvement plan for
the five-year period commencing with the—July- Januaryl immediately succeeding each such

i
Ty OO U OSSOSO P

XIV - PROPERTY

The Authority shall possess all the powers necessary to carry out the purposes thereof and those
incidents thereto. Tt may acquire property by purchase, lease, gift, devise or condemnation, wither
within or without its corporate limits, and may hold, manage, control, sell, exchange or lease such
property. For the purpose of condemnation, it may proceed under the provisions of Act 149, Public
Acts of Michigan, 1911, as now or hereafter amended, Act 87, Public Acts of Michigan 1980, as
now or hereafter amended, or any other appropriate staiute.

XV - CONTRACTS TO PROVIDE EMERGENCY SERVICES

The Authority may enter into contracts with any incorporating municipality for the provision of
emergency services in the Municipality as authorized and provided in Act 57, The Authority may
also enter into contracts with a city, village or township or Municipal Corporation that is not an
incorporating municipality for the provision of emergency services, as authorized and provided in
Act 57. No contracts shall be for a period exceeding thirty (30) years.

XVI - FINANCING THE AUTHORITY

Financial Contribution From Each Municipal Board

Each Municipal Board agrees to appropriate and pay over o the Authority funds equal to the
amount calculated by dividing the total Authority budget, minus other revenue paid directly to the
Authority, by the number of Municipal Boards, The amount so derived shall be paid over to the
Authority in two (2) equal installments, with the first installment due July 1, and payable July 10,
and the second installiment due January 1, payable by January 10 of each fiscal year. In the event
a Municipal Board does not approve a budget by June 30, it shall be deemed to have given notice
of its intent to withdraw from the Authority. The formula for financing the Authority set forth in
this Article may be changed if approved by resolution of the Municipal Boards and the Authority

|

Commenited MW1]: Not sure how to handle this. We
want to have a5 year plan thatis constantly rolling and
follows'the CY and Y. 1t should read differently?




Board.

Property Tax Levy by Authority

Subject to the terms and conditions provided in Section 12 of Act 57, the Authority may levy a tax
on all of the taxable property within the limits of the Authority for the purposes provided in Act
57. Such tax, however, shall not be fevied without the authorization of each Municipal Board and
the approval of a majority of the registered electors residing within the limits of the Authority who
are qualified to vote and who vote on such tax at an election conducted in accordance with the
provisions of Act 57,

Qther Sources of Revenug )

The sources of revenue for financing the Authority specified herein are non-exclusive. The
Authority and each Municipal Board may provide for their respective financial contributions to
the Authority from all other sources or types of revenues authorized by law.

XVI - COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS

The Authority may enter into other agreements with any Municipal Board, incorporated or non-
incorporated pursuant to the Urban Cooperation Act, Act 7, Public Acts of Michigan, 1967, as
amended, and Act 33, Public Act of Michigan 1951, as amended, for purposes of, among other
things, providing emergency services to such Municipal Boards, both incorporated and non-
incorporated and their residents.

XVIII - FINANCING IMPROVEMENTS

The Authority shall create and maintain a Capital Purchase Account that shall be used for the
acquisition of capital equipment and apparatus, land, buildings and improvements thereto. All
interest earned by this account shall be retained in the find, Upen a 4/5 affirmative vote of the
entire Authority Board, the monies from this fund may be used for purposes other than that
specified herein.

The Authority may acquire, construet, purchase, im rove, enlarge or extend buildings for the

y acq P g
provision of emergency services, and the necessary sites therefore, together with appurtenant
properties and facilities necessary or convenient for the effective use thereof, and furnish and equip
the same,

The Authority may take whatever action is legally necessary for the purpose of obtaining funds to
finance the cost of acquiring, construeting, purchasing, improving, enlarging or extending
buildings for the provision of emergency services, and the necessary sites therefore, together with
appurtenant properties and facilities necessary or convenient for the effective use thereof, or
furnishing or equipping the same in accordance with lease provisions.

XIX - WITHDRAWAL FROM AUTHORITY

A Municipal Board may withdraw from the Authority of which it is a part by resolution of that




Municipal Board's legislative body approving the withdrawal.

A Municipal Board that withdraws from an Authority shall continus to be subject to any tax levied
in its jurisdiction under section 12 of MCLA 124.612 for the duration of the period of that tax as
determined pursuant to section 12(3) of MCLA 124.612.

Employees of an Authority who perform emergency services in the jurisdiction of a municipality
that withdraws from an Authority shall be protected in relation to the municipality to the same
extent as employees of an incorporating municipality are protected under Section 10 of MCLA
124.610.

A Municipal Board that withdraws from an authority shall remain liable for a proportion of the
debts and liabilities of the authority incurred while that Municipal Board was a part of the
Authority. The proportion of the Authority’s debts for which a municipality is liable under this
subsection shall be determined by dividing the state equalized value of the real property in the
municipality by the state equalized value of all real property in the authority at the time of the
withdrawal.

XX - DISSOLUTION OF THE AUTHORITY

The Authority shall be deemed to be perpetual, unless the participating Municipal Boards elect to
dissolve the Authority, In the event that there is more than one participating Municipal Board,
they shall adhere to the following noticing procedure:

L. i—Give notice to the Authority Board of its intention to dissalve the Authority on ore...-
before Fulyt®

2. January 1% two years prior to the beginning of the fiscal year in which it infends to_
effect dissolution. '

2. The Municipal Board seeking to dissolve the Authority must provide a forty five-day
cooling-off period between authorizing its letter of intent and the adoption of a resolution to
dissolve the Authority. An irrevocable resolution to dissolve the Authority shall be submitted to
the Authority Board no later than forty-five days after the conclusion of the cooling-off period.
Upon passage of such a dissolution resolution, the Municipal Board shall tender all sums due to
the Authority prior to the cffective date of the dissolution. Upon adeption of a dissolution
resolution, the parties will adhere to the following procedure:

a. All Property, of any nature, from whatever source titled to the Township(s)
will remain the property of the respective Incorporating Municipality.

b All real estate, buildings and, improvements thereto, and equipment

purchased by the Authority shall be appraised.

c. The Authority shall appoint an appraiser, the Municipal Board seeking
dissolution shall appoint an appraiser, and in the event of failure to agree on the value of any
particular asset, the two (2) appraisers shall agree upon a third appraiser whose opinion as fo such
value shall be binding on the Authority and the Municipal Boards. The appraiser(s} shall {ix a
value for any improvements to real property and purchases made by the Authority during the
period it had control of the asset(s), and that amount, less appropriate deduction for depreciation

By

- (Formaued: Font: 12 pt

)

“{ Forniatted: List Paragraph, Numbered + Level: 1+
Numbering Style; 1, 2, 3, ... + Starf at: 1 + Alignment

%, | Left + Aligned at: 0.25° + Indentat 0.75°

[ Formatted: Superscript

kﬁrmatted: Font: 12 pt




and any outstanding debt shall be desmed to be the amount required to be paid by the Municipal
Board desiring to acquire property pursuant to subparagraph (4). The Municipal Board in which
the Authority owns real estate or buildings it purchased after July 1, 2004, shall have the right of
first refusal. Costs associated with dissolution of the Authority shall be borne by the Municipal
Board that moves to dissolve the Authority.

d. The Municipal Boards shall have the optien to purchase all acquired
equipment, rolling stock, fixtures and other assets, at the value set by the appraiser. All equipment,
rolling stock, fixtures and assefs acquired by the Awuthority which is not purchased by either
Municipal Board shall be sold to third parties with the proceeds equally divided among the
Municipal Boards less any amount needed to satisfy any and all outstanding debts or other
encumbrances. :

3. The Authority may be dissolved where the outstanding indebtedness of the Authority
exceeds the assets of the Authority, only if the net indebtedness is assumed by the Municipal
Boards then participating in the Authority based upon each Incorporating Municipality’s most
recent financing contribution to the Authority, caleulated pursuant to the formula for contributions,

4, Upon dissolution, the Authority shall no longer be responsible for providing fire protection
and emergency medical services.

XXI - DISPUTE RESCLUTION

In the event of any dispute between the participating Municipal Boards concerning any provisions
of the Bylaws for the Authority, the Authority’s operation or any Agreement thereto, such dispute
shall be resolved as follows and consistent with the Open Meetings Act.

Step 1. Within 60 days of the initia] date of the occurrence of such dispute, representatives of the
Municipal Board(s) shall meet and negotiate in good faith in an attempt to resolve the dispute with
the Authority.

Step 2. If the dispute is not resolved by negotiation as provided in Step 1, above, the parties shall
meet with a neutral third-party mediator in an attempt o resolve the dispute. The mediator shall
be mutually agreed (o by the parties and may be selected from the list of civil mediators maintained
by the ADR Clerk of the 6* Circuit Court or from a list of civil mediators maintained by the
Contlict Resolution Services in Oakland County. Ifthe parties are unable to agree on a mediator,
the parties agree to permit the Conflict Resolution Services to select a mediator for then1. The
representatives of each Municipal Board(s) shall meet with the mediator and participate in good
faith in the mediation which, unless otherwise agreed to with the mediator, is to be conducted
within 30 days of the selection of the mediator, Again, any mediation shall be conducted consistent
with the Open Meetings Act,

Any resolution reached shall be approved by both Municipal Boards.

If the Municipal Boards agree, the parties may waive Step 1, above, and proceed directly to the
Step 2 mediation process.




If resolution is not reached, any Member Board may initiate litigation in a court of competent
jurisdiction.

XXI1I - EMPLOYEES

Subject to the terms and condition provided in Section 10 of Act 57, the Authority may employ
such personnel as it may consider desirable and may retain from time to time the services of
attorneys, accountants and other consultants as the Authority considets necessary to carry out the
purpose of the Authority.

XXM - AUDIT

‘As required in Article XIIT of these Articles, the Authority Board shall cause an annual audit to be
made of the books, records and financial transactions of the Authority by a certified public
accountant. Copies of the sudit report prepared by the certified public accountant shall be
furnished to each Municipal Board. The books and records of the Authority shall be open for
inspection by any participating Municipal Board at all reasonable times.

XXIV - FEDERAL OR STATE GRANTS

The Authority shall have the power to apply for and accept grants, loans, or contributions from the
United States of America or any agency or instrumentality thereof, the State of Michigan or other
public or private agenciés; and to do any and all things necessary or desirable to secure such
financial or other aid or cooperation in carrying out any of the purposes of Act 57.

XXV - EXEMPTION FROM TAXATION

The property of the Authority shall be exempt from all taxation and assessment and no writ of
attachment or writ of execution shall be levied upon the property of the Authority.

XXVI-PUBLICATION
These Articles shall be published once in a newspaper of general circulation in the incorporating
municipalities. One printed copy of such Articles of Incorporation, certified as a true copy thereof]

with the dates and places of publication, shall be filed with the Secretary of State within thirty (30)
days after the execution there has been completed.

XXV - EFFECTIVE DATE

The Authority shall become effective upon the filing of certified copies of these Articles with the
Secretary of State, as provided in the preceding Article.

AXVIE - AMENDMENT

These Articles of Incorporation may be amended at any time so as to permit any county, city,




village or township to become an Incorporating Municipality of the Authority, if such amendment
to and the Articles of Incorporation are adopted by the legislative body of such county, city, village
or township proposing to become a member, and if such amendment is adopied by each existing
Municipal Member.

Other amendments may be made to these Articles at any time if adopted by each Municipal
Member. Any such amendment shall be endorsed, published, and certified and printed copies
thereof filed in the same manner as the original Articles of Incorporation, except that the filed and
printed copies shall be certified by the recording officer of the Authority.

XXIX - MISCELLANEQUS

These Articles of Incorporation may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

The captions in these Articles of Incorporation are for convenience only and shall not be
considered as p art of these Articles of Incorporation or in any way limit or amplifying the terms
and provisions hereof,

These Articles have been adopted by the Township of Holly and the Township of Rose, Oakland
County, Michigan as set forth in the following endorsements and in witness whereof the Supervisor
and the Clerk of the Township of Holly and the Supervisor and the Clerk of the Township of Rose,
Oakland County, Michigan have endorsed thereon the statement of such adoption.




Proposal Prepared on:
February 20, 2025

Proposed Effective Date:
April 1, 2025

Standard Insurance Company

Short Term Disability Insurance




Proposed Effective Date Prepared for:
April 1, 2025 Municipal Employess' Retirement System of Michigan

When it comes to handling Short Term Disability claims, our team of experts is standing by. Our claims examiners have been with us
for an average of 6 years, and our nurse case managers boast an average tenure of 8 years {internal company data as of October 1,

2024). With this kind of expertise, we can typically render our initial claim decision in Just 3-8 days, because the last thing a claimant
needs is a delay.

A regular employee of the Employer, other than an administrative manager, working 40 or more hours per week.

Benefit Schedule

Insured Predisability Earnings

Maximum Weekly Benefit

Minimum Weekly Benefit |

Benefit Walting Perlod
Accident =

Behefit Waiting Period .
Sickness 3

Maximum Bene;ﬂt Perlod |

Guarantee Issue

Emplqyer‘c

ributlon

Minlmum Participation

Taxablllty of Benefits
PartiallResidual Disabllity =

Temporary Recavery

Maternity o i Qo

@

Health Advocacy Select solution is inciuded. This service is provided in partnership with Health Advocate(SM) and is available to
short term disability clalmants o assist with navigaling healthcare questions and concerns for the duration of their claim.

+ This is a non-occupational plan providing coverage for disabilities oceurring off the job.

This coverage includes a Reasonable Accommodation Expense Benefit, which reimburses employers for workplace maodifications
that enable employess to return to or remain at work.

+ With the Return To Wark Incentive, work earnings will not be deducted unlil the benefit plus work earnings exceed 100% of
Predisability Earnings. .

STD benefits are no longer payable once an insured member begins receiving LTD benefits.

Plan 1- 4187947; Plan 2- 4188907, 1




Proposed Effective Date Prepared for:
April 1, 2025 Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Michigan

|

T Mermbers | 12
i v —
Rate:Por$i0ofBenefit | 408
- Monthly Pretlr;ium B 3364 " )
T RewGuaramee | Unilotden2028

« STD benefits will not be paid while 8 member is receiving sick pay.

. Rates include electranic documents. Printed certificales are avallable for an additional cost.

+ Rate assumes coverage nol currently in force.

« STD benefits may be reduced by deductible income.

« State Disability and/or Own Medical Leave Benefits under Paid Family Medical Leave laws are considered deductible income.

For additional infermation on the available feaiures and benefits of Short Term Disability insurance from The Standard, click
here:http:f/www.standard.com/gmup-shorl-term-disability

Click here for California: htip:/ivww.standard.com/ca-short-term-disability
Click here for all other states: hitp:/Avww.standard comigroup-sheri-terim-disability

Plan 1- 4187947; Plan 2- 4188807, 2




Proposed Effective Date Prepared for:
Aprit 1, 2025 Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Michigan

We recognize the valuable role of insurance advisors, cansultanis and brokers ("producers") in helping their clients design an employee

benefits program, and we support reasanable and fair compensation for these sarvices. Producers may be eligible 1o receive compensation
from The Standard.

The commission quoted in this praposal are noted balow. Additionally, fees for administrative, marketing or cansulting services may apply.
If applicable, fees are noted below.

No commissions included for STD.

Unless participation is declined by the producer ar client, contingent compensation Is additional compensation that may also be paid and is
dependent on the satisfaction of one or more minimum requirements, such as a specified amount of new premium volume or persistency in
connection with the producer's block of business. For information about our customary producer rewards program visit
wxw.r.standard.com/ﬁnancial-professiona!/insurance-beneﬁtslcompensation. Some praducers may have a contingent compensation
arrangement that differs from our customary pragram. Please consult with your producer for additional details.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide you with this benefit and cost summary proposal from The Standard. This document outlines
certain important features of the group insurance coverages available. This is not a contract or an offer to contract for such coverages.
Detailed information about other important features of the coverage proposed is available on request. Just ask your broker/consultant or
your representalive at The Standard,

A completed application must be submiited before a group can be considered for coverage. Insurance will be effective after the application
is accepted by The Standard. If approved, we will issue a contract coritaining our customary language. It will not duplicate palicy language
from another carrier, The group contract will contain provisions and defined terms not described in this Employee Benefits Praposal, The
group contract will control if there are discrepancies belween it and this proposal.

This benefit and cost summary proposal expires on May 21, 2025, unless replaced or withdrawn by The Standard.

The proposed premium rate and plan deslign for each coverage are based on the underwriting data received by The Standard. Final
premium rates and plan provisions will be determined by The Standard on the basis of; applicable state laws, policyholder contributions,
confirmation of accupations, the actual composition of the group of persons who will become insured and our current underwriting rules
and practices.

Fer information about our Financial strengths ratings visit: htfps://mvw.standard.com/about-siandard/companylﬁnancia!‘slrength

The Standard is a marketing name for StanCorp Financlal Group, Inc. and subsidiarles. Insurance products are offered by Standard
insurance Company of 1100 SW Sixth Avenue, Partland, Oregon in all states except New York. Product features and availability vary by
state and are solely the responsibility of Standard Insurance Company.

Plan 1- 4187047; Plan 2- 4188007;




TSt an dar de Municipal Employees’ Retirement

, System of Michigan (MERS)
Standard Insurance Company \@ME% Partlap at‘ng Entlty APP hcai'tlon
Unit98 PO Box 4800 Portland OR 97208-4800 HariGpel Englegee Reremen e Under 25 Lives

Complete this form to apply for group insurance coverage available to Participating Entities of the Municipal Employees’
Retirement System of Michigan (MERS) which sponsors these programs. Check each section below before you sign. Your
signature applies to all sections. Retain a photocopy of this form for your records.

SECTION I: GENERAL INFORMATION
Participating Entity's Full Legal Name:
North Oakland County Fire Authority

Business Address: City: State: Zip Gode! Phona No.!

| 5051 Grange Hall Rd. Holly M |48442 { 248 ) 634-4511
Billing Address: City: State: Zip Code: Phona No.
PO Box 129 Holly Ml 48442 { 248) 6344511
Parlicipating Entity Tax D No.: Entity Typs: )
38-2047893 CJ county [ Gity/TownshipillageiLivrary [ other:_Fire Dept. Local Gov.
MERS Municipality Number: Requested Effective Date:
68353 04/01/2025

This application must be submitted prior to the requested effective date. The actual effective date will be determined by Standard
insuranice Company.

Does this insurance replace or supplement a Prior Plan of insurance? O Yes El No

if Yes: [J Replace: Type of Coverage:
Policy No.: Carrier:
[J Supplement: Type of Coverage:
Policy Nov——————— Carrier:
Effective date of Prior Plan: Termination date of Prior Plan:

Prior Plan means the Participating Entity's group Insurance plan(s) in effect on the day before the effective date its participation under
the Group Policy and which is replaced by the Group Policy.

LTD - Please provide copy of prior carrler's LTD policy or cettificate.

Life ~ A prior carrier's enroliment and/or beneficiary designation forms will not be accepted unless copies of such forms are approved
in writing and in advance by The Standard.
The following persons may be eligible for the coverages selected:
[ Active employees regularly working at least the minimum number of hours each week required by the Participating Entity, but in
no event less than 20 hours., 40 minimum hours/week
[0 An elected official (Basic Life/AD&D and Dependents Life Insurance, Option 1 only)
[ A volunteer firefighter or volunteer public safely officer (Basle Life Insurance only)
0 A former employee of the Participating Entity who retired under the Participating Entity’s retirement program (Basic Life
Insurance only)
The Participating Entity must provide Basic Life Insurance to active employess to provide life insurance coverage to dependents,
retirees, slected officials or volunteers. :
I Basic Life/Basic AD&D {Participating Entity paid):
Total ~ Employees: Elected Officials: Eligible Retirees:
Volunteer Firefighters, Volunteer Public Safety Officers (Basic Life only):

O Basic Dependents Life {Option 1~ Participating Entity paid):
Total - Employees: Elected Officials:
# Short Term Disability Insurance (Participating Entity paid):
Total ~ Employees: 12
[0 Long Term Disability Insurance (Participating Entity paid}:
Total — Employees:

Required Participating Entity Contribution: All coverages rust be 100% Participating Entity paid, except Additional Employee Life
and Additional Dependents Life Insurance, Options 2 and 3.

642046
8111758 1of8 (11/24)




Municipal Employees’ Retirement
Standard Insurance Company System of Michigan (MERS)
Unit98 PO Box 4800 Portland OR 972084800 Participating Entity Application — Under 25 Lives

Eligibility Waiting Period: There is no waiting period on the effective date of participation.
After effective date, the walting period will be as indicated below:
@ Date of Hire
O Firstday following: [ One month L1 30 days [ 60days [J g0days [J 180 days

O First day of the month coinciding with or next following:
L} Date of Hire [0 Onemonth [ 30days [J 60 days [1 90days [ 180 days

L1 First day of the month following:
(1 Date of Hire [ Onemonth [ 30 days [ 60 days [ 90days [ 180 days

Evidence of Insurability: A person must complete Part B of the Enrolimenit Form as follows:
A} For amounts of Basic Life Insurance greater than $50,000, if the Participating Entity did not have a prior plan.
B} For amounts of Basic Life Insurance greater than the guarantee issue amount of the Prior Plan,

$ Prior Plan’s guarantee issue amount,

C) For all Additional Employes Life insurance, if the Participating Entity did not have additional employee life insurance under
a prior plan.

D) For amounts of Additional Employee Life Insurance greater than the employee's amount of additional life Insurance In effect
under the Prior Plan on the day before the effective date.

E) For new hires, amounts of Additional Employee Life Insurance greater than $50,000 if the Participating Entity had additional
employee life insurance under a Prior Plan.

F) For all Dependents Life Insurance, Options 2 and 8, if the Participating Entity did not have additional dependents life insurance
under a prior plan,

G) For amounts of Dependents Life Insurance, Option 2, in excess of $10,000. Waived on effective date for a spouse insured for
$10,000 or more under the Prior Plan on the day before the effective date.

H} For a maximum LTD Benefit greater than $2,500 if the Participating Entity did not have LTD coverage under a prior plan.
I} For a maximum STD Benefit greater than $500 if the Participating Entity did not have STD coverags under a prior plan.

J) For any increase in an employee’s LTD or STD Benefit because of a change in the maximum benefit amount or benefit
percentage for which the employes was insured under the Prior Plan on the day before the effective date.

K) For a person eligible for more than 31 days under the Prior Plan, but not insured.

L) For any amount of insurance greater than the amount for which a person was insured under the Prior Plan if insurance was
limited because evidence of insurability was either not provided or was not approved.

M

-~

For any additional coverage if the employee applies more than 31 days after first becoming eligible.
N) Other evidence of insurability requirements for plan changes and increases apply as stated in the group policies.
Active Work Requirement: An active employee must meet an active work requirement to becoms insured. Employees who have not

met the active work requirement are not insured until returning to work for at least one full day of active work and meeting all other
requirements for coverage. Initial;

Note: For life insurance, an active employee who does not meet the active work requirement may be eligible for waiver of premitm with
a prior carrier,

642046
8111758 20f8 (11724




Municipal Employees’ Retirement
Standard Insurance Company System of Michigan (MERS)
Unit 98 PO Box 4800 Portland OR 972084800 Participating Entity Application — Under 25 Lives

SECTION II: BENEFITS
Check Plans and Options Desired

if bensfits are collectively bargained, please submit a copy of the union agreement.

A. Basic Employee Life insurance and AD&D Insurance (Participating Entity paid): O Yes [ No
[0 option1 -0 1times [J 1.5times [J 2 times Annual Earnings
Maximum Benefit: $ {increments of $25,000, up to $250,000)
[J Option 2 - Flat Benefit: § {increments of $5,000, up to $250,000)

Age Reductions: Coverage reduces 35% at age 85, 50% at age 70, and 65% at age 75.
Iif benafits differ by employee classification, indicate class designations and amounts:

Class: Amount:
Class: __ Amount:
Class: Amount:
Rates: monthly per $1,000 of Basic Employee Life Insurance

) monthly per $1,000 of Basic Employee AD&D Insurance

B. Additional Employee Life and AD&D Insurance (Employee paid): (1 Yes ™ No
Maximum Benefit: $ {increments of $5,000, up to $250,000)
Age Reductions: Coverage reduces 35% at age 65, 50% at age 70, and 65% at age 75.

At least 15% of eligible employees must apply and qualify for the proposed plan before Additional Employee Life coverage can
become effective.

Rates:
Age of Insured on Monthly Rate Per
Last January 1 Multiple of $1,000
Under age 30 $ 0.08
80 through 34 0.09
35 through 39 0.12
40 through 44 0.19
45 through 49 0.33
&0 through 54 0.50
55 through 59 0.84
60 through 64 0.95
65 through 69 1.76
70 or over 2,66

C. Retiree Life Insurance (Participating Entity paid): O Yes [ Na
[ For a Participating Entity which provided retiree life insurance under the Prior Plan: Amount in effect under Prior Plan (provide
copy of policy/certificate), not to excesd $50,000. Goverage will be reduced according to the age reduction scheduls of the
Prior Plan, if any.
[ For any other Participating Entity: Increments of $1,000, up to $10,000. The Participating Entity must provide Baslc Life
Insurance te active employees to provide Basic Life Insurance to retirees.

Rates:
Age of Insured on Monthly Rate Per
Last January 1 Multiple of $1,000
Under age 50 $ 032
50 through 54 0.38
85 through 59 0.59
60 through 64 0.98
65 through 68 1.80
70 through 74 . 2.8b
75 through 79 4.19
80 through 84 5.70
85 through 89 12.77
90 or over 19.85

642946
8111758 30f8 (1124




Municipal Employees’ Retirement
Standard Insurance Company System of Michigan (MERS)
Unit 98 PO Box 4800 Portland OR 972084800 Participating Entity Application — Under 25 Lives

D. Dependents Life Insurance

Option 1: {Participating Entity paid): [ Yes ™ No
Spouse Maximum Benefit: § {(Increments of $1,000, up to $10,000)
Child Maximum Benefit:  § {increments of $1,000, up to $10,000)
Rate: $0.28 monthly per $1,000 of Dependents Life Insurance fora Spouse under the plan elected by the Employer. Premium

is due for each Member insured under the Group Policy, including Members whao do niot have Dependents.

Option 2% (Employee paid): [0 Yes [ No
Spouse only: Increments of $5,000, up to $250,000,
Age Reductions: Goverage reduces 35% at age 65, 50% at age 70, and 65% at age 75.

Rates:

Spouse's Age on Monthly Rate Per
Last January 1 Multiple of $1,000
Under age 30 $ 0.08

30 through 34 0.08

35 through 39 0.2

40 through 44 019

45 through 49 0.33

50 through 54 0.50

55 through 59 0.84

60 through 84 0.95

65 through 69 1.76

70 or over 2,66

Option 8 (Employee paid): [ Yes ™ No
Child only: Increments of $1,000, up to $10,000.

Rate: $0.06 monthly per $1,000 of Option 3 Dependents Life Insurance per insured Child.
*The Participating Entity must select Additional Employee Life/AD&D to select Dependents Life Insurance Options 2 and 3.

E. Long Term Disability Insurance (Parlicipating Entity pald) [J Yes & No
L1 50% Option
03 80% Option
[0 e6%.% Option
Maximum LTD Benefit: $__ (increments of $500 up to $6,000), reduced by deductible income.
Minimum LTD Benefit: $100
Benefit Walting Period:
O sodays [ 180 days
Maximum Benefit Period ~ To age 66
Definition of Disabllity: Two year own-occupation, any occupation thereafier.
Indicate plans in which employses participate:
[J MERS and Soclal Security

1 MERS only

O Other:
Rate: % monthly of each Insured member's predisability earnings (if classes, please show rates by class).
If benefits differ by employee classification, Indicate class designations, design and rate:

Class: Design: Rate:

Class: Design: Rate:

Class: Deslgn: Rate:

642046
S111758 40of 8 (11/24)




Municipal Employees’ Retirement

Standard Insurance Company System of Michigan (MERS)
Unit88 PO Box 4800 Portland OR 972084800 Participating Entity Application — Under 25 Lives

F  Short Term Disability Insurance (Participating Entity pald ~ Nonoccupational Coverage only}: - ™ Yes [ No
™ 60% Option ’
[0 66%:9 Option
{1 70% Option
Maximum STD Benefit: $.300 {Increments of $50 up to $1,000), reduced by deductible income,
Minimum STD Benefit: $15
Benefits Begin on day: Accldent/Sickness
™ 1=t day/an day [0 anday/anday [ 15t day/15% day
[ 155 day/i5 day [ 80" day/30% day
Maximum Benefit Perlod - ™ 13 weeks [ 26 weeks
Note: W-2 preparation Is the responsibility of the Participating Entity
Rate: =808 __ Per $10 of STD Bensfit (premium paid on a monthly basis). If classes, please show rates by class.
if benefits differ by employee classification, indicate class designations, design and rate:

Class: Design: Rate:
Class: Design: Rate:
Class: Design: Rate:

STD Benefits end when LTD Benefits begin sven if that occurs bafore the end of the Maximum Benefit Period.

G. Premium and Renewal Information
Premium Discount: For Participating Entities whose coverage tnder the Group Policy is effective January 1, 2009 fo January 1,2011 and
which had coverage in effect under a Prior Plan on the day before the Participating Enity's effective date undst the Group Policy,
prerium rates for Basic Life Insurance (excluding premium rates for retired employees), and LTD Insurance will be the lesser of:
{8) the premium rates shown above; and (b} 90% of the premium rates in effect for the tespective coverages under the Priar Plan on
the day before the Participating Entity’s effective date under the Group Policy.

Premium Dus Dates: Effective date and the first day of each calendar month
Grace Perlod: 60 days

Initial Rate Guarantes Perlod: January 1, 2025 fo January 1, 2028

Notice of Rate Change: 90 days

Minimum Participation Percentage:
Basic Life, AD&D, STD and LTD:  100% of eligible Members
Option 1 Bependent Life: 100% of eligible Members with one or more Dependents
Additional Life Employee: 15% of eligible Members

642046
sl11758 50f8 (11/24)




Municipal Employees’ Retirement

Standard Insurance Company System of Michigan (MERS)
Unit98 PO Box 4800 Portland OR 972084800 Participating Entity Application ~ Under 25 Lives

SECTION II: AGREEMENTS

We request participation under the Group Insurance Policles issued to MERS as policyholder for the coverage we have elected in
Section li: Benefits, We agrses that no such coverage takes effect until it Is approved in writing by Standard. We agree that we are
bound by alf the terms of the group policies and any amendments thereto,

We agree that, Iif this application is not accepted, any premium advanced by us shall be refunded,

We agree io make coverage available to all present and future eligible employees. We agree that each employee must meet all
raquirements befors insurancs will become effective,

We agree to:

(1) Promptly provide Standard with the names of each employee and dependent to be Insured, as well ag all information
necessary to determine (g) the amount of benefit (including changes), (b} the effective date of Insurance, and {c) the premium
to be charged,

(2) Distribute certificates to each insured employes,
(3} Not distribute material describing coverage without Standard’s prior written consent,
(4) Allow Standard fo inspect all records relating to the provisions of the policles, and
(8) Pay the cost of Insurance on or befors each premium due date,
We understand that Standard may change premium rates when:
(1) A change in law or governmental regulation affects the amount payable under the group policies.
(2} Our participation changes by 25% or more,

We understand that we may terminate insurance at any fime by giving written notlce to Standard. The termination will be effective on
the date stated in the notice or the date the notice Is received by Standard, whichever Is later, We understand our coverage under the
Group Policy will terninate automatically on the date we ceasetobea Particlpating Entity under MERS.

We understand the Group Polioy may be terminated, changed or amended In whole orin part by MERS according to the terms of the
Group Policy. Any such change or amendment may apply to cutrent or future Particlpating Entities and employees covered under the
Group Policy. We understand Standard may terminate our participation on any premium due date, We understand our participation will
terminate automatically at the end of the grace perlod during which the required premium has not besn paid. We understand MERS
has no responsibility for premium billing or collsction.

Wa agres It Is our responsibllity to comply with federal, stats and local laws and regulations which govern smployment relationships
and the provision of fringe benefits to employees. We agres to indemnify and hold Standard, MERS, any related or affilialed business
or entity thereof and the employees, agents and representatives thereof, harmless from any and all fiability which may atise because
of our fallure to comply with sush jaws.

We understand that there are no Producer comimisslons avafiable from any of the programs avaiiable through Standard Insurance
Gompany under this agresment.

We understand that Insurance under the group policles is not a substitute for coverage Under a workers’ compensation law and does
not relieve us of any obligation to provids such coverage.

642046
8111788 Bof 8 (11/24)




Municipal Employees’ Retirement

Standard Insurance Company , System of Michigan (MERS)
Unit98 PO Box 4800 Portland OR 872084800 Participating Entity Application ~ Under 25 Lives

SECTION IV: GROUP SIGNATURE

| herehy certify that all statements on 1hls dosument are complete and true to the best of my knowledge and belief. | understand
Standard Insurance Gompany will rely on these statements as the basis for approving this Participating Entity Application. | have read
and understand the information herein.

| understand the group policies and certificates contaln exclusions and fimHations that are not stated in this Participating Entity
Application.

By:

Signaturs of Authorized Company Officer:

Titles Date:

Retain a photocopy of this form for your records.

642046

Sl19758 7of8 {11/24)




Municipal Employees’ Retirement

System of Michigan (MERS)
Standard Insurance Company ' Participating Entity Application — Under 25 Lives
Unit98 PO Box 4800 Portland OR 872084800 Receipt for Initial Deposit
Receipt for Initial Deposit. Received from » an initial deposit of § #

in connection with the Participating Entity Application bearing the same date as this conditional receipt,
Date:

This receipt is subject to the terms and conditions below,

Received By:

Name Title

*All premium checks must be made payable to Standard Insurance Company. Do not leave payee blank. MERS has no
responsibility for premium billing or collection.

TERMS OF RECEIPT - PLEASE READ CAREFULLY

If the requested insurance is acceptable to Standard Insurance Company under its current rules and practices and is legally
permissible, coverage under the Group Policies will be approved and certificates of insurance will be issued in the language
customarily used by Standard, Coverage will be effective on the date determined by Standard, No producer has the authority
to guarantee the acceptability of the requested insurance,

Standard may issue separate certificates if more than one coverage is requested in this application, The insurance, ifapproved,
will be subject to Standard Insurance Company’s ushal underwriting requirements, including the exclusions and limitations in
the Group Policies and, if applicable, Evidence Of Insurability. The effective date of insurance for which a person is required
to submit satisfactory Evidence Of Insurability will be determined in accordance with the terms of the Group Policies, subject
to the Active Work requirement. No premiums will be collected or paid by the Applicant for such insurance until notification
of approval.

No material describing coverage under the Group Policies will be distributed by the applicant to any person to be insured
without the prior written consent of Standard Insurance Gompany.

Premium sate quotations were based on data submitted to Standard. Final premium rates will be determined by the actual
composition of the group.

The consideration for coverage under the Group Policies is this Application and the payment of premiums. Payment of
premium after coverage is approved is acceptance of the terms of the Group Policies. This Participating Entity Application is
made a part of the Group Policies.

842046
St11758 80f8 (11/24)




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY

Semi Annual Budget 7/1/2025 though 12/31/2025

Revenues DRAFT
401 » Holly Township Contribution $ 591,505.00
402 « Rose Township Contribution $ 591,505.00
403 « Training / Education Revenues $ 4,000.00
404 » Fire Cost Recovery $ 500.00
405 ¢ Grant Receipts $ 10,000.00
405.5 - SAFER Grant Receipts $ 50,000.00
406 » Medical Cost Recovery $ 210,000.00
410 « Sales-Small Items $ -
412 « Sales-Capital Items $ -
413 = Review and Inspection Services $ 28,000.00
414 « Interest Earned $ 7,000.00
416 « Donations $ 100.00
419 - Insurance Reimbursement
419.1 - Wages Reimbursement $ 700.00
Total Revenues $  1,493,310.00
Expenditures
Insurance
650 » Liability Insurance $ 25,000.00
652 « Workers Compensation Insurance $ 39,000.00
Total - Insurance $ 64,000.00
Personnel
700 « Wages, Chief Full Time $ 47,250.00
700.5 = Full Time Employee Wages & Sick leave $ 388,921.38
700.7 - Full Time Overtime Wages $ 25,000.00
700.9 - Full Time Administrative Position 3 25,000.00
704 « PT Officer Stipends $ 7,900.00
705 « Instructor Wages $ 1,200.00
707 - Special Event Pay 3 14,000.00
708 - DUTY SHIFT MEDIC $ 108,624.00
708.5 - DUTY SHIFT BASIC $ 75,064.00
709 - Part Time Overtime Pay $ 6,000.00
710 « Work Detail Pay $ 2,500.00
711  Training Wages $ 15,000.00
712  Incident Run Pay / POC Fire Wages $ 24,000.00
714 « Social Sec/FICA $ 57,015.37
715 » Medical Expenses - Employees $ 1,000.00
716 = Healthcare Insurance - Full Time Employees $ 132,000.00
716.2 - Health Care (opt out) Stipend $ 2,000.00
716.5 - Health Care Savings Plan Contribution FT $ 10,123.43
717 » 401a Contribution - Full Time Employees $ 65,802.28

5% Wages Increase
5% Wages Increase




717.2 - 401a contribution - POC Employees

717.4 - 401a Forfeitures

719 » Life/LT Disability Insurance- Full Time Emp.
Fitness Memberships

Holiday Pay out

Uniform Payout

& w5

5,000.00

7,500.00 STD Insurance Added

Food Payout .
Total - Personnel $§  1,020,900.45
Supplies
722 » Operating Supplies $ 5,000.00
723 ¢ Fire Prevention $ 3,000.00
724 = Uniforms 3 7,500.00
726 « Medical Supplies $ 10,000.00
Total - Supplies $ 25,500.00
SAFER Grant
751 - Instructor Wages $ -
753 - Training Costs $ 50,000.00
754 - Employee Physicals $ -
757 - Fringe Benefits $ -
760 - Marketing 3 -
761 - Equipment Purchases 3 -
765 - Lost Wages Reimbursement $ -
Total - SAFER Grant $ 50,000.00
Contracted Services
800 ¢ Dispatching 3 25,000.00
802 « Auditing $ 11,000.00
804 + Legal 3 9,000.00
806 » Medical Cost Recovery Billing- AccuMed $ 10,000.00
807 « Fire Cost Recovery Billing- AccuMed $ 500.00
810 « NON-Employee Instructor Wages b 1,000.00
812 ¢ Education $ 5,000.00
814 ¢ Dues and Subscriptions $ 15,000.00
815 « Payroll Services $ 2,600.00
816 « Administrative Services / Book Keeping b 4,500.00
820 » Construction/Labor Services $ 1,000.00
Total - Contracted Services § 84,600.00
Operating
850 « Communications $ 2,500.00
851 « Information Technology Expenses $ 24,000.00
852 ¢ Fuel $ 11,000.00
854 = Printing and Publishing $ 300.00
855 » Training supplies / Equipment $ 1,500.00
858 » Building Utilities . $ 25,000.00
859 « Equipment Lease $ 2,000.00




860 « Building & Grounds Repair / Maintenance $ 11,000.00
862 » Equip Maintenance $ 10,000.00
866 « Vehicle Maintenance $ 25,000.00
867 - Debt Write Off - Medical Billing $ 75,000.00
867.5 - QAAP Medicaid Tax $ 1,000.00
868 - Debt Write Off - Fire Cost Recovery $ 500.00
869- Debt Write Off / Other - COLLECTIONS $ -
Total - Operating Expenses $ 188,800.00
Debt Service
950 ¢ Debt Service Principle $ -
952 « Debt Service Interest 3 -
Total - Debt Service $ -
Purchases
970 « Capital Purchases +10,000 $ 12,000.00
972 » Equipment Purchases $ 5,000.00
973 « Grant Expenses 3 10,000.00
974 » Grant Match 3 2,500.00
Total - Purchases $ 29,500.00
Total All Expenditures $  1,463,300.45
**recommend a 60k to 100k fund balance each year to
continue building up our reserve account. Fund Balance S 30,009.55
Grand Total $  1,493,310.00
diff. $ (0.00)




| NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY

Semi Annual Budget 7/1/2025 though 12/31/2025

Revenues DRAFT
401 » Holly Township Contribution $ 591,505.00
402 » Rose Township Contribution $ 591,505.00
403 ¢ Training / Education Revenues $ 4,000.00
404 » Fire Cost Recovery $ 500.00
405 « Grant Receipts $ 10,000.00
405.5 - SAFER Grant Receipts $ 50,000.00
406 * Medical Cost Recovery $ 210,000.00
410 » Sales-Small Items $ -
412 » Sales-Capital Items $ -
413 « Review and Inspection Services $ 28,000.00
414 « Interest Earned $ 7,000.00
416 « Donations $ 100.00
419 - Insurance Reimbursement
419.1 - Wages Reimbursement $ 700.00
Total Revenues $ 1,493,310.00
Expenditures
Insurance
650 « Liability Insurance $ 25,000.00
652 « Workers Compensation Insurance $ 39,000.00
Total - Insurance $ 64.000.00
Personnel
700 « Wages, Chief Full Time h 47,250.00
700.5 » Full Time Employee Wages & Sick leave $ 388,921.38
7060.7 - Full Time Overtime Wages $ 25,000.00
700.9 - Full Time Administrative Position $ 25,000.00
704 « PT Officer Stipends $ 7,900.00
705  Instructor Wages $ 1,200.00
707 - Special Event Pay $ 14,000.00
708 - DUTY SHIFT MEDIC 5 108,624.00
708.5 - DUTY SHIFT BASIC $ 75,064.00
709 - Part Time Overtime Pay 3 6,000.00
710 « Work Detail Pay $ 2,500.00
711  Training Wages 3 15,000.00
712 ¢ Incident Run Pay / POC Fire Wages 3 24,000.00
714 « Social Sec / FICA 3 57,015.37
715 « Medical Expenses - Employees 3 1,000.00
716 » Healtheare Insurance - Full Time Employees 3 132,000.00
716.2 - Health Care (opt out) Stipend $ 2,000.00
716.5 - Health Care Savings Plan Contribution FT 3 10,123.43
717 « 401a Coniribution - Full Time Employees $ 65,802.28

5% Wages Increase
5% Wages Increase




717.2 - 401a contribution - POC Employees $ 5,000.00
717.4 - 401a Forfeitures $ -
719 « Life/LT Disability Insurance- Full Time Emp. $ 7,500.00
Fitness Memberships
Holiday Pay out
Uniform Payout
Food Payout
Total - Personnel $ 1,020,900.45
Supplies
722 « Operating Supplies § 5,000.00
723 » Fire Prevention $ 3,000.00
724 = Uniforms $ 7,500.00
726 » Medical Supplies $ 10,000.00
Total - Supplies § 25,500.00
SAFER Grant
751 - Instructor Wages $ -
753 - Training Costs 3 50,000.00
754 - Employee Physicals 5 -
757 - Fringe Benefits $ -
760 - Marketing $ -
761 - Equipment Purchases 5 -
765 - Lost Wages Reimbursement , 3 -
Total - SAFER Grant § 50,000.00
Contracted Services
800 * Dispatching b 25,000.00
802 « Auditing $ 11,000.00
804 » Legal $ 9,000.00
806 » Medical Cost Recovery Billing- AccuMed 5 10,000.00
807 « Fire Cost Recovery Billing- AccuMed $ 500.00
810 « NON-Employee Instructor Wages 3 1,000.00
812 « Education $ 5,000.00
814 ¢ Dues and Subscriptions $ 15,000.00
815 ¢ Payroll Services $ 2,600.00
816 » Administrative Services / Book Keeping $ 4,500.00
820 » Construction/Labor Services $ 1,000.00
Total - Contracted Services_$ 84,600.00
Operating
850 « Commuuications 3 2,500.00
851 ¢ Information Technology Expenses $ 24,000.00
852 « Fuel $ 11,000.00
854 « Printing and Publishing 3 300.00
855 » Training supplies / Equipment $ 1,500.00
858 » Building Utilities $ 25,000.00
859 « Equipment Lease $ 2,000.00

STD Insurance Added




860 « Building & Grounds Repair / Maintenance

11,000.00

$
862 « Equip Maintenance $ 10,000.00
866 « Vehicle Maintenance $ 25,000.00
867 - Debt Write Off - Medical Billing $ 75,000.00
867.5 - QAAP Medicaid Tax $ 1,000.00
868 - Debt Write Off - Fire Cost Recovery $ 500.00
869- Debt Write Off / Other - COLLECTIONS $ -
Total - Operating Expenses § 188,800.00
Debt Service
950 » Debt Service Principle $ -
952 « Debt Service Interest 3 -
Total - Debt Service $ -
Purchases
970 » Capital Purchases +10,000 $ 12,000.00
972 « Equipment Purchases $ 5,000.00
973 » Grant Expenses 3 10,000.00
974 » Grant Match $ 2,500.00
Total - Purchases $ 29,500.00
Total All Expenditures $ 1,463,300.45
**recommend a 60k to 100k fund balance each year to
continue building up our reserve account. Fund Balance g 30,009.55
Grand Total $ 1,493,310.00
diff. 3 (0.00)




NOCFA Fire Board Meeting - April 2025
Chief’s Report
Submitted by: Chief Matt Weil

Temporary Officer Assignments — Extension Notification

In August of this year, and in accordance with Policy 10.25 — Special Appointments, | made a
series of Temporary Officer Assignments to meet the operational needs of the department.
Per the policy, these assignments are limited to @ maximum duration of six months, unless
extended by the Fire Chief with formal nofification to the Board.

Based on current department needs, we will be extending these temporary appointments
through the remainder of the current calendar year (CY). At the end of this period, we will
conduct a reevaluation to determine any further action or adjustments.

This extension is being made in alignment with Policy 10.25 and ensures continued leadership
stability and operational effectiveness within the department.

I-75 Construction Project — Important Update for Residents

The 1-75 construction project is now in full swing, and as expeéted, it is beginning to impact
traffic flow throughout the area. These changes will likely cause delays in emergency
response times, particularly during peak travel hours.

To help mitigate the impact, area fire depariments have developed a cooperative and
collaborative response plan, involving all agencies located along the construction corridor.
While this plan will help reduce delays as much as possible, we still anticipate occasional
challenges during the duration of the project.

We strongly recommend that residents avoid the construction zone when possible and
consider using alternate travel routes.

As traffic volume increases on secondary and local roads, we kindly ask everyone to:

Be Patient

Be Respectful
Be Responsible
Take Your Time

® ¢ ¢ ©

This cooperation helps keep our community safe and allows first responders to do their
jobs more effectively.




Uncovered Shifts

January § 18.25! 0.61%
T 220
|February : 85| 3.16%
}March I 24{ 2976 0.81%

Mutual Aid Responses - March 2025
March 2025 Mutual | o |

Ald

Fenton City 1

Grand Blanc Twp 2 2
Groveland 1 1
Highland 1 2 3
Holly 9
Springfield 1 3 4
Grand Total : S8 a2 e 3 20 ey
Runs Total 121

Mutual Aid

Percent 16.53%

Significant Response(s)

Structure Fire ~ Follow-Up and Community Support
Chief’'s Report




Following the recent structure fire incident, | previously shared with the Board the press release
that was distributed to local media outlets, providing initial details on the event.

Since that time, we have had the opportunity to meet with the affected family at the fire station.
During the visit, our department—through the Association’s Benevolent Fund—presented the
family with a gift to help address their immediate financial needs.

Most importantly, we were able to provide some emotional support to their 4-year-old son, who
was home at the time of the fire and witnessed both the incident and emergency response. He
spent time with our on-duty crew and was also visited by one of our State Troopers, helping to
create positive, lasting memories and foster trust and reassurance during a difficult time.

This effort reflects our ongoing commitment to not only respond in moments of crisis, but also
support the healing and recovery process for our community members afterward.

General Comments

e As of April 17th , we have responded to 416 calls, averaging four calls per day.
e Union negotiations continue.
e Update: Trilogy Health Care Development — Holly Township
o The Trilogy Health Care development in Holly Township has been approved by
the Planning Commission. This project includes both independent and
dependent living facilities, and is an average-sized complex for our region.
o Once the facility is fully operational, we anticipate it will generate approximately
150 additional calls for service annually. This projection will need to be
factored into our operational planning and long-term resource allocation, -
particularly as we continue refining the 10-Year Capital Outlay Plan.

Chief's Report 3




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

March-25
Total Incidents 124
Incident Summary
Structure Fires 1
Vehicle Fires 1
Brush / Outdoor Fires 3
EMS Medicals 83
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 2
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 1
Hazardous Cond. 3
Service Call 17
Good Intent 8
False Calls 2
Severe Weather 3
Other
Total Calls 124
Out of District Runs

MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 12
MUTUAL AID FIRE 5
MISC 0
Total 17
Total EMS Related Calls 88
Total NOCFA Transports 67
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 21

month

Total Employees 34
Full Time 13
Part time / Paid on Call 21
Paramedic's 15
EMT's 15
MFR's 3
CADETs 1
Employees Voluntary /
Involuntary terminated last 1
month
Employees Hired last 0

‘minutes | # of priority calls
Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls 77 18
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT 107 | RoseTwp. 48
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS 17 | HolvTwe. %
Total Runs 124 75 3




%\s‘n’lﬂ[ . .
SO Holly Area Youth Assistance Board of Directors
% & Minutes of March 17, 2025
Holly Area

Through Communiy lnvaiverment

Meeting called to order at 3:31 pm by President Tena Alvarado

Members Present: Tena Alvarado, Nancy Hanks, Teresa Blaska, Janie Andrews, Laura
Rainey, Martina Sykes, Margaret Bloom

Others present: Sarah McGrath, Linda Blair, Debra Bourdeau, Peter Deahl, Shannon Cole

Agenda: A motion was made to accept the agenda with additions by Janie Andrews, second
by Nancy Hanks. Motion Carried

Secretary’s Report Motion to accept the secretary’s report by Nancy Hanks, second by Janie
Andrews. Motion carried.

Treasurer’s Report: The treasurer’s report for February, 2025 was shared. There were no
deposits. Total expenses of $5,279.26. The ending balance is $47,472.41 in the general
account. The payroll account has an ending balance of $10,169.26. A donation of $7,750 was
received from Erika Palm on behalf of the Estate of Mark Grimwood. A motion to accept the
report from Teresa Blaska, Support from Cherie Monette. Motion Carried.

Case Worker’s Report: There were 9 new cases for February. Sarah shared that she
currently has 22 current open cases. Sarah will be attending the youth dialogue day at the
Holly high school on March 26, 2025. She is currently working on gathering camp information
for the summer and how ARPA funds can be used to supplement HAYA scholarships to cover
cost.

COMMUNITY REPORTS
Holly Township: Absent

Rose Township: Debra Bourdeau reported the neighbor for neighbor meeting was well
attended. Currently seeking volunteers to assist seniors with household needs such as lawn
mowing, etc.

Springfield Township: Absent.

Village of Holly: Shannon Cole shared the Village is working on their budget and there will be
budget workshops coming up. Parks is going to have their Spring Clean Up on May 3rd. They
will be concentrating on Ganshaw park this year. The Village has had the privilege to honor
some local heroes at the last 2 council meetings.

Holly Area Schools: Linda Blair & Peter Deahl shared that the curriculum updates are well
received and test scores are increasing among students. The new middle school progress is
on track however the athletic fields will not be ready in the Fall. The schools currently have a
fund balance overage of approximately $600,000, with a plan to spend down. Fueling Kids
Future: Linda shared that they are currently packing for 400 children. She shared that they are

1




holding a bowling fundraiser on 3/2/25 and raised $6,500. There will be upcoming fundraisers

with a murder mystery in on May 1%, a golf outing on August 23 and a casino bus trip in the
Fall.

Standing Committees

A. Skill Building — Nancy Hanks shared that there were 5 applications received for
February.

B. HAYA Scholarship — Teresa Blaska reported that 2 - $1500 will be awarded to
Holly high school seniors. The applications are out and will be due back on 3/27/25.
The awards will be given at the May, 2025 awards ceremony. No new updates.

C. Youth Recognition — Laura Rainey reported that no new referrals have been
received, looking to spread the word by potentially attending staff meetings.

D. Summer Camps — Tena Alvarado has looking at summer camps available to
students. She has found that most camps are applied for online, however HAYA will
still be able to pay the tuition.

Old Business

A. Yoga/Mindfulness — Sarah McGrath shared that there are currently 13 families
signed up to participate. The event will be held at Holly Elementary on March 25t
from 6-7PM.

B. Freshman orientation —~ Laura shared the event was well attended, with 100 flyers
passed out along with HAYA pens.

C. Shoe program — Tena reported that the application has been shared with the
Middle and high school, asked to be shared directly with families.

D. HAYA Calendar — Calendar is on Google docs, Tena will e-mail upcoming events to
everyone. ’

New Business

A. Eyeglass program — Nancy reported that 1 application was received however there
has been no response from the parent for follow through after several attempts to
reach out. :

B. 2024 Annual Report — Tena shared that the report is complete, will e-mail out to the
entire board.

C. May HAYA opportunities — Volunteers are needed for the Memorial Day parade on
5/26/25, along with bags of candy. Upcoming awards ceremony will be tentatively
held on 5/9/25 at the high school.

Meeting adjourned at 4:26 PM.

Respectfully submitted, Teresa Blaska




00°0 00°0 00°0 006" 0 00°0 000 3dsg T®IOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0070 roan3Tpusdxy Te30L
0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 IDMe0oYd SNOILVAONTY HDIAAO dML T00-0L6-000-T0T
0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 AYTLAO TYLIAYD 000-0L6-000-T0T
aanyTpuadxy :odAL 3IUNOODY
000 3deq
saan3tpusadxy
96 %9 TL LLZT'ZLS 62°082'2Zv0°T 00°8GS’¥T9'T 00°86G‘FPT9'T SHANTATY TYLOL
96" %9 TLTLLZ'ZLS 62°08Z'Zv0'T 00°8GG‘FTI9'T 00°8G8G V19’1 000 3dsg TB3OL
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 IUI-SIDFSURIL TBIOL
0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 SHAASNYIL 000-669-000-T0T
ur-sxegsuex] :edAl 3UnooOY
95" %9 TLULLZ'CLS 62°082'2Zv0'T 00°8G6‘PT9'T 00°8GG‘VTI9 ‘T 19NUSASY TEIOL
6229 19°LEY ‘6 6€°2967GT 00°000°GC 00700062 SINHNHSYNINIAY NOILLOATH Z00~069-000~T0T
00°0 00°0 000 0070 0070 SLATHEDHEY NOILOETITIOD I4S T00-069-000-T0T
00°0 00°v22‘6 000 00°%2Z’6 00°%zZZ‘6 N A4 XYL TTOOHOS MAWWAS 000-069-000~10T
00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 SUYHAX YOI¥d WOYd HANTATS 000-989-000~10T
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 SLATADHEY X¥ANNS 000-689-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 000 0070 00°0 AONVIVE dNAJ 9F9 WOMd SNOII¥I¥dOodddy 100-089-000-10T
zz°8 9%°L9L'08 A RRANANA 007000788 00°000‘88 HHOONI ¥WHEHIO 000-089-000-T01
00°0 00°29%'% 00°0 00°29%'% 00°29% ‘% SaEd NOILVMISINIWAY dy¥s 000-8L9-000-10T
91°10T (98°62) 98°965°C 00°L96°2 00°L9G6'2Z SIAIHDHEY TOWINOD ILSHd 000-9L9-000-T0T
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOTILNGIYINOD 3 SNOILVNOQ 000-GL9-000-10T
8G €€ €7 990°TL LG EE67GE 00°000‘L0OT 00°000°L0T SIAIHEDET ASYAT HHAMOL 000-699-000-T0T
00°0 00°006°T 0070 00°00S°T 00°00G6°T SHILTYACY ANV LNHEJ 000-899~000-10T
0€° 66 IL70LZ GE 62°28€’1G 00°£59798 00°€59‘98 SLATHDEY AL ATIAYD 000-.99-000-T0T
000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SSEOOY dAONYHNT ALNNOD 000-599-000-T0T
66°€2 06180728 06°216°62 00°000780T 00°000'80T SANHAIAIA ? LSTIHLNI 000-%99-000~T0T
25°0 00" L8%‘C 00" €T 00°005°2 0070052 AONIATY SHTILIATLOVY Yd¥d 000-£99-000-T0T
000 007006 000 007006 00°006 SHINLIAIIOL ANV SHNTJ 000-659-000-T0T
00°00T  (96°HS¥) 96" ¥S¥ 00°0 0070 SATYS-SADIATAS ¥OA HOUYHD 000-2%9-000~-T0T
00°0 00°000°% 000 00°000‘% 00°000% SHAd NOILYOITddY SNINOZ 000-0T9-000-T0T
Z26°GT 00°0S% ‘2 00° 0S¥ 00700672 0070062 TEA NOISIAIQ QNYT 000-609-000-T0T
00°0 00°00T’2 00°0 0070012 00°001°2 SHEd SIYAddY A0 Q¥vYod 000-809-000-T0T
00°0 00°00G°€E 00°0 00°006°¢€ 00°006°‘€ SEEA NOISSIWWOD ONINNY'Id 000-L09-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 TYIDAdS~SHOIAYAS HANNYId 000-909-000~T0T
00°0 00"000°GT 00°0 007000°GT 00°000°ST FHOONI INVID 000-066-000-T0T
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SINAWAVA/SINANASYNGWITY LOEL0¥Yd 000-885-000~-T0T
€8°18 00°199°€2T 00°%26 ‘9GS 007685089 00°685°089 ONIYYHS FNNAATA 0T0-7L5-000~-T0T
00°0 00°8T9°20T 00°0 00°8T9°20T 00819201 AONIATY NY¥'Id HN0SHE NYDITHARY 000-825-000~TO0T
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°000°T 00°000'T SHASNADIT 504 000~LLY-000-10T
GZ'9T 00°6L9°T 00°62¢ 00°000°2 00°000°2 SLIWNgAd ¥AHIO 090-9L¥-000-T01T
00°0 00°000°2C 0070 00°000°2 00°000°2 SHEA NOILDATIIOD ANV SHILTYNMA 000-S¥H-000-10T
000 00°000°T 000 00°000°T 0070001 XYL ALMEJOYd NVHI ¥AHIO-SHXYL 000-€£2%-000-T0T
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 XYL AIMEAO¥A TUNOSYHd AIVANA 000-0Z%-000~T0T
£%°G6 Z87GGG9T 81°€6¥‘S¥¢E 00°6%029¢ 00°6%0°29¢ SNOILJHETION XYL INIMEND 000-01¥-000-T0T
snusasy :odAl 3UNOOOY
000 3dad
SBNUSADY
ANAA TTYYEANED — TOT pund
azsn (TYWHONEY) TYIMON (TYIRNONEY) TYREON 1A9and dAANINY LADANY NOILAI¥OSHEA FHGHAN 1D
1904 % AONYTIVE GZ0Z/0€/%0 GZ-v202 TYNIOIEO
TTIGYTIVAY HONYIYL dLi §Z-v20¢

L2/1T :obeg

62°cg :peroTdwo) Ieex TeOSTd
$202/0€/¥0 ONIANE QOTYEd
dTHSNMOIL dS0d ¥0d IMOdHEY HMNITANHIXH dANY HANIAHAT

e

dm1 esoy :dd
HIddgda :xesQ

Wd 92:T0 §202/90/50



00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 AHN/¥OId YIAOTINT 000~GTL-602-T0T
00°0 00°0 0070 000 00°0 SHEDIAGAS TYIITUATD 0T0-20L-602-TO0T
000 0070 0070 000 00°0 ONISSASSY-SHDIAYAS TYNOSHAJ 000-20L-602-T0T
aanatTpuadxy :odAl JUNODOY
JOSSASSY - 602 3dea
vy 2e SHFTIPZIETT GG 8GL’zE 00°000°9%T 00°000‘9%T SNOILDETE - T6T 3dod Te3OoL
vy ze SV IVZ’ETT §6°8GL'ZE 00°000‘97%T 00°000°9%71 roanjTpusdxy Te3O0L
00°0 00°000'GT 0070 00°000°GT 00°000°ST SHSYHOUNd LNARAINDA TTYWS 000-2L6-T6T-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 A¥TLAO TYLIJYD 000-0L6-T6T-TO0T
0070 00°000°62Z 000 00°000°62 00°000°G2Z FAONYNAINIVH ANY SYIVdE™ 000-0€6-T6T-T0T
78 LT 00°2Iv’s 00°880°¢2 00°006°L 00°00G‘L ONIHSITENd ANY 9NILNI¥A 000~006~T6T-TOT
99766 87908 ST €6T°T 007000’z 00°000°2 HOVHTIN 000-098-T6T-TO0T
00°00T (ze"¥9G) [AN 21 00°0 00°0 SATHSYMANAN 3 ONINIVML 000-0€8~T6T~TOT
€270V L8°GIG‘1T ET ¥8Y VT 00°000“9¢ 00°000°9¢ SHOTAYES YOLOHASNI NOIILOHATH 100~208-T16T-T0T
v0°0€ 06°966°S 06" €0% ‘2 0070008 00°000’8 SHOIAGAS THLOVEINOD 000~208-T6T~T0T
0070 00°00S6°L 000 00°006°L 00°005°L ASNHAXHE ONITIVW 000-62L~-T6T~T0T
FGTT Z€ET89LPT 89°1€C 00°000°ST 00°000’GT SHSNHAXE NOIIDETE FATdVASMNGHIEY 000~-8ZL-T6T-T0T
05762 L8 VLG0T €T°GTh 'Y 00°000°ST 00°000°GT sHAI17ddNS 000-9ZL-T6T-T0T
007001 (p9-€29) 79 €28 000 000 QHW/YOId YAXOTANE~SNOILOATH 000-GTL-T6T-TOT
€9°G¥ 00°GST’‘8 00°6%8'9 00°000°ST 00°000'ST SHOTIAYES TYNOSIHI 000-20L-T6T~TOT
sanjTpuadxky :odALl uUNnoOOOY
SNOILOHTE —~ T6T 3deq
€9° 8% TT 0S¥ ‘29 687621766 00°085°12T 00°08G'TZT ¥OSIAYAANS —~ TLT 3ded Te3ol
€9°8¥ IT 067729 68762166 00°085’12T 0070857121 rsanjtpusdxy Te3O0lL
LT SV 69°706 T€°6vL 00°059 1 0070691 HONYMOTTY HOVATIN 000-098-TLTI-10T
00°0 007002 00°0 00°00¢ 007002 SHITddNns 000-92L-TLTI-T0T
00°0 007002 000 007002 00°002 SHSNHAXH HASYNLNT I 000-TZL-TLI-T0T
2T %S zGrzee's 8F 0€6°¢E 00°€92Z°L 00"€92Z°L INANIE T Led 000-8TL-TLI-TOT
ZET 6V 08°€16'¢ 0Z°6TV‘€E 00°€€6’9 00°€€6'9 SHAXVI TIOYAYd 000-GTL-TLI-TOT
8€°8¢ G9°L50'6 GE'Th9’S 00°00L‘%T 00°00L'%T FONVEASNT HITVEH 000~70L-TLI-TOT
Z8-€eg 0G"2I6°TT 05°.8079 00°000°8T 00°000°8T INYLSISSY YOSIAYAANS 000~€0L-TLT-TOT
IT°%6 66 8zE’‘ee §0°G0€E’‘6E 00°%€9’2ZL 00°%€9'2ZL SHOYM-MOSTAYHANS 000~-20L~TLT~TOT
aianjyTpuadxy :odAl 3unosOY
¥OSIAYAANS - TLT 3dad
91°L9 68°%25°9 TT TVE'ET 00°998°6T 00°99876T SEFLSOML - T0T 3ded Te3ol
91" L9 68°725°9 IT°TPE’ET 00°998‘671 00°998°61 roanjtpuadxy Te3I0lL
TEF9T  (T1€£°%9) TE€°P9T 00°00T 00°00T HONYMOTIY AOVATIW 000-098-10T-10T
00°0 000 0070 0070 0070 SAITAANS 000-~92L-10T1-10T
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SHSNHAXH AHSYNLNTHY 000-TZL-T0T-T10T
L9799 00°09¢ 00°02T‘T 00°089°T 00°089°T INEWEET LAY 000-8TL-T0T-10T
£€9°99 0Z°62% 08968 0079821 00°982°'1 SHXYL TTIO¥AYd 000-GTL~T0TI-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 HONYINSNT HITYHH 000-%0L-T0T~-10T
L9799 00°009°G 00°002'1TT 00°008‘9T 00700891 SHOVM-SHALSML 000-20L~-T0T~10T
aanyrTpuadxm :adAl Junoooy
SAALSNYL - 101 31ded
soanjTpuadxy
aNnd IVEANAD - T0T pund
azsn (TYWHONEY) TVIRION (TYREIONEY) TYRION LA9ANY AHANHRNY LE9ang NOILAT¥OSHA VAGHAN 1D
o049 % AONYIYE §20Z/0€/%0 §2-%202 TYNIDIHEO
HATAVTIVAY ONVTIVE dLX §Z-%202

Lz/z  :obeg

62°€8

:pejetdwo) xeex TeDSTA

G20C/0€/70 ONIANE d0Iddd

dTHSNMOL HSOY ¥O0d ILd0dHY HENLIANHEIXH ONV HONIAHYE

Q

o

dm], @soy :9d
HIddHd :aIS8[)

Wd 9Z:T0 S20Z/90/G0



SANNOYS % 9ONIATIING - §9Z adsd

961G LG ¥62/OL EP TTIG’Z8 00°908’8G1T 00°908’8GT MHEIOSYAIL - €£€5¢ 1dad Telol
961G LG"V6Z/9L € 11528 00°908‘8ST 00°908°8GT 1oIn3Tpusdry TeR3O0L
98°'9% 796001 9€°068 00°006°T 00°006'T ADNYMOTTY HOVATIN 000-098-£GZ2-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 SHITAIANS 000-92L~£492~T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHSNIIXA QASANAWTHA 000-TZL-£GZ~T0T
€9 LY LG°9€2'9 €V 2L9’S 00°606°TT 00°606‘TT INANTY LT 000-8TL-€GZ-T0T
00°GS L6°660'Y €0°TTI0°S 00"TIT’‘6 00"TTIT’6 SAXVL TTOHAYd 000-GTL-€G2-T0T
9€° 2y LL €896 €Z°9TT L 007008791 00°008°9T HONVEASNI HITYHH 000-¥0L-€62-T0T
8L°2S L9°5€6°12 €ET9TS ‘¥ 00°2S7 ‘9% 00257 ‘9% SHOYM HIASYAIL ALOdA 000~£0L~€GZ-T0T
12 g6 gze’‘EE G0°G0€‘6E 00°%€9 ‘2L 00°%€9 2L SHOYM YAINASYAIL 000-20L-€52-T0T
sanjtpusadxy :adAl 3UNOOOY
WEIASYIIL - €52 3deq
99°91 G0°GT9'T G6°22¢ 00°8€6°'T 00°8€6'T MATARY A0 q¥vod - Lpz 3dsa Teloq
99°91 S0°GT9'T G6°22¢E 00°8€6°T 00°8€6°T roaniTpusdxy Te3ol]
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 AONYMOTTIY AOVITIN 000-098-L¥2-T0T
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONINIVIL 000-0€8~-L¥Z-TOT
€9°9T GO°GTT 66722 00°8€T 00°8€T SAXYI TIO¥AYd 000-STL-LFZ~TOT
L9°9T 00°00G6°1 00 00¢ 00°008°T 007008°T SHADYM~MATATY A0 adg 000-20L-L%2-T0T
aanjtpuedxy :9dAL 3uUnoooy
MAIATY A0 Q¥V¥od - L¥Z 3deq
£€°8¥ L?"290'%8 £G°E79 ‘8L 00°90L'291 00°90L°Z9T MHETO ~ §TZ 3dea TelOL
€e 8y LY"290'%8 £GT€R9 /8L 00°90L729T 00790L291 reIn3TpusdrE Te30%
89 T¥% FET99TT 99°€€8 0070002 007000°2 AONYMOTIY EOVATIRN 000-098-6T2Z~T0T
0070 00°0 000 00°0 000 9LOIY SADIAMAS QHIOTILNOD 000-208-6T2-T0T
5292 0070662 00°060“T 00°000°'% 00°000'% XYVLEYDHS DNIAHODHY 000-T108-GTZ-TOT
00°0 00°00¢ 0070 00°00€ 00°00¢ SATTIANS 000-92L-GTZ~TOT
71791 8G6°162C AN} 00°00€ 00°00¢€ SASNAIXE qASYNIWNITT 000-12L-6T2-T0T
Z6°EV 90°6L9°9 6°622°G 00°606°TT 00°606°1T INFWNTI T L 000-8TL-GTZ-TOT
G8°2S 6£°G62°V 19°618°F% 00°"T1T’6 00°1IT1’6 SAXVYI TTIO¥X¥d 000-GTL-GTZ-TOT
€0 EY 07°GTT‘6 09°%88°9 00°000°9T 00°000°91 FONYINSNI HITYIH 000-%0L-GTZ-T0T
000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SEOYM MMATD LSSY AWIL I¥v¥d T00-€0L-$T2-10T
00" ¥ 91°%10‘92 78 LEV ‘02 00°25¥ ‘9% 00°25% 9y SAOYM MEHTD ALOJHA 000-€£0L~GTZ-T0T
LT %S G- 062'€E 9% "EVE ‘6€ 00" FE9 ‘2L 00°%€9 2L SHADYM~NIATO 000-20L-GTZ-10T
sanjTtpuadxy :odA] junoooy
MIEATD ~ §TZ 3ded
00°0 00°000'66§ 00°0 00°000 6§ 00000765 ¥OSSHESSY - 602 3dsa Te3oL
00°0 00°000’6S 00°0 00°000“66 00° 000’66 roanatpusdxy Telof
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOILAI¥DSENS/ONILIHHN/ SENd 000-0£8-602-T0T
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 SHOIAYES SNOENVITIADSIN 100-208-602-101
00°0 00°000‘6G 00°0 00°000‘6S 00°000‘66G WOSSASSY~ TYALOVILNOD 000-208-602-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 SHI114d0S 000-92L-602-T0T
saanjtpusdxy
ANAA TYHENED - TQT pund
aasn (TYINMONEY) TYIRION (TYNIONEY) TYIRNON 149009 qEANINY LA9ang NOILdT¥OSHA dFIHAN 19
1909 % AONVTIVE §202/0€/%0 §Z-%202 TYNIDIFEO
ATAVTIIVAY HONYTYE dLA §Z-v202
62°€8 :pojeTdwo) Iesx TEOSTd 3 dm1 esovw :¢gd
G20Z/0€/%0 ONIUNE qoIygdd FIEgHEd :xosn
LZ/€ :obeg dTIHSNMOL HSOYW ¥0d I1¥04dd¥ HANLIANHAXHE ANV INNTAHY Wd 9Z:T0 G20Z/90/6G0



00°0 00°0 0070 000 000 FALLIWAOD INNOD SASNAD 000-218-68Z~101
86°98 79 06€ 9€°609°2 00°000°€ 00°000°‘€ NOILYOIATA0D 000-608-68Z-T0T
LL"GS v 1ic’e 86 88L"C 00°000°S 0070007 ASNAJXH AONYNIAINIVH FALNIHOD 000-808-~682~T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 ONILNAODOY SADIANES TYNOISSIAOMI 000~L08-682-10T
000 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SLOMLIHOYY SHOTAWHS TYNOISSHAOWd 000-508-682-10T
8T°9LT (0G"LTI9'L) 0G°LI9 LT 007000701 00°000°0T SHHA AHNIOLLY 000-%08-682-10T
29°9LZ (PETLES'OT) VETL6G9T 0070009 00700079 SHOIAYAS WHLAAWOD 000-£08-682~10T
T0°G6 78°66 8T°006°T 00°000°2 00°000°2 SHOIAGAS ALISHAM 000~208-682-10T
2T 6ET (8T 9€Z’8) 8z°9¢2'62 00°000°12 00°000‘1C SHOIAYIS TYALOYILNOD 000~-T08-68Z-101T
00°0 00°000'% 00°0 00°000'% 007000V SHSNAIXT ONITIVA 000-62L~682-10T
86°Ch 0€"¥v0 ‘9 0L*GGG'F 00°009‘0T 00700901 ASNEAXHE NOILDHTTIOD XYL HMHWWOS 000-82L-682-T0T
0T"6TT (€67G60°€) €6°GG0“6T 00°000°9T 00°000°9T ADTAAO-SHITIANS 000-92L-682-T10T
00°00T (007666 T) 00°G6G'T 00°0 00° SAXYL INAWXOTIWANA 000-6TL-682Z-T0T
000 0070 0070 00°0 000 SHHEA NIWAY/INIWIIILITI T00-8TL-682-T0T
00°00T (TL"€T8'TT) TL E€T8'TT 00°0 000 INHNTY T L8 000-81L-682-10T
000 00°0 0070 00°0 000 SAXYL TIO9XYd 000-G1L-682-T10T
0070 0070 000 00°0 00°0 SHmd NOTLYYLSINIRAY YdH T00-%0L-68Z-TOT
L8728 6L°TZ0’¢ T12°229'v1 00" ¥¥9 ‘LT 00" %79 ‘LT AONVENSNI HITYEH 000~-90L~68Z~T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 INNODOY FOYM AHAIASHA T00~20L-682-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SEDIAYES IT HASNOH NI 000-20L-682-T0T
aanjyTpuadxy :odAl 3UNODOY
SHOTAMES TVIHENID - 687 3deqd
00°00T (00°086°T) 00°086°T 00°0 000 INIRNYHEAOD/NOILYONAE 2I7Tdnd - L8Z 3ded Te3loL
00°00T  (00"086°T) 00°086°T 0070 0070 roanjtpusdxy TRIOf
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 000 ASNHIKE HOYATIN 9Id 000-098-£48Z-T0T
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 994 /EDVYIS0d 000~6ZL~L8Z-T0T
00°00T (00°086°T) 00°086°T 00°0 00°0 SHITAdNS DEd 000-92L-1L82-T0T
0070 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHSNEAXE dESINGNITS 000-12L-1L8Z-T0T
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 INTNTII LA 000-8TL=L8Z-TO0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 SHXYIL IIOMAYd 000-GTL-L8Z-TOT
000 0070 00°0 0070 0070 AONVEOSNI HITYEH 000~-70L-L8Z-TOT
0070 0070 0070 00°0 000 MOLVILSININGY 934 000-20L-L8Z-T0T
sanjTpuadxy :odAl junoooy
INANNIEAOD/NOILYONAd DITdnd - L8z 3deq
22 9L 8Z GZT’ET ZL°8G0‘2Y 00°%8T’GS 00°%8T’GS SANAOYWS 3 SNIQTINd - 69z 3dea 130
ZZ°9L 82 GZT'ET L8602y 00°¥8T’GSG 00°¥8T1“GG r2an3Tpuadxy Te30L
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 AONYNAILNIVH ALITIOVA-LO0Y-QHAIISHI Z00-0£6-G692-10T
0070 0070 00°0 000 0070 FONYNHINIVR ALITIOVI-INAODOY AHAYHASHY T00-0€6-692-10T
L6°00T (86°TET) 86°1€2'v2C 00°000°v2Z 00°000°%2 AONUYNALNIVH ANV S¥Ivdmd 000-0£6-592-T0T
€9°16 0v 028 09°6L6°8 00°008‘6 00°008°‘6 SHILITIIO 000-026-692-10T
0102 09°61€ 0% 08 00°00% 00°00¥% FONYMOTTY AOVATIW 000~098~592-T0T
v9°20Z (0Z°€1S) 0Z°€T0’T 00° 006 00006 SHITAdNS HNICTIING 000-92L-592-10T
007001 (66°TL) 66" TL 00°0 00°0 SHSNEAXHE (ASANGWITT 000-T2L-G92-T0T
06 LE 50°880°T G6°259 00 TVL'T 00" TWL'T INANAG T L3d 000~8TL=-G92Z~10T
06°LE AT AN:] 9% "66¥ 00°2€€’1 00°2€€’T SAXYL TIOWAYd 000~-GTL~G9Z~T101T
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 TONVEASNT HITYHEH 000-%0L-692-10T
0G°LE 98°188°0T P1°625°9 00"TTV'LT 00" ITV LT INIFWAOUNYA SHILITIOVA 000-€0L-G92-10T
0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 SAOYM NYIAOLSAD 000-20L-692-101T
aanjTpuadx® :odAl 3unoooy
seanjyTpuadxy
ANAA TYREENED ~ T0T pung
asgsn ("TYIRIONEY) TYRION (TYIRIONEY) TYIRION 1390Ng AHAANHANY Iasand NOILAT¥OSHA YAIHAN TO
1909 % FONYTIYL G202/0€/%0 §2-%20¢ TYNIOIYO
ATAVIIVAY AONYIVE dLA §2-%20¢

Lz/y

1obeg

6C°¢€8

dTHSNMOL HS0d ¥0d I1d90dHY HINLIANEIXH NV HANHATY

rpoloTdwo) IeOx TeOSTH
GZ02/0€/%0 ONIUNE qOIddd

oo

dMm1 ®soy :gd
ATddda ta=8()

Wd 9Z:T0 SZ0Z2/90/G0



Ze° 8¢ z29°6Zv’1 8€°€9¢G 00°686'T 00°686°T SEXYL TIONAYd 000-GTL-00F~TOT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0060 AONVIASNT HITYHH 000~%0L~00%-TOT
LT 6€ TP LET'TT 66 F9E L 00°208‘8T 00°208‘8T FOLVILSININAY DONINOZ 000-€0L-00FP-TOT
00°0 00°00Z"L 00°0 00°00Z°L 00°00Z°L SEOYM YANOISSIKWOD 000-20L-00%~-T0T
sanjTpuadxs :adAl 1uUnooHOY
ONINOZ % DNINNYId - 00% adsq
vE"LE TP 102°GE 6GS°LL6"02 00°6LT’96S 00°6LT‘96G INFRADEOINT HONYNIQIO - T0€ 3ded Telod
PETLE T¥ 102 'GE 6G°LL6'0T 00°6LT 9G 00°6LT‘9G 12IN3TPUSdXE TRIOL
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 IS0d ONVTIAQO¥D SHILITILA 000-026-T0E-TOT
9189 6L°6G8 1Z2°0%8°T 00°00L‘T 00°00L’C LNANADIOANE HONYNIQYO-HOVATIN 000-098-T0E-TO0T
0S§°FE 96°8¥9'61 voT1SE’01 00°000°0€ 00°000°0¢€ SHDIAMHS TYNOISSHIONd 000-Z08-T0€-T0T
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SHAITAANS 000-92L-T0E-T0T
00°0 00° 0% 000 00°0§ 00°08 SASNAAXE AASUALNT AT 000-12L-TOE-TOT
167 LE LZ %001 €L°209 007L09'T 00°L09°T INANAI I LT 000-8TL-TOE-TOT
28T LE Zh 896 86185 00°0G6G6”°T 0070661 SAXVI TIOUAYd 000-STL-TOE-TOT
06" LE 00°629°2 00°GLG'T 00°002'% 00°00Z°% AONVENSNI HIIVEH 000-%0L-TOE~-TOT
06 LE L6 50’01 €0°L20°9 00°2L0'9T 00°2ZL0“9T SEOYM-INANIDIOANE HNINOZ 000~€0L~TOE~TOT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHOYM HTEVILSNOD 000-20L-T0E-TOT
aanaTpuadxky :odAl 3UNCODY
INTWADIOANT FONUYNIQHO ~ TO€ adsd
000 00°000‘8¢ 000 00°000'8¢ 00°000’8¢ SANAA dAHIO OL SYHASNYYL - 06¢ 3ded Teiol
00°0 00°000°8¢ 00°0 00°0008¢ 00°000‘8€ 1INO-SIBISURIL TRIOL
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 aNOd FANLONYISYIINI / SNVEL 20%~666-062~10T1
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 aNQd HFd SYHASNYYL ONILVEHAIO GGZ-666-062-101
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 aNQd dSNI *907d/SYdISNVIL 672-666-06C2~10T
00°0 000 00°0 0070 00°0 94dd OL SYHASNYAL GVZ-666-06C-10T
00°0 00°000°8¢ 0070 00°0008¢ 007000 ‘8¢ ANQA AFELANAD/ SHYHASNYEL 60C-666-062-101
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ANNd F4Td/dTdSNYIL 90¢-666-06C~-10T
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 DS IN-SUTAISNVIL 000-666-062-101
no-siaysuea], :adAl 3unooody
SANAA MHHIO OL SYTASNYEL - 062 3dsq
8% °G9 8T V9T E€0T TL 6L9'G6T 00°¥¥8'86¢2 00°¥¥8'862 SADIAES TVIANAD - 682 3ded Te3ol
8% 69 8Z 79T €0T ZL 6L97G6T 00°"¥¥8°86¢C 00" 7F8‘86C reanjTpuadxd Te30]
00°0 007006 00°0 00°00§ 00°006 SASYHOUNd INAWAINOE TIVKHS 000-2L6-682-T01
89°% 11°628°€C 68°0LT‘T 00°000°s2 00°000‘G2 NOILVYAONZY TIVH dML T00-0L6-68C-T0T
00°0 00*000°0TT 00°0 00°000°0TT 00°000°0TT AY¥ILAO TYLIAYD 000-0L6-682-T0T
00°00T (€2°656) £2°556 00°0 00°0 MOVEADYVHD XYL 000-956-682~T0T
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T SNOANVITHADISIN 000-S56-682-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 HONYNHLINIVH TYEENID/LD0V dAAYASHT T00-0£6-682~-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 FONYNHALNIVH/IIVAEY INARJIN0T HOIJLAO 000-0£6-682~T101
00" 0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 INANISINENIHTE TTEILONAHNA YIH 000-G26-68¢2-T0T
€1°011T (00°9€8'2) 00°9€8°0¢ 00°000’82 00°000’82 TONYINSNT 000-0T6-68C-10T
vE' €6 00-€ee 00°L99'F 00°000°S 00°000°’S ONIHSITENd ANV DNILNIYd 000~-006-682~T0T
GG GET ($9°066°T) 79°06G5°L 00°009°g 00700976 SINARAYd ASYHAT 000-868-68¢-T0T
G866 £G6°¢ZG¢E Ly LV1’8 0070068 0070058 SHANOHAMTHAL 000-0568-682-T01T
09°66 og 6L 0L° 02661 00°000°02 007000702 SHNA GNVY ONINIWVEL 000-0€8-682~T0T
saan3Tpuadxd
aNOd TYIEANED —~ T0T pung
assn (TYWIONEY) TYRION {(TYAIONEY) TYIRMON 139009 dHANIWNY LEDANd NOILdTIEDSHU dHEEHON TD
Ioad % HONVTIYL GZ0Z/0€/%0 (YA XAV TENIDTNEO
HTIYTIIVAY HONVTIVYL dLX Gc-%20¢

L2/G rebeg

dTHSNMOL HSOY Y04 L¥Oddd HHNLIANUAXH ONV HANIATT

62°€8 :polsTdwo) aevox IROSTA
GZ0Z/0E/70 SONIANH QOIddd

oe

dm] osoy :gd
dAIddgda aesn

Wd 92:T0 §20Z/90/G0



¥0° 82 00°066°LT 00°0T0'L 00°000°se 00°000°‘SZ SEDIAYES NIZILID - 099 3ded TeloL
¥0° 82 00°066°LT 00°0T0°L 00°000’G2 00°000°62 raanytpuadxg e300
G0°0T 00°066 ‘LT 0070102 00°000°02 007000702 SNAZILID HOINHS 000-G78~099-T0T
007 00T 00°0 00°000°’¢S 00°000°G 00°000°’S ADNYLSISSY HLOOA ATTIOH 000-778-099~T0T
sanjTpuadxy :8dAl 3UNODDY
SEOIAMAES NAZILID - 099 adeq
zG"8Y 8€°0£C‘Z¢ET 29°T19'pTT 00°2Z%8°9G2 00°2¥8'962Z SMMOM 0I7T8nd - €9% 3deq Te3ol
G 8% g8e oez‘zeT 29 TT9'PCI 00°2%8796¢ 00°2¥8796¢Z reanjTpuadxy TRIOL
0070 00°000°0T 00°0 00°000°0T 00°000°0T AONYNILNIYH-ILNOODOY QHAMHSHA 000~G£6-€9%-T0T
00°8T 00°8LE’Z 00°22§ 00°006°C 00°006'Z SHMALTIANAIXH TOMINOD ISHEI Z00~0€6-€9%-TO0T
Zv " 8Y¥ 0€°8ZL'9% 0L°€98°¢Y¥ 007265706 00726506 HATYOTHD A¥0d THAVMD T00-0€6-€9%-T0T
L9"1¥ 00°000°0L 00700006 00°000°02T 00°000°02T HONYNAILNIVH a¥0d 000-0€6-€97-T0T
66°0TT (68°LL6'T) 68 LLE'6T 00700081 007000781 A¥Q dN-NYATO 000-G26-€9%-T0T
12°2S L8262V €T LYYV 00°006‘8 0070068 ONITIADTEA 000~€Z5~E9V~TOT
78798 0T 6%8 06°009°S 00°05% ‘9 00°06¥%’9 SIHOIT IAAYLS 000~8¥~£9%-TOT
aanatpusdxy :edAl 3Junodoy
SY¥OM 2ITdnd - £9% adeq
ZG°80T  (56°6712) §6°208°2 00°€85°2 00°€85°2 STVAAAY 40 Q¥¥0d ONINCOZ - 0Tv 3deg TeloL
26 80T (S6°6T2) §6°208°C 00°€85°2 00°€86°¢ roanjTpusdxy Te30]
00°00T (00°G0%’2) 00°60% ‘2 00°0 00°0 ONINIVIL 3 SENd 000-0€8-0T¥-T0T
0070 000 0070 0070 00°0 V47 SADIAYAS AANIOLLY 000~708~0T¥~T10T
000 000 000 0070 0070 SH17TddNS 000-92L-0T¥~-10T
00°0 000 00°0 0070 0070 SHSNAAXTE AASUNGNITA 000-T2L-0T¥-10T
00°0 000 000 0070 000 INARTIT LIS 000~8TL-0T¥~T0T
62T 60091 56722 00° €8T 00°€8T SHXYI TTOHAYd 000~-GTL~0TP~TOT
£€9°G6T 0076202 00°GLE 00°00¥% ‘2 00°00%°2 YEZ-SHDTAYAS TYNOSHH 000-20L-0T%-T10T
sanjyTpuadxy :sdAl 3JUNODDY
STYHddY A0 QUY0d ONINOZ - 01 3ded
092 86°1€6792 Z0°6€€’6 00°1TL8’GE 00°TL8'GE ONINOZ 3 ONINNYVId - 00% 3dea Te3OL
v0°9¢ 86°T1€G6/92 Z0"6€E'6 00°1L8'GE 00°TL8'GE roanjTpusdxy TeRIOL
00°00T (00°9€) 00°9¢ 0070 0070 SONILHEEW AN¥Y SHAJ 000-0€8-00%~101T
000 00°0 0070 000 00°0 LODOY SHOIAMHS TYALOYILNOD UHAMHSHY 000-608-00F~T10T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 IDDY SHEHOIAMES TYALDYIINOD dEAYESHY 000-808-00%-101
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 HNILNAODOY SEDIAYAS TYNOISSHAOMA 000-L08-00%-10T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHOIAGES TYALOTILNOD~IDOV dEA¥ESHY 000-908-00¥%-10T
0070 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SIDHLIHOYY SHOIAWAS TUNOISSHAOWA 000-508-00¥~10T
00" 00°0 000 0070 00°0 SHADIAMES TYNOISSAAOAd HIHLIO 000-€08-00%-T10T
000 000 00°0 000 00°0 SHOIAMHS ONIWHANTONT 000-208-00%-T0T
90T 6€£°19¢€’S 19°8€9 00°000‘9 00°000’9 SADIAYAS TYALOVELNOD 000-T08-00¥~T0T
00°0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 000 SHITAANS 000-92L-007-1071
0070 0070 000 0070 00°0 SASNAIXH AESYNGRITI 000-TZL-00%-10T
LT"6€ 96 EFT‘T Ty T9cL 00°088°1T 00°088°T INARTI I LHT 000-8TL~00%-10T
saanjtpusdxy
aNOd TYEENED - T0T pund
aasn (TYIIONGY) TYIRION (TYIRIONEY) TYWION 199009 qEANINY 1asand NOIILATEOSHEA MAGHAN 1D
1904 % ADONYTIYE GZ0Z/0€/%0 GZ~%202C TYNIDINO
ATIVIIVAY FONVIVE dLX §Z-¥202

LzZ/9 :obed

62°¢8 :pol1eTdwo) Iedx TEOSTd

dTHSNMOL HSOY ¥Od I¥OdEY HYNLIANAAXH ANV HANIAHTY

§20Z/0€/%0 ONIANE (QOIddd

[

dm] =soy :ga
q1ddda sa=8n

Wd 92:T0 S202/90/G0



G L6T'TT (8% 292'0%2) LI AN RAREA X4 00°G69T'¢C 00°691‘2 SHINLIANIAXA 3 SHANHATE A0 LAN
19°6¥ 6T 0VG 218 18°258°66L 00°€6€7219°1 00°€6€£°2T9°T SHINIIANIZAXH TYIOL
96" %9 TLTLLZ'ZLS 62°082'2v0"'1 00°8SS V19T 00°8SS'FT9'T SHANIATY IVIOL

IANAA TYMENED - 10T pund

T9°6V 6T°0VGZT8 18°2G866L 00°€6£°219°1 00°€6€£72T9°T SHINLIANAIXE TYIOL
G9°06 09°0€6°0T 0% "L80‘Z0T 007819211 00°819°2TT INFREOYNYA ADNADYIWA - 666 1dod Te3OL
G9°06 09°0€6°0T 0% L80°'201 00°8T9 7211 00°819°2TT reanytpusdxry TeIOf
8766 09°0€S 0% ".80°Z0T 007819 ‘20T 00°8T19 ‘20T SHANLIANIIXH YdIY 000-168-666-T0T
00°0 00°000°0T 0070 007000701 00°000°0T dXE INEWIADUYNYR XDONHADYAWH 000-068-666-T0T
sanjtpuadxky :odAl 3UNOOOY

INFHADYNYA XONADYAWH - 666 1dad

007 00T 00°0 00°9LE’2ZT 00°9L£°2T oot9Le’zt 064 3ded Te30%
00°001 00°0 00°9LE°2T 00"9LE’TT 00°9LE"2T r2an3Tpusdxy TRIOL
007001 00°0 00°9LE’ZT 00°9L£°21 00°9LE‘TT SAOIAMHS TYALOYILNOD 000~108-06L~T0T
aanjTpuadxy :adAl 3uUNOODY

06L 3daq

€0°6¢C L9 LLL'BE €€7222'%1 00°000‘6¥% 00°000°6F NOILVEMO®EY 3 Syuvd - I6L 3dea telolr
£€0°62 L9 LLL'®E £€°222'%1 00°00076¥% 00°000‘6% ieanjtpusdxy Te30f
€G°6T 98°€9182 1 9€8°9 00°000°G€E 00°000°GE INHERAAOYANWI ¥avd 000-GL6-TGL~TOT
00°0 00°0 0070 000 00°0 MIYd-AYTLIN0 TYLIAYD 000-0L6-TGL-T0T
69°6 9% CLL'E V6" LZZ 00°000°% 00°000'¥% SHILIAILOY 3 SWYIO0Ud 000-966-1GL-TOT
0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 ONTYFANIONT Mdvd 000-9%6~-1GL-T0T
6G°TL GE'TIV8‘T G9°8GT L 00°000°0T 007000°0T FAONYNALNIVA ANV S¥IVdEd 000-0€6-1GL-T0T
aanjTpuadxy :adAl 3UNCODY

NOIIVEIDEY 3 sWdvd - 16L 3ded

seiniTpuadxy

aNOd TYEENID - T0T pund

adasn (TYIMONEY) TYRRION ("TYWIONTY) TYIRION IA9ang qEANINY LEoand NOILAI¥0SHd MAGHAN 19

15049 % HONYIYL GZ0Z/0€/%0 YA A4 TUNIDIYEO

ATAVTIIVAY FONVIVE dLX §Z-v202

L2/ L rebeg

62°€8

:pereTdwo)y Jesx TROSTH

GZ0Z/0€/9%0 ONIANA qOI¥dd

dTHSNMOL dS0Y ¥Od LI0dHEY HYNLIANHIXH ANV dONIATYE

Q

X

dm1 ®soy :9gd
HIdddq xosn

Wd 92:T0 §202/90/S0



LZ T8T'Z (LT 8VL'T) Lz ze8’'1 00°¥%8 00°¥8 SHINLIANIAXE 3 SHANIARY 40 LIN

€687 0V €L0’C 09°986'T 007090V 00°090'¥% SHYNLIANHIXH TYIOL
ST°Z6 £1°62Z¢E L8°818°¢€ 00" PPT‘Y 00 PHT ‘Y SHANHATY TYIOL
1aNNd EONYNAINIVA FAT¥0 XOLIVWO4dY - T0Z pung

£6°8% 0V €L0'C 09°986°T 00°090'% 00°090°% SHINLIANIAXT TYIOL
£€6°8% 0V €L0'Z 09°986°T 00°090% 00°090'¥% 000 3deQg Te3oL
00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 $3nQ-sI9ysueIl TeIOL
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SANNA YHHIO OL SEHASNTIL 000-666-000-10¢
anp-saogsuea] :odAl junoonoy

€6 8% 0v"€L0‘C 09°986°T 007090% 00°090°¥% reanjTpuedxd TeBIOL
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SNOINVTITEDSIH 000-6596-000~-102
€6 8% 0y €L0’'T 09°986°T 00°090'% 00°090'% HAONUNHAINIVH 3 SdIvd®d 000-0£6-000~-102
saxnjTpuadxy :odAl 3UNOOOY

000 3dsa

saInilTpusdxm

G126 €T GZE L8°818°¢ 00" %FT‘P 00" ¥’V SHANIATY TYIOL
G1°¢6 €T°62¢ L8°818°¢ 00" ¥FT‘¥ 00" F¥HT‘Y 000 adeg Te30
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 IUT-SISFSURIL TBIOL
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 SYHASNYIL 000-669-000-T0C
ur~-siagsuerr :adAl 3UNODDY

GT°¢26 €T°Gce L8°818°¢ 00" %FT’‘V 00°bPI’Y lonusAsyY TRIOL
78°¢6 00°062¢ 00°0T18’¢ 00°090°% 00°090‘% SINIWSSESSY IVIDHAAS 000-2L9-000-T0C
96701 €T°GL L8°8 00°¥%8 00°%8 LSEIALNT 000-%99-000-T02
snusaoy :adil 3IUNoOOOY

000 3dsa

SoNUSADY

AN HEONYNIINIVA HATHC XOLLVHOdAY -~ T0¢ Pung

amsn ("TYIRIONEY) TYREON ("TYIRIONEY) TYIRION 1¥9ANE AEANINY 139009 NOILdI¥OSHA MHAAWAN I
19dd % ADNYIYE §202/0€/%0 GZ-¥20C TYNIDTHO
FTAVTIVAY HONYIVE LA Gz-9202

62°cg :pojoTduo) Iesx TROSTA $ dmy esoy :gd

GZ0Z/0€/%0 DNIANE qOoIddd qIggEg fIesn

L2/8 :ebeqg dTHSNMOL HSOY ¥0d Id0ddd HINLIANHAXH dNV JONIATT Wd 92:T0 §202/90/G0



00 00T ZzZ°10€‘9T (zZ 10€9T) 00°0 00°0 SHYINLIANAIXT 3 SENNIATE A0 LAN

TS IST  (2€°6097°G) TETLBY 9T 00°288°01 00°Z88°01 SHINLIANTAXA TYIOL

L°1 06°G669°0T 0T"981 00°288°01 00°288°0T SHANIAHY IYLOL

ANOQA IONYNAINIVH TATIA INITIAT - £0¢ pundg

TG IGT  (2£°509°6) ZETLBY 9T 00288701 00°288°0T SHINLIANIAXE TYIOL

TG IGT (z£°609°G) ZETL8Y 9T 00°288°01 00°288°0T 000 adeg Te3oL

00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 PANO-SIBDISURIL TRIOL

00" 0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SYHISNYIL 000-666-000-€0¢

ano-siegsuer] :odil 3unoODOY

TG TIGT (2€°6097'6) ZET L8V 9T 00°288°01 00°2Z88°0T rean3tTpusdxd TR3IOL

g6 "EE 00°TTIT'T 00" TLSG 00°289'T 00°289°T SNOENYTTIHADSIN 000~-GS6-000-€£0C

00°€LT  (ZTE"9TL’9) ZE'9T6 ST 0070026 0070026 AONYNILNIVH/ SUIVAT 000-0£6-000-€02

sanjTpuadxy :adAl 3UNoOOY

000 3adeq

soIn3 Tpuadxy

LT 06°669°0T 0T"98T 00°288°0T 00°288°01 SHANITAHY TY¥LOL

LT 06°669°0T 0T°98T 007288701 007288701 000 3deag T®3OL

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 tUI-SI9FSURIL TBIOL

00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 SYUAAGNYIL 000-669-000-£0C

ur-saegsuex], :adAL 3UNoOOY

IL°T 06°669°0T 0T°98T 007288701 007288701 19nusASY Tel0L

00°0 00°00Z'6 0070 00°00Z°6 00°002’6 SININSSHSSY TYIOHAS 000-ZL9-000~€0C

90°TT 06°G67°T 0T"98T1 0072891 00°289°T LSEYEINT 000-%99-000-£0¢

snusasy :aodAl junoooy

000 3daq

SBNUBADY

aNNd FONYNAINIVH HAINCO ENITEAR - €0Z pundg

aasn (TYIIONGY) TYIEON (TYIIONEY) TYRION IA9aNd QEANHRY IA95ang NOILATUDSHA MHAGRAN 1O
o049 % FONYTIVE G20Z/0€/%0 GZ-%20¢ TYNIDIYO

ATEYTIVAY AONVIVE (IR §2-%¥202

Lc/6

:abeg

62°¢8 :pejordwop a9 TROSTA %

GZ02/0E/70 ONIANE dOI¥Ed

dTHSNMOL HS0Y¥ ¥Od Id0dEY HINLIANIIXH ANV HONIATE

dm] ®s0oy :4d
dI99Ha a9esn
WNd 9¢C:T0 GZ02/90/60



00°00T  (G50°9€9'2) G0°9€9°2 00°0 00°0 SHYNIIANHAXH 3 SHANAARY A0 LAN

€6°2L AR YA 86°656‘8 00°982°21 00°982°C1 SHYNLIANHAIKH TYIOL

8E V6 LE 069 €9°G6G°TT 00°982°21 007982721 SHANTATYE TV.IOL

SANNA LNIVW TIVEL 919 - $0Z pung

€6°2ZL v 9ze’e 85°656'8 00°98z°2T 0098221 SHMALTANAIXT TYIOL

€6°CL Zv-9ze'e 8G 6668 00°98Z°C1T 007982721 000 3dag TeloL

00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 13No-saI9JsURIL TRIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 THISNWIL 000-666-000-70C

ano-sisgsuerl :o2dAJ 3UNODOY

€6°CL Zv9ze’e 867656’8 00°98Z°2T 00798zt 19an3Tpusdry Te30]

00°00T (00°¥eze) 00°¥%ce 00°0 00°0 SNOANVITADSIN 000-566—-000-%0¢C

6C°0L v 069 ‘¢c 86°G€9’8 007982721 007982721 TONYNHINIVA 000-0€6-000~-%0C

axnatpuedxy :odAl juncooy

000 3dsqg

saanytpuadxy

8E V6 LET069 €9°66G 1T 007982°‘2T 00°98z’zt SHANIATE TVIOL

8E V6 LET069 £97°G6G 1T 00798221 0079822t 000 3deg Te30L

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ‘UI-SIVIFSURAL TRIOT

00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 I SNVIL 000-669-000~-702

ur-sxegsuex] :adAl 3UNCODY

8E V6 LE 069 €9°G6GTT 00°982°2T 00°98Z°2T ienusa9y TelO0L

8E°v6 LE 069 €9°66G°TT 00°98z’zT 00°98z°2T SINAWSSASSY TVIDHAAS 000-2L9~-000~-70C

00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 HWOONI LSHYALNI 000-%99-000~70C

anusaay :adAl UNODOY

000 3deq

sanuaA9Y

aNOd INTVR TIVEL 9I9d - 0 pund

aasn ("TYWIONEHY) (" TYRAONEHY) LHOANT JHEANHNY Ldoand NOTILATHOSHd dHENAN 1D
1909 % HONVIVL GZ0Z/0€/%0 SZ-¥z0ce TEYNIDINO

HTAVITIVAY JONVIVd dLA G¢-vc0c

L2/0T robeg

6z°¢cg :pojsTdwo) Iesx TEOSTA
GZ0Z/0€/70 ONIUNE COI¥dEd
dTHSNMOL HS0Y ¥0d LYOdHEY HINLIANHIXH ANV HONHATY

o

dml 9s0y :dd
HI1ddEq :assQ)
Nd 9Z:T0 §202/90/6G0



1Z°28Z  (12°Z19) 12°8%6 00°9€€ 00°9€€ SHINLIANAIXE 3 SHANIAHY 40 IEAN

€099 08°06Z°1 02°605°2 00°008°¢€ 00°008°¢€ SHYNLIANHAXHT TYIOL

65°€8 65°8L9 Ty LSY '€ 00°9€T ‘Y 00°9€T’¥ SANNIATT TYIOL

SINIYR FATEA SWYITTIIM - G602 pung

€0°99 08°06Z°T 02°606°2C 00°008°¢ 00°008°¢€ SHTINLITANAAXKT TYILOL

€0°99 0870621 02°606°2 00°008°‘¢ 00°008°¢ 000 3dad Te30L

00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 13NO~-sIdISsURIAL TRIOL

000 0070 00°0 000 00°0 YHISNYIL 000-666-000~50¢C

InQ-saagsuex] :2dA] 31UNoODOY

€0°99 08°062'T 02°606°2 00°008°€ 00°008°‘€ 12IN3TPULdRE Te30]

00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 SNOENYTITIDSIN 000-856-000~G0C

£€0°99 087 062°T 02°606°C 00°008°‘€ 00°008°‘€ AIVJdEE/FONYNIINIVN 000-0£6~000-50C

sanjtpuadxy :adAl 3unoooy

000 3adeq

saanjTpuadxy

6G°€8 6G°8L9 TP LGP ‘E 00°9€T’¥ 00°9€T’V SAANTATY TYLOL

65°€8 6G°8L9 b LSV 'E 00°9€1 'V 00°9€T’y 000 3dsQ Te30L

0070 0070 0070 00°0 0070 IUT-sI9ISsURIL TRIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 SYHISNYIL 000~-669-000-G0¢

ur-grozsuea] :odAl junoooy

66°€8 6G°8L9 TV LSY'E 00°9€T'¥% 00"9€T’¥ ionusasy T30l

0006 00°08¢ 00°02Z%’¢c 00°008‘€ 00°008‘€ SINAWSSHSSY TYIDIEIS 000-2L9-000~-50¢C

ET°TT 66°86¢C ¥ LE 00°9¢€¢€ 00°9€¢ HWOONI ILSHEYELNI 000~%¥99-000-50C

onusaay :odAl 3unodoy

000 3dad

sonusADY

INIVW HATEd SWYITIIM ~ G0Z pung

aisn (TYWIONEY) TYIION (TYIRIONGY) LEDHANd dHANEWY LEHANd NOTILdI™DSHU YHEERAN TD
1509 % HONYIYd G20Z/0E/%0 GZ-¥20c TUNIDINEO0
HIYTIIVAY HONYIVE dLX GZ-¥20Z

62°€8 :po3otdwo) Ied)X TEISTAd % dm1 8soy :4gd

LzZ/1T :obeg

GZ0Z/0€/70 ONIANI doIddd
JdIHSNMOL FS0¥ ¥0d I¥OdHEY HYALTANIIXA ANY HANFAHTH

HIddda =I9sn
Wd 92:T0 G202/90/S0



Zv°SL 9G°€06 VS vy G0G ‘891 00°60V’€22Z 00607 ‘€2z SHINLIANIAXH ¥ SHANIATI 40 IAN
00°00T 00°0 00°000°€0T T 00°000‘€0T'T 00°000°€0T T SHYNLTIANAIXE TYIOL
98766 9G7€06 ‘7§ Py G067 TLT T 007607 /92e’T 007607 792€"’T SHOANTATY 'TVIOL
SONQA HATA -~ 907 pung
007 00T 00°0 00°0007€0T’T 00°0007€0T'T 00°0007€0T’T SHAALTANHAXE TYIOL
00°00T 00°0 00°000°€0T"‘T 00°000°€0T"T 00°000“€0T ‘T 000 3dsg T®IOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 13nO-sIdISURIL TEIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 YHASNVIL 000-666-000-290¢
nQo-sasgsueal :odA] Iunoooy
00°00T 00°0 00°000°€0T T 00°000°€0T’T 00°000°€0T'T roanjtpusdxy TRIOL
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AYTILNO TYLIAYD 000-0L6-000-902
000 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 NOIELAITYLNOD TY¥DIAHW DSIN 000-LG6-000-90¢
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 MOVEIDUVHD XYL 000-956-000-90¢
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 € NOIILVIS-SNOANVITHDSIN 100-556~000~-90¢
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SOOINVTTAISIH 000-556-000-90¢
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 IONYNALNIVW ANV ¥IVdEY 000-0£6-000-902
00°00T 00°0 00°0007€0T°T 00°000°€0T'T 00°0007€0T"“T NOILQETYINOD ¥.iID0ON 000-208-000~-902
000 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 SHITddNS 000-92L-000~90¢C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ASNAIXT FIYDIAIAN/¥OIA 000-GTL~000~-90C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SEDIAMES TUYNOSYAJ 000-20L=-000-90¢
sanytpusadxy :adAl Junoooy
000 3daq
saanitpuadxy
98766 9G6°€06 %S Py G0GTLT T 00°607 ‘92T 00°60%‘92E’T SEHNNIAHAE TYIOL
98766 96" €06 %S Py G0STLT T 007607 ‘92’1 0076077921 000 3ded TEB3IOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0070 ‘uI-sisisued] TBIOL
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 000 SUYAASNYIL 000-662-000-902
ui-siogsueir] :9dAl JUNOODY
98766 9G6"€06 ‘F§ Py G0G TLE T 00°607792€'1 00°60%°'92€T renusady Telol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 € NOIILYIS-X¥dNAS T00-$89~000-902
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SLATEDTY XIANAS 000-G89-000-902
89°01¢ (06°€€6°G) 06°€€5'0T 00°000°S 00°000°‘s ANODNT LSHIALNT 000-%99-000-90¢
006°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 X¥I AI¥EJIO¥d TYNOSHHEI AIVANA 000-02%-000~-90¢
€V "G6 9% LEY ‘09 PG IL6°092'T 00°60% ‘12T 00°607‘12€’T SNOILOHTIOD XYL LNIIIND 000-0T%~000-90¢C
anusasy :9dAL 3UNoOOOY
000 3daa
sonuaasy
ANl 39Id - 90¢ pung
qiasn (TYREONEY) “TYINION ("TYRONEY) TYIRION LEDUNY dHONHNY fRciolesatss NOILATEDSHd JHHHRAON 1D
I12dd % HONYIYE GZ02/0€/¥%0 SC-720¢ TYNIDIYEO
ATIVTIVAY HONVIVE dLX qZ-%20¢

Lz/z1  :9bed

6C°¢8

:pejeTdwo) Ivox TeOSTA
§202/0€/%0 ONIANA dOI¥Ed
JATHSNMOL ESO¥ d04 IMOdHY HYQLIANHIXH ANV HANHAHYT

o3
©

dm1, esoy :dd
dIddEq <xesn

Wd 9¢:T0 §202/90/G0



00°00T GG Z6L'GT (65°26L°G2) 00°0 00°0 SEEALIANEIIXT 3 SHANHAEY J0 IEN

07" €1t (8z"16€£°€) 8216982 00°00€’62 00°00€’S¢e SHINLIANHAXH TYLOL
9% TT Lz 10%'22 £L.°868°2C 00°00€’62 00°00€£'62 SHANNTATY TYLOL
TANAA REHLIANED - 607 pund

0V €TT  (8Z°16£°€E) 82716982 00°00€‘G2 00°00€°ST SHANLIANAIXH TYIOL
Ov-"€1T (82 16£’€) 8Z°169 ‘82 00°00€‘s2 00°00€’G62Z 000 3deg Te30L
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 PANO-sI9ISURIL TRIAOL
0070 00" 0 00°0 00°0 00°0 HHASNYIL 000~-666-000~-60¢
ano-sioysuriy :odA] 3unoooy

0% €Tt (8z 16€£°€) 8216982 00°00€‘s2 00°00€’G2 rsan3Tpusdxy TeI0L
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AYTLOO TVLIAYD 000-0L6-000-60C
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00° 009 00°00¢ HSNHAXH DSIRW 000-§56~000-602
00°0 00°000°% 00°0 00°000'% 00°000°% SYIVdAY ENOLS HAYYD T00-0£6-000~-60C
987961 (26°699'6) 26769992 00°000°LT 00°000°LT HONVNILNIVN 000-0£6-000-602
00" 0 00°00¢ 0070 0000t 00°00¢ ONISIIFEHEAQY TYDHET 000-006-000-60¢C
00°0 060" 0 000 00°0 00°0 SHNA 000-0€8-000-60¢
ST T 00°GTL'T 007682 0070002 00°000°2 SEDIAYHES TYALOYAINOD 000-108-000-60C
20911 (9e-0%2) 9€"0VL’T 00°006°T 00°005’T SHUTITdANS 000-92L-000-60C
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SHSNHAXHA qUSENdWIHT 000-TZL-000-60C
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 0070 ASNAIKH HYYDIIQER/¥OTA 000-GTL-000-60C
0070 0070 00°0 0070 0070 SADIAYES 0¥0-20L-000-602
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOLXES ILNVILSISSY 0£0~20L-000~60C
0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 NOLXES 0Z0-20L-000-60C
sanjtpuadxm :odAl junoooy

000 3dad

soIniTpuadxry

9% 1T LZ°10v'22 £L.°868°2 00°00¢’se 00°00€’s2 SHANHATY TYIOL
97" 11 Lz 10v‘ze €L.°868°C 00°00€‘se 00°00£“S2 000 3deg TeE3IOL
00°0 00°009'%T 000 00°009°%T 007009 °‘¥PT iUI-sSI9ISURAL TeRIOL
00°0 00°009 ‘%1 00°0 007009 ‘¥T 007009 ‘%1 SYAISNYAL 000-669-000-60¢
ur-sIslsuea] :adij unoooy

60° LT LZ°T08"L €L°868'C 00°00L°0T 00°00L°0T renusnsy TeIOL
00°0 00°006’Z 00°0 00°006°¢C 00°005°2 SLAIIDAY X¥dNNS 000-689-000-60¢
00°00T (€L°86) £L°86 00°0 0070 HWOONI LSHIHINI 000-%¥99-000~60C
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00" 0 SHDIAYHES 000-9%9-000-60C
00°0 000 0070 000 00°0 SHEEA YHISNVIL 10T 000-G%9-000-60¢
06" LL 00°0LC 00°0€6 00°002°T 00°002°T LNANMOANZ/ SHTIVS 10T 000-%¥%9-000-60C
L 92 00°0€T’S 00°0L8"'T 00°000°L 00°000°L SHIVS 107 000-€%9-000-602
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 HATLYILS ININAY-SHHEA 000-809-000-60C
onusasy :odAl 1UNOODY

000 3dea

S2NUIADY

aNOd ZFELIRED - 60C Puni

agsn (TYWEONEY) TVIEON ("TYWIONEY) TYNION LADaNd dEANHEWY LADand NOI.LATIDSHA ARERAN TD
1odd % HONYIYY GZ0Z/0€/%0 gg-vcoe TYNIDTIEO
HTAYTIVAY HONYIVE dLA §Z-%20¢

62°¢8 :pojoTdwo) Iesx TeOSTH 3 dm], oso¥ :gd

GZ0Z/0€/70 ONIANF dOIddd HIddEd :xesn

LZ/ET :ebeg dTHSNMOL HSOY ¥0d4 I¥OdHY HYNLTIANAIXH ONV HONIAHTS Wd 92:10 S202/90/G0



8L7€99 (68°182) 68" T¢€E 000§ 00708 SHINLIANHAXHE 3 SHANHARY A0 LEN

81°88 00°6z¢ 00°G2v’2 00°05L’Z 00°0SL’Z SHINLIANHIKA TYLOL

9786 TT €% 68°9GL'T 00°008°2 00°008°2 SHNNHATY TYLOL

IANAA HONYNALNIVW TATIAd AYMAILIO -~ 0ZZ Pung

8T1°88 00°GzZ¢ 00°62¥’2 00°0GL'Z 00°0GL'Z SHANLIANHIXE TYIOL

8T 88 00°6z¢€ 00°62v ‘T 00°0SL’Z 00°0SL’2 000 3deg Te30L

0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 13NO-SISISURAL TeIOL

000 0070 000 0070 00°0 DS IH-SYHASNYIL 000-666-000-022C

np-sasgsued] :odA] IUNODOY

81788 00°gce 00°6zZv ‘2 00°06L'2 00°05L°‘2 roan3tTpusadxy TRIOL

00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SNOANVTTADSINW 000~6G6~000-022

81°88 00°52Z¢ 00762V ‘2 00°0§L'Z 00°06L'z HONUYNALINIVW ANY S¥IVddd 000-0€6-000-022

aangTpuadxy :odAl 3unoony

000 3adeqg

saanjyTpusdxy

9%°86 TT €% 68°9GL°Z 00°008°¢2 00°008°2 SHANIATA TYLOL

9% " 86 I1°€¥ 68°9GL7Z 00°008°2 00°008°2 000 3ded TejolL

00°0 000 00°0 0070 000 ‘Ur-sIeFsuRI] TERIOL

0070 00°0 0070 0070 000 SYMASNYIL 000-669-000~-02¢Z

ur-sxajsuea] :adi] 1UNOODY

9% " 86 T €Y 68°9GL°T 00°008°¢C 00°008‘¢ ranusady TR0

00°00T 0070 00°06L‘Z 00°06L‘2 00°0G6L’C SINHNSSHSSY TWIOHAS 000-2L9-000-022

8L €T TT €V 68°9 00° 08§ 00°0G HHOONI LSHIHLINT 000-¥99~000-022

onusAdy :adil 1UnooLLY

000 3ded

S3ANUIADY

aNQA FONYNAINIVA HATIA AYMAILIO -~ 0ZZ pung

aEsn (TYRMONEY) TYIRION (TYIRONEY) TYIRRON 145004 AHANTAY Iasand NOILATIOSHEA dAIHRAN IO
195049 % ADONYIVE GZ02/0€/%0 GZ-v202 TYNIOIHO
ATIVIIVAY FAONYTIYE ALK G2-%202

LZ/vT robeg

dTHSNMOL HSOd ¥O0d I1d0dEd TINLIANHIXH ANV HOANIAHTY

62°€8 :poieTdwo) IeSX TROSTA
GZ0Z/0€/%0 ONIANE qordgdd

oe

dm] osoy :gd
q4Igdda 1Ies()
Wd 9C:T0 G20¢/90/G0



0070071 (00°G66°¢€) 00°G66°¢ 00°0 00°0 SHYNLIANHAXE 3 SHANAAHY J0 LAN

6€£°G F6 VEL'TT 90°0%8 00°SLS’ST 00 GLG'ST SHEYNLIANAIXE TYIOL

v0°I€ V6 6EL0T 90°GE8'Y 00°GLG ST 00'GLG'ST SHANHATY TYLOL

IDEAD - Ghe pung

6€°S F6 VEL'VT 90°07%8 00°GLS'ST 00°GLG'ST SEYNLIANZAXE TVIOL

6E°G P6 FELPT 907078 00°GLG'ST 00°GLS'ST 000 3dsg Te30L

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 1INO~-SISISURIL, TRIOL

0070 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 dEASNTEL 000-666-000-5¥%C

ano-sIazsuri] :odiki IUnoOOY

6£°G P6 TEL'VT 90°0¥%8 00°GLG’ST 00°GLG'ST reanyTpuadxy TRlO0lL

0070 00°0 000 00°0 0070 INFRAINOE B¥Id 000-0L6-000-6%¢

000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SINHWIAOYAWI NOIILVHYEDHY/SMIvVd T00~0€6~000~S¥%2

00°0 00°GIS’6 00°0 00°GTS‘6 00°G16’6 YIVAEY EWOH JONIW 000-0£6-000-G¥%2

00°0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 ONIHSITINd NV ONILNIEJ 000-006-000~-5¥%2

98°¢€T 76°612°G 90°0%8 00709079 0070909 SHOIAYES 2ITdNd 000-€£08-000-G¥¢

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SYRTIIVE TYINIDEIHOEY HAOWHT 000-208-000-G¥%2

00°0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 NOIILVILSININAY 000~-02L-000~G¥C

sanjTpusadxy :odAl 3unoooy

000 2dad

ssanjtpuadxy

70 TIE 76" 6€L°0T 90°GE8'Y 00°GLS’ST 00°GLS’ST SHANIATY TYIOL

70" 1€ F6°6€L°0T 90°G€8'% 00°GLS'GT 00°GLS’ST 000 3deg Teaoq

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 UI-saeFsuril 1oL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 FAISNTIL 000-669-000~-S¥%2

ul-sasjsuer] :odAL IUNOOOY

70" 1€ 76 6EL'0T 90°GE8 'Y 00°GLG'ST 00"GLG'GT ionusAdYy TRIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SANHATIAIQ 3 ISEYHINI 000-799-000~-G%2

¥0° 1€ 76 6EL0T 90°G€8'Y 00°GLG’ST 00 GLG'ST XINOOD-SLATHDHY 000-88G5-000-S¥¢

snusasy :odA] 1unoooy

000 adeqg

sonuaasy

9ddd - GFZ pung

agsn (TYINEONEY) TYIRION ("TYINIONEY) TIYIAON LASaNd dIANENY LEDANd NOILdIY¥DSEA WHENAN 1D
I90dd % HONVYTIVYL GZ0Z/0E£/%0 GZ-720¢ TYNIDIN™O
HTIYIIVAY HONVIVYE dLA qZ-¥20¢

LZ/ST rebeg

dIHSNMOL HSOY ¥04 LYO0dHY HINLTANHIXH ANV HOANHATI

67°¢8 :poleoTdwo) Iesx TeOsTd
GZ0Z/0E/70 ONIAONH dOI¥EA

i3
G

dmy, ssoy :49d
q4149dHa -ass(

Wd 92:T0 §20Z/90/50



00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SHINLIANHAXE % SHANIATY A0 ILEN
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 SHMNLIONHIXE TYLOL
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SHANIATT TYIOL
tdSN - LPZ pung
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 0070 SHANLTANIAXH TYLOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 3deg Te3OL
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 roan3Tpusdxy Te3IOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AINQOD OL SUFED0¥Yd HIVS dSN TO00~-E€£€6-000—-L¥C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ININAYd NMOd - dSN T00-2€6-000-L¥Z
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOILVILITIGVYHEY - dSN T00-TE£6-000~-L¥C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOIIITOWEd I0dL0dd - dSN T00-0€6-000-L¥T
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ASNHIXE FOVATIW dSN 000~098-000—-L¥C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AIIVTIHE INTED ~ SHSNHAIXE 000~008-000-L¥C
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 INANTIT IEY 000-8TL-000~-L%C
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 SHXVIL TIO¥AVd 000-STL-000-L¥T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 AONVIASNI HIIVHAH dSN 000-%0L~-000-LFZ
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 dSN - SEOYM 000-20L~000-L¥C
aanjyTpusadxy :odAl IUNOOOY
000 1dsq
soanjTpusdxy
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SHANTAAHYE "TY.LOL
00°0 000 0070 00°0 00°0 000 3deg Te3OL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ionusASY Te3lOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 TNODONI LSTIAILNT 000-%99-000-L¥%2C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHTIVS ESNOH 000-685-000-L¥Z
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SINHNASINGNIET LNVID - dSN 000-88G—-000-L¥C
anusady :odAL 1unoooy
000 3dada
sonusasy
dSN - LFZ pung
aisn {("TYWEONEY) TYION (TYINIONEY) 1d9and QEANINY 139ang NOILAIMDSEA FAGNAN 19
1909 % HONVIVY §202/0€/¥%0 GZ-¥20c TYNIDINO
HIdVIIVAY HONV'IVE dlX Gg-v20c

LZ/91T :ebegq

(pojeTduo) IeS9x TROSTI
GZ0Z/0€/%0 SNIANA qOI¥aEd
JTHSNMOL FSOY Y04 JYOoddd TUALIANAIXH ANY ANNAATT

oe

dm1 =s0y :gd
qI1ddHa -Ie8(

Wd 92:T0 §202/90/G0



00°0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 0070 SYHASNYIL 000-666-TLE-6FC
Ino-sxsgsura] :odAI 3UNODDY
LL"T8 02°998°L1T 08°€€1’08 00700086 00°000‘86 roanyTpusdxy TeIONn
0070 000 0070 0070 000 ISNAIXE SNOANYTTIEDSIN 000~-GG6-TLE-6VC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SINIWIASINIHIAY NOILITEDSTII 000-626-TLE-GFC
00°0 00" 0 00°0 000 00°0 IONYMOTIV EOVATIN 000-098-TLE~6VCT
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00" 0 SHUNOHJHETEL 000-0G68-TLE-6FC
000 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 SNOILATYDSENS/SONILIAN/ SANA 000-0€8-TLE-6FC
SO LT 00°T0T ‘%1 00°668°C 007 000°LT 00°000°LT ASNAIKHA AYAHIHAAC TDIAIO0 000-0Z8~TLE-6T
€1°66 06987 0T €1676 00°000°01T 00°000°0T FOLDHASNI ONIGWOTd 000-€08-TLE-6FC
PT°€8 63 G1Z’F SE€"¥8L’0T 00°000°G2 00°000’G2 FOIDIASNT TYDIFLOHETH 000-208-TLE~6FC
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 SONILIIN ¥HAHLO Z00-T08-TLE~-6FC
TL°G8 0070002 007000°zT 00°000°%T 00°000°%T LNADYWYH LIWIHd T00-T08-TLE-6FC
00°00T (06" LZE) 06°LZ¢E 0070 000 SHOIAYES TYALOYILNOD 000-T08-TLE-6FC
0070 000 00°0 00°0 0070 HSNHIXE ONITIVH/HADYISOI 000~6ZL~TLE~6FC
0070 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SEITJANS 000~-92L-TLE~BTC
0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 SUSNHAXH qASYNIWNITEA 000-TZL-TLE-6VC
0070 000 00°0 0070 00°0 SEXYL LNAWAOTIWAND 000-6TL-TLE-6FC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOILNETEINOD dML/INHNEYI LA 000-8TL-TLE-6FC
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 ASNHAIXE FIVYDIIAAW/¥OIA 000~-GTL-TLE~GDC
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SHOYM TY¥DIVHTD 000~20L-TLE-6FC
85°80T (68°620'T) 58°620°CT 00°000°2T 007000°21 JOILDHEASNT TYDINVHIHR T00-TOL-TLE-6FT
06°L0T (00°08G°T) 00708512 00°000'02 00700002 TYOINVHDIEN/HOLOHASNTI ONIATING 000-TOL-TLE-6FT
sxrnjTpuadxy :odA5 3unoooy
1Le 3adea
seanjlTpuadxry
¥0°S6 z0°858'% 86°IVT’E6 00°000“86 00700086 SHANIAHY TYLOL
8¥ 26 00" L9€’L 00°€£9°06 00°000"86 00°000°86 1L 3deg Te3ol
0070 0070 00°0 00" 0 00°0 tur-sasgsuell TelolL
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 SYTASNTIL 000-669-TLE-6FT
ur-saegsuex], :adAl 3unocooy
8% 26 00°L9€"L 00°€£9°06 00°00086 00°000°86 ronuaAsy Te30L
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 HWODNI LSHIHINI 000-%99-TLE-6%C
9G"LOT (00°602°T) 00°602°LT 00°000“9T 00°00079T SLINGEd TYDINVHOIW 060-9LF-TLE~6FC
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SLINIHd TTHEM GVO0-9LVP-TLE-6FC
21 68 00°%E6°T 00°990°TT 00°000°¢€T 00°000°¢€T SLINGAd SONIFNATd 0V0-9LP-TLE~6TC
L9°G8 00°€86°¢ 00°LTIV'TZ 00°000's2Z 00°000°62 SLINGEd TYOTHLOETH 0E0~9LY-TLE-6FT
0¥ 69 00°¥22'T 00*9LL'T 00°000'% 00°000°F METATY NY¥1Id TC0-9L¥-TLE~6FC
¥ " G6 00°6€8°T 00°691’8¢ 00°000°0% 00°000°0F% SLIMNGAd DONIQTINd 0Z0-9LY~-TLE-GFC
enusady :9dAL 3UNODODY
TLE 3dada
00" 00T (86°806'2) 86°806°¢C 000 00°0 000 3deg Te30L
00°00T (86°806°2) 86°80G6°C 0070 0070 $ONUSASY Te3OL
00°00T (86°805'2) 86°805'¢ 000 000 SANHJIAIQ ¥ LSHYHINI 000-%99-000-6%C
enusady :adi]l 1uncooy
000 3dad
SONUDADY
aNAd NOIIODWASNI SNIQIING - 6¥Z pung
azsn (TYIIONEY) "TYIEON (TYIIONEY) TYRION IA94NE qEANANY 13oand NOILATYDISHA FAGHAN 19
1949 % AONYTYE GZ02/0€/%0 S2-%¥20¢ TYNIDIHO
ATIYIIVAY AONYTIVE dLX §Z-¥20¢
6z cg :pojeTdwo) IeOX TEOSTI % dmy, osoy¥ :d4d
§202/0€/¥0 ONIONA JOTYHd qIggAd I9sn

LZ/LT :obeg dTHSNMOL HSO0Y ¥0d Id0dHEd FANLIANHIXH ANV HONEAMY WNd 92:T0 G202/90/50



00°00T (81°800°€T) 8T°800°€T 00°0 00°0 SHANLIANAAXE 3 SHANAATYE A0 LAN

LLT8 027998°LT 08°€€T08 00°000’86 00700086 SHINLIANIIXH TYLOL

066 z0°868'% 86" TVPT’€E6 00°000’86 00°000‘86 SHONAATY TYLOL

IANAA NOTLOWASNI ONIATIING - 6bZ pundg

LLTT8 02°998°LT 08°€€T’08 00°000‘86 00700086 SHMALIANIdXE TYLOL

L1718 0Z°998°LT 08°€€1°08 00°000’86 00700086 TLE 3dsg TE3OL

0070 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 13NO-SIBFSURILL TRIOL

soaniTpuadxy

aNnd NOILDEASNI 9NIATIINd - 6bg pung

azEsn ("TYIRIONTY) TYRION (FIYINONEY) TYIRON 14900g dEANINY 1a5ang NOILAT¥DSHEA IFIRAN TO
Ioad % ADONYTIVL §202/0€/%0 §Z-%202 TYNIDIHO

ATIVIIVAY HONYTIVE AIX SZ-v202

LZ/8T  :obeg

62°€g :peojeTdwoD Ieex TeDSTd %

G20Z/0€/%0 SNIANHE qOTIHAd

dTHSNMOL HSOY ¥Od I¥0dHd HINLIANHIXH ANV HONHEALYE

dmI, @soy :49d
HT9dda -aIss)
Wd 92:T0 GZ0Z/90/G0



LG €02 ($9°0T6°TT) P9 01V ‘€T 00°00G“TT 00°00G“TT SHANLIANAAXH 3 SHANAATY A0 LAN

00°0 00°000°02 00°0 00°000‘02 00°000°02 SHINLIANAIXH TYIOL
ZET L 9€°680‘8 F9°0TV‘ec 00°005°1€ 00°006°1€ SHANAATY TYIOL
:aNnd D d 4 - GGz pund

00°0 00°000°02 00°0 00700002 00°000°02 SHINLIANAdXE TYIOL
00°0 00°000°02 00°0 00700002 00°000°02 £6L 3deq Te3OL
00°0 00°000°02 00°0 00°000°02 00700002 tean3Tpuedxy Te3IO0L
00°0 00°000‘02 00°0 00°000°02 00°000‘02 SEASYHOUNd INANIINOE 934 000-GL6-E6L-GST
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHDTAYAS TYALOTILNOD 000~T08-E€6L—-SGC
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHATITAANS 9Hd 000-LZL-E£6L-95C
00°0 0070 00°0 : 00°0 00°0 SASNHAIXE AASHYNGNTIHY 000~-TZL~E6L-GGC
sanjTpuadxy :odA] JUNoodY

€64 1dag

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 000 3ded Te30L
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 texnjTpuadxd TR3OL
000 000 000 00°0 00°0 ADIYHD INFWAIN0H 9Hd 000-858-000-9G62
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 000 ONITIVH/I5YLS0d 000~-62L~-000-9G2C
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 NOILAETYINOD IEY YHAOTAWAH 000-8TL~000-S6C
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 NOTILAGIMINOD dMI QAW/¥2Id 000-GTL-000-SGC
00°0 00" 0 00°0 0070 00" 0 HSNEAXE HDNWIQSNI HITIYHEH 000-$0L-000-GG2
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SHOHYM-JOLVILSININAY FIIYD 000-20L-000-GG2
sanjTpuadxy :odAl 3UNODDY

000 3dsa

saaniTpusdxy

CETVL 9€°680°'8 P9 0TV ‘€T 00°005°1€ 00°00G6°1€ SHANIATY TYIOL
e VL 9€°680’8 P9 0TV ‘€T 00°006°1€E 00°00G°TE 000 3dag Te3oL
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 IUT-SIDFSURIL TeIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 (NI) SUYHASNYML 000-669-000—-SSC
UI-sIsIsuril :adA] 3IUNOODY

e WL 9€°680°8 90TV ‘€C 00°00G°1€E 00°006°1¢€ renusady TRIOL
92 €9 I8 TLG'TT 61°826°6T 00°00G°1€E 00°00G6‘1€ SLATIEDHY DHd 000-L99-000~952
00°00T (Sp"Z8¥’E) Gy z8b’c 00°0 000 SANAQIAIAQ/ ISHIHINT 000-%99-000-55¢2
snusady :adAL 2UNODDY

000 2adaqg

sonuaAdY

aNnd 9 4 4 - §9¢ pung

azEsn (TYRIONEY) TYRION (TYIRIONEY) "TYIMON LADANT JAANANY htcfalefat:s NOILATIDSAd YHINAN TD
1509 % HONYTYE §202/0€/%0 GZ-¥20¢ TYNIDTIO
ATEVTIVAY HONYIVL dIX §Z-v202Z

6z°€8 :peleTduo) Ieex TeOSTd 3 dm] osoy :dqd

GZ0Z/0€/%0 ONIANA JOI¥Ed qAIggEd :Issn

LZ/6T :obeg ATHSNMOJL dS0d ¥0d 1d90dHd HIALIANHAXH ANV HNNIATY Wd 9Z2:T0 §20Z/90/60



ST"G¥ €L°1.22'8 LZTLL'9 00°000°GT 007000761 SHMOLIANAIXH 3 SHONIATY A0 LEN

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SHINLIANEIXE TYIOL

ST 6% €L°LZZ’'8 LT 2ZLL'9 00°000°ST 00°000‘ST SHANTIATY TVIOL

SANQA HYALDALSYYANI - 20F pung

0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SHINLIONIIXHE AYIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 3ded Te30L

00°0 000 00°0 0070 00°0 {3NO~-SIDISURIL TRIOL

00°0 000 00°0 0070 00°0 AHAISNTIL 000-666—-000-20%

3no-siagsuer], :adi] 3UNODDY

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 roanjtpusdxy Te3O0L

0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 INENAYd LSHIHTLNI 000-G66-000-20%

000 000 000 00°0 00°0 ININAVd TVdIDNIHEd 000~T166-000~20%

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SNOANYTTADSTN/ AVILAO TYLIJYD Z200-0L6-000-20%

0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 AIMAYS 2ITdNd/AYILAC TYLIdYD T100-0L6-000-20%

00°0 000 0070 00°0 00°0 ANVT 3 90714d/AY¥ILA0 TYLIdVD 000-0L6-000-20%

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SNOANYTTHIS TN 000-S66-000-20%

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHIANLIANAIXE IOV WODETHAL 000-0£6-000—-20%

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHADTAYAS TYALOWIINOD 000-T08-000-20%

00°0 000 0070 00°0 00°0 SAITdANS 000-92L-000—-20%

sanjTpuadxy :adfi] 3unoooy

000 3dedg

saIn3Tpusdxy

ST S¥ €LLee’'s LZ°2ZLL'9 00°000°GT 00°000'GT SHONFATE TYLOL

ST G¥ €L7L22’8 Lz TLL'9 00°000“ST 00°000‘ST 000 3deg Te30L

00°0 0070 06°0 0070 00°0 Iul-sIsJgsued] TRIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOENVITIDSIN/ SYHASNVIL 200-669~000-20¥%

0070 0070 000 00°0 000 AIAAVS DITENd/SHAASNYIL T00-669-000-20%

0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 ANYT 3 94d7d/SYdASNYIL 000-669-000-20%

ui-saszsuexl :odAl 3UNODDY

ST 6% €L71.22'8 L2"TLL'9 00°000°GT 00°000‘GT lsnusaAdy] TB3IOL

19°¢¢ E€T"60T°0T 87068V 00°000°ST 00°000‘GT SEANTATY IOV WODATHL 000-2L9-000-20%

00°00T (07°188°1T) 0v°188°T 00°0 00°0 LSAIILNT 000-%99-000-20F%

0070 00°0 00°0 0070 000 HARODNI INVYD 000-06S-000-20%

snuaasy :adAl junoooy

000 3deq

SONUIADY

ANAQA HYALONLSYEANI - Z0F pundg

aisn (TYINIONEY) TYIWION (TZIONEY) TYWHON LEDANG QHANIWY LAadand NOILdTIDSHA WHEENAN T
L9dd % HONVTIVYY G2Z0T/0€/%0 YA FAVA TENIDINO

ATAVIIVAY HONYIYY] dLX Gg-¥20¢
6Z°cg :pojeTdwo) ILOX TEOSTA % dmy eso¥ :da
GZ0Z/0e/70 ONIANI dqOoI¥ddd ATggEd 1 I9s8n

L2/02 :obeg dTHSNMOL HS0¥ d0d LY0dHY HINLIANHIXH ANV HONHAHY Rd 92:T0 GZ0Z/90/S0



00°00T (07 68) 0%°98 00°0 00°0 STUNLIANIAXT 3 SHANIATY IO IAN

000 00°0 000 00°0 0070 SHANLIANAIRS TYIOL

00°001 (ov-68) 0v* 68 00°0 0070 SENNIATE TYLOL

‘Y % L - TOL pung

00°00T (07" 68) 0% G8 00°0 00°0 SANNIATY TYIOL

00°00T (0¥ 68) 0768 00°0 0070 000 3ded Te30L

00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 IUI-sIsJsurRIL TRIOL

00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SANNA JdHFHLO -~ SYHASNYEL 000-669-000-T0L

ul-sIagsuea] :odAl UNODOY

00°00T (0v°68) 0% 68 00°0 00°0 1onusAsy TRIOL

00001 (0¥ -98) 07 -G8 00°0 00°0 HHOONI LSHTUHLNI 000-%99-000~-TOL

onuaady :adAL 1UNODOY

000 3daqg

SIANUDADY

¥ 3 I - TOL pung

aEsn (TYIIONHY) TYIION (TYIRIONEY) 1A5ANG JEANANY Ia5ang NOIIATIDSHEA YAGHNAN 1D
1509 % AONYIVE G2Z0Z/0E/ %0 GZ-¥202 TYNIDHIIO
ATEYTIVAY HONYIVE LA Gz-720¢

Lz/Tz  :obeg

6z°cy8 :pejerdwo) Ie8x TEOSTA
GZ02/0¢€/%0 ONIAGNH dOoI¥dd
dIHSNMOL HSOY ¥0d JdO0dHd HANILTANAIXHE ANV HANHAHE

dm], osoy :4d
qIddgdda -assn
Wd 9¢:T0 §20Z/90/S0



177091 (7 °v0G) SV 6EE’T 00°6¢€8 00°6¢g8 SHANLTANIAXE 3 SHANIATI A0 LEAN

00°00T (L6°2) L6°C 0070 00°0 SHINLIANAIKE TYLOL

LL°09T  {(ZF°LOS) FAREA LR 00°6G€8 00°s€8 SHANHAHTY TYIOL

SANAd XYL - £0L pund

00°00T (L6°2) L6 ¢C 000 00°0 SHINLIANIIXHE IYLOL

00°00T (L6°2) L6°¢C 00°0 00°0 000 3deg Te30L

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 PANO-sI9FsURIL TBIOL

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 SYHASNVIEL 000-666-000-€0L

anp-siegsuer] :adhl IUNCOOV

00°00T (L6°2) L6°C 00°0 00°0 reanjTpusdxd TE3OL

00°00T (L6°2) L6°2 0070 00°0 SNOEANYTTEDS T 000-566-000-€0L

sxnjTpusdxy :adA] juncooy

000 3deqa

seaniTpusdxy

LLT09T (2" L09) [AREA LA 00°6¢8 00°GE8 SHANTATY TYIOL

LLT09T (2 L09) IAANA A 00°G¢€8 00°GE8 000 3deq T®3O0L

LLT09T (2v " L0S) Zyoere 't 00°G¢€8 00°6¢€8 [onuUsASY TeI0L

LLT09T (2% " L0S) Tvreve’t 00°G¢€8 00°gES8 SANHATIAIQ 3 LSHEYEINI 000-%99-000-€0L

snusasy :adfil 3unoooy

000 3daqg

soNuUaADY

aNnd XYL - €0L pung

aisn (TYWIONEY) TYIION (TYNIONEY) LEDANT dHANIAWY LIdodandgd NOILJTYDSHA YIAAHON 19
I00d % HONY'IVY G20Z/0E/%0 GZ-%202 TENIDINO
HATAVTIIVAY HONYIYd dLA qZ-%¢0Z

Lz/zz :obeg

:paieTdwo) Ie9x TROSTJ
GZ0Z/0S£/%0 ONIONT dOI¥Ed
dTHSNMOL HSOY W04 LI0dHY HYNLIQNIEIXH ANY AONIAHTT

oe

dmg, ®soy :€d
qATEHEa :assn
Wd 92:T0 G20Z/90/60



2Z°80T7°1 (Lz L2e’?) LT LES’T 00°0TC 00°012 SHINLTANTAXE 3 SHANHAHY A0 LEN

€8°GL 00°0%% 'y 007 L26°¢€T 00°L9€’8T 00°L9€/8T SHANLIANHIXH TYLOL
£€9°88 €L72TI1'2 LZ %9V ‘91T 00" LLS'8T 00°LLG'8T SAONIAHNT TYLOL
TOMILNOD ddAM AMYT HSIA - p0OL Pung

£€8°GL 00° 0¥V 'y 00" L26'ET 00°L9€‘8T 00°L9€'8T SHINLIANIIXH TYIOL
€8°GL 00°0%% ¥ 00" LZ6'ET 00°L9€’8T 00°L9€/8T 000 3deqg Te3IOL
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 IAnQ-sIsysurIy Tel0L
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SYHASNYIL 000-666-000-%0L
ang-siaisuex] :odAl 3unooovw

£€8°GL 00°0VV ‘¥ 00°LZ6'ET 00°L9€‘8T 00°L9€‘8T roan3Tpusdxy 1830l
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOINVTITIDISTIN 000-566-000-%0L
8 €L 00°806% 00°6GV €T 00°L9€’8T 00°L9€’8T HONYNTINIVN HIVT 000-0£6~-000-%0L
00°00T (00°89¥%) 007897 0070 00°0 ONIHSITINd-FONYNIINIVH 1/4 000-006-000-%0L
aanyTpuadxy :odAl 3unoooy

000 3dsa

seaniTpuadxy

£9°88 €L°ZTIT'2 LZ %97 ‘9T 00" LLS'8T 00"LLG’8T SHANIATY TYIOL
£9°88 €L°ZTT'C LZ 9% 9T 00°LLG‘8T 00°LLS'8T 000 3deg TB3IOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 tUI-SIDFSUBRIL TRIOL
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SUYHASNVIL 000-669-000-%0L
ur-siagsuexrl :odil JuUNoODOY

£€9°88 €L zIt’e LZ H97 /9T 00°LLS’8T 00°LLS'8T ronusasy IBIOL
16768 9€°926°'T v9°0Rv ‘9T 00°L9€‘8T 00°L9€’8T SINIWNSSHSSY TYIDHIS 000-2L9-000-%0L
YA LE"98T €9°€C 00°0T¢ 00°012 HWOONI ISHIHINI 000-%99-000~-%0L
onusasy :0dAL 1UNOOOY

000 3deg

SANUDADY

TOYLNOD dEEM HNMVT HSIA - $0L pung

agsn (TYINIONEY) TYIEON (TYINEONEY) TYWION LADANY JHANINY LEDANY NOILdIYDSHEA JHEERAN TD
15ad % HONYIVYI GZ0Z/0€/¥%0 SZ-%20¢ TUNIDIEO
HTIYTIVAY HONYIVE dLXA GZ-v202
6Z°€8 :peoleTdwo) Iesx TEOST 3 dm] osoy :gd

GZ0Z/0£/70 ONIANA dOIVEd aTggEd :Iesn
Lz/€z i8bea dIHSNMOL ES0Y¥ ¥04d I40d¥d HMALIANIdXE ANV HONIATH Wd 92:T0 §202/90/G0



L1780 (06°229'2) 06°288°¢€ 00°092°1 00°092°T SHINLIANIAXE 3 SHAANIATY J0 LAN

£€1°68 0G°L8L'Y 06"21Iv’LZ 00°0022¢ 00°002‘2Z¢E SHYNLIANAAXH TYIOL

£€G°€6 09°%91°2 07" G6Z'1E 007097 ‘€¢ 007097 ‘€€ SHANTATY TYIOL

IANQE JYS YYWEYEd AMYT - S0L pung

£€1°68 0G°L8L'Y 0621V 'L 00°00z2’z¢ 00°00z’2¢E SHINLIANAIXH TYIOL

€1°68 06" LBL'Y 06°21v ‘L2 00°002°zZ¢E 00°00zZ‘zZE 000 3ded TE3OL

€168 06°L8L'Y 0672T¥ ‘L2 00°002°2¢ 00°00z’2€ roanjTpusdxy Te30f

0070 00°0 000 0070 0070 SNOANYTTIAISIH 000-G66-000-G0L

€1°68 0G°L8L'Y 0672T%’L2 00°00z'2Z¢ 00°002’zZ¢E HONYNALNIYR 000-0£6-000-G0L

sanjTpuedxy :odAl 3UNODOY

000 3dad

seanjTpuadxy

€G°€E6 09°¥91°2 0v G6Z’1€ 00709V ‘€€ 00°09¥% ‘€€ SHANTATY TYIOL

£5°€6 09°%91'C 0% G62°1€E 00°09% ‘€€ 00°09% ‘€€ 000 3deg T®3IOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 000 ‘UI-SIDISUBRIL TBIOL

00°0 00°0 000 0070 000 UHISNVEL 000-669~000~-50L

ul-saszsuexy :odh] 3UNODOY

€5°€6 09°%91°2C 0v"G62°1¢ 007097 ‘€e 00097 ‘€€ ronusAsy Te1OL

00°0 0070 000 00°0 0070 AWOONI YHHLO 000-089~000~G0L

£€8°96 6L°020°T Iz 6LT TE 00°002°2¢ 00°002’2¢ SINANSSHSSY TYIOHAS 000-2L9-000-S0L

2Z°6 T8 €VT'T 6T°9TT 00°092°T 00°092°1 AWOONI LSTUALNI 000~%99-000-G0L

anusady :0dA] 1UNODIOY

000 1deda

S{NUI/INDY

aNAd J¥S dVWEVEE EMYT - G0L pund

azsn (TYINMONEY) TYIEON (TYIIONGY) TYIRION 1E9and QEANANY hictalefat:| NOILATHOSHA IAGHAN 19
1904 % AONYTYE GZ0Z/0€/%0 GZ~-v20¢ TYNIDTIO
ATIVTIVAY HONYTIVE ALX §Z-%20¢

Lz/vz  :obed

JdTHSNMOL dSO¥ ¥OA 190dHY HINLIANEIXH ANV HONHATY

62°€8 :pojzoTdwo) Iwex [eOSTd
§20Z/0€/¥0 SNIAGNE dOI¥dd

Q

oX

dm], 92s0¥ :gd
q41dddq 1xes)
Wd 92:10 §202/90/60



PG TC G9 €21 'Y GETZET'T 00°952°'g 00°96Z’¢g SHINLIANAAXT ¥ SHANZATY A0 LN

GI°G6 L1°202°¢€ €8°L6L°2T9 007000799 00°000“99 STIALIANAIKH TYIOL

ZL°68 28°G2E’L 8T 0€6 ‘€9 007962 'TL 00°9SZ'TL SHANIAFE TYLOL

ANNA IMYT ODISAIL - LOL pung

G1°G6 LT7202°¢ €8°L6L°29 00°000’99 00°000799 SHINLIANIIXH TYIOL

ST°G6 L1°202'¢ €8°L6L°29 00°000°99 00700099 000 3dea te30L

00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 finp-saegsuea] Telon

0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SYHTASNYAIL 000-666-000~L0L

ano-sxagsuer] :odil j3unoody

ST° 66 L1°202°'¢ €8°L6L°29 00°000“99 0000099 roanaTpusdxy TeIOL

00°0 0070 00°0 0070 0070 SNOANYTTHDIS I 000~-G56-000-L0L

G1°G6 L1"202’€ €8°L6L'ZY 00°000°99 00°000799 HONYNAINIVH EMVT ODISAIL 000-0€6-000-L0L

aanaTpuadxy :odAl 3unoOLY

000 3dad

saaniTpuadxy

ZL 68 z8°62¢’L 8T°0€6 ‘€9 00°962'TL 00°96Z‘TL SAONIAT TYIOL

CL"68 z28°62¢’L 81°0€6 ‘€9 00°962'TL 00°952'1L 000 3ded Te3OL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 iur-sI9FsueIl, TeIOL

00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 SYHAASNYIL 000-669-000~L0L

ur-siagsuri] :odAL 1UNOODY

2L 68 28°GzZE L 81°0€6 ‘€9 00°9G62° 1L 00°9G6Z 1L IONUSAY Tel0]

86°G6 6L°TG9°C 1Z°8%€‘€9 00700099 007000799 SINANSSHSSY TYIDAIS 000~ZL9-000-L0L

LOTTT €O"VLO'Y L6 18S9 00°962’S 00°9G62’S HWOONI LSHYHLNT 000-%99-000-L0L

snusaay :adll 3unoooy

000 3daq

SONUDADY

aNNd EMYT ODISdIL - LOL pung

azsn (TYIRIONTY) TYIRION ("TYIIONEY) TYIEON LADANY UHANARNY LAEDANY NOILAT¥90SHEa JIGHRAN IO
1904 % HONYTYE GZ0Z/0£/%0 §2-%202 TYNIDIYO

ATIYTIIVAY HONYIVE dLA §Z-%202

62°€8 :poleTdwoD Iesx TeOSTA 3
§Z02/0€/%0 ONIANZ AOTYHA

L2/G7 :ebeg JIHSNMOL ESOY ¥Od IMOdEY HUNLIANTAXIT ANV HANTATT

dm], esoy :dga
HIdgda (assn
Wd 92:10 6202/90/S0



2689 (92°162) (VL LTW) (00°60L) (00°60L) SHINLIANAIXT 3 SHANIAZY J0 LEN

70°08G €97667% LET00S 00°000°T 00°000°T SHINLIANIAXE TYLOL

0% " 8¢ LE"80C £9°¢C8 00°T6¢C 00" 162 SHONHAHEY IYIOL

SSIHOIT SHJYOHS ATIOH - 198 pung

006§ £€9°667 LE"00S 00°000‘T . 00°000°T SHINIIANTAXH TYIOL

70° 068 £9° 661 LET00S 00°000°T 00°000°T 000 3dsg TE3OL

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 13no-sxejysueIl TRIOL

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AHISNVIL 000-666-000-198

jnp-saxagsuex] :odAl 3UnoOOY

¥0° 08 €9°667F LET00S 007000°T 00°000°T roanjtpuadxi TRIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOANYTTIDIS TN 000~556-000-T198

70° 08§ €9°667% LET00S 00°000°T 00°000°T SHILITILA 000-026-000~T98

axnjrtpusdxy :odAl Junoooy

000 3deda

seanjTpuadxm

0% 82 LE 80C €9°28 00°162 00°16¢C SANNIAATE TYIOL

0% 8¢ LE 80T £€9°¢28 00°T6¢ 00°162 000 3dsg Te304

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 fUI-SISJSsURIL TeIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SUYHISNTEL 000-669-000~198

uI-sIajsuea] :odAL UNOODY

0% " 8¢ LE"80C £9°¢28 00°T62 00°1T62 PONUBASY TBIOL

y8°cCL 00°2¢ 00°6G 00°T8 00°T8 SLNANSSHSSY TVIDHAS 000-2L9-000~T98

CYARN LE 98T £9°¢C 00°0TZ 00°0TZC HWOONI LSHIHLNI 000-%99-000~-T98

snusAsy :adi] IUNOIDY

000 2deqa

SONUdAdY

SLHOIT SHIOHS ATIOH - 198 pung

agsn (TYINIONEY) (TYWIONGY) TYIRON 1E5and dEANIRY LA9ANd NOILdIdosHd YHHHON TD
19049 % ADNYTIYd Gz02/0£/%0 YA AAVA TYNIDINO
ATV IIVAY HONYIVY dLA GZ-¥20¢

Lz/92e

dTHSNMOL HSOY ¥Od LY0dHY HIALTANHIXH ANV HANHATH

62 €8 :peisTduo) Ie9x TeISTH
$Z02/0€/%0 DNIANHE d0T¥dd

o

dm], @soy :dd
HIdduada :Iss
Wd 92:T0 §202/90/G0



06°69T1 (6Z2°LE6'0LT) 6z €€coey 00°96€’66¢C 00°96€’66¢Z SHANLIANIIXHE 3 SHANHAHY A0 LIN

7O TL 89°9580°9L8 A YARE S 2 4 00°€19’G620°¢ 00°€19°620°¢ SANNA TIV - SEMALIANTAXE TYIOL

£G° 8L 6E6VT'GOL T9°658°6LG'2 00°600°G682°¢ 00°600°G82°¢ SANNd TIV -~ SHANIATY TYIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 STYNLIANAIXT 3 SHAANAATE A0 LEN

060°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHANLIANAIXE TYLOL

00°0 00" 0 0070 000 000 SHANFAHY TYLOL

SINARLSHANI - 698 pund

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHEINLIANAIXT TYLOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 000 3deg Te3OL

0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 :aanytpuedxy Te30L

0¢°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHHA AYOSIAQY TO00~-8TL-000-G98

eanjTpuedxy :adAl 3UNOODY

000 adsqg

saanaTpuedxy

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHANIATY TYLOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 3deq Te3ol

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 ionuUaAdY TERIOL

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SSOT/NIVD ¥0 T00-%99-000-498

onusady :adAl 3unoooy

000 3deg

Seonusasy

SINAWLSHANI - G698 pung

agsn (TYIRIONEY) TYRION ("TYIRIONEY) TYIHEON 149008 JEANTNY hicralafal:s NOT.LAIIDSHA MAGHAN 19
I9a9 % HAONYIVE GZ02/0€/¥%0 qZ-v202 TYNIDINO
ATEYTIVAY HONY'IVE (LA §Z~-¥202

L2/1L2 :ebeg

62°€8

:pedoTdwo) IeS9x TEDSTA
GZ02/0€/%0 ONIGANE dOT¥Hd
dTHSNMOL HSCY ¥OJd LY¥0ddd HYUNLIANHIXHE ANV HNNHAHA

o0

dm], o@soy :4d
H21ddEd aIoes)
Wd 9Z:T0 §202/90/G0



05/06/2025 01:28 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 1/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 04/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* %k Assets * % K
101-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP (8,938.35) 207,972.75
101-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,874,685.85 1,900,035.58
101-000-003-001 CD'S 20,657.97 20,657.97
101-000-003-002 ORKLAND COUNTY POOL 10,926.38 11,071.68
101-000-003-003 MICHIGAN CLASS 22,686.10 23,089.17
101-000-004-000 PETTY CASH-TREASURER 120.00 120.00
101-000-004-001 PETTY CASH - GENERAL 100.00 100.00
101-000-018-000 PETTY CASH 0.00 0.00
101-000-019-000 A/R CABRLE TV COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
101-000-020-000 A/R ENVIRONMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU 0.00 0.00
101-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
101-000-027-000 TAX RECEIVABLES 0.00 0.00
101-000-028~000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/PERS. 0.00 0.00
101-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000~-035-001 A/R REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
101-000-056~-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000~-067-000 DUE FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-203 DUE FROM EVELINE DRIVE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067~204 DUE TO/FROM BIG TRAIL MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-206 DUE TO/FROM FIRE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-209 DUE TO/FROM CEMETERY FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-245 DUE TO/FROM COMM DEVELOP 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-247 DUE TO/FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-249 DUETO/FROM BLDG INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-255 DUE TO/FROM PEG FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-402 DUE TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-701 DUETO/FROM TRUST & AGENCY 370.52 370.52
101-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 2,296.93 2,296.93
101-000-067-704 DUE TO/FROM FISH LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-705 DUE TO/FROM LAKE BRAEMAR 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-707 DUE TO/FROM TIPSICO LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-861 DUE TO/FROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-000 DUE FROM STATE 217,471.00 217,471.00
101-000-078-001 DUE TO ORKLAND COUNTY 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-002 DUE TO/FROM GENESEE COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 2,140,376.40 2,383,185.60
*x% Tigbilities ***
101-000-201-000 DEFERRED REVENUE 0.00 0.00
101-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2,561.16 (1,595.96)
101-000-203-000 HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000~-204-000 WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000~-205-000 ACCRUED LEGAL FEES 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-000 SUSPENSE ACCOUNT 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-001 DUE TO OPEB TRUST EFUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-249 DUE TO BLDG. INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 643.54
101-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
101-000-230-000 MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTIONS 7,170.82 10,018.20
101-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 1,047.92
101-000-232-000 FSA 0.00 0.00
101-000~-233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
101-000-234-000 GARNISHMENTS 0.00 0.00
101-000-3339-000 DEFERRED REVENUE - ARPA 102,618.00 102,618.00
Total Liabilities 112,349.98 112,731.70
**% Pund Balance ***
101-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 2,023,093.68 2,023,093.68
101-000-398-000 INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE 4,932.74 4,932.74
101-000~-399-000 INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B 0.00 06.00
Total Fund Balance 2,028,026.42 2,028,026.42




05/06/2025 01:28 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBEIE Period Ending 04/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

GL Number Description

Current Year
Beg. Balance

Page: 2/22

Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

2,028,026.42

242,427.48
2,270,453.90
2,383,185.60




05/06/2025 01:28 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 3/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 04/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*x* Assets ***

201-000-001-000 CASH-APPOMATTOX DRIVE MATINTENANCE SAD (424.64) 1,398.76
201-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 2,102.72 2,111.59
201-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
201-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 1,678.08 3,510.35

*¥4% Tiabilities ***

201-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
201-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

**% Fund Balance **%

201-000-390~-000 FUND BALANCE 1,678.08 1,678.08
Total Fund Balance 1,678.08 1,678.08
Beginning Fund Balance 1,678.08
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 1,832.27
Ending Fund Balance 3,510.35

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 3,510.35




05/06/2025 01:28 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 4/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 04/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*xx Assets ¥x¥

203-000-001-000 CASH-EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 18,162.80 1,419.99
203-000~-003-000 INVESTMENTS 42,055.23 42,241.33
203-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE .00 0.00
203-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 60,218.03 43,661.32

*%% TLiabilities ***

203-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 255.49 0.00
203-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 255.49 0.00
**% Fund Balance ***
203-000-390~000 FUND BALANCE 59,962.54 59,962.54
Total Fund Balance 59,962.54 59,962.54
Beginning Fund Balance 59,962.54
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures {(16,301.22)
Ending Fund Balance 43,661.32

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 43,661.32




05/06/2025 01:28 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 5/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 04/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* ok * Assets * % %
204-000-001-000 BIG TRAIL ROAD MAINTENANCE 8,978.75 11,614.80
204-000-002-000 TO RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 06.00
204-000~-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
204-000-026~000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
204-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 8,978.75 11,614.80
**% Liabilities ***
204~-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
204-000~214~-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
***% Fund Balance ***
204-000-390~-000 FUND BALANCE 8,978.75 8,978.75
Total Fund Balance 8,978.75 8,978.75
Beginning Fund Balance 8,978.75
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 2,636.05
Ending Fund Balance 11,614.80

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

11,614.80




05/06/2025 01:28 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 6/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 04/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* Kk ASSetS * kK
205-000-001-000 WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH-CHECKING 5,022.19 5,932.99
205-000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 8,411.01 8,448.42
205-000~-026-000 RECEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
205-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 13,433.20 14,381.41
**% Tiabilities ***
205-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
205-000~-214~000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
205-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% pund Balance ***
205-000-390-000 F/B WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE 13,433.20 13,433.20
Total Fund Balance 13,433.20 13,433.20
Beginning Fund Balance 13,433.20
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 948.21
Ending Fund Balance 14,381.41

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

14,381.41




05/06/2025 01:28 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 7/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 04/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 206 FIRE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**% Assets ***

206-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 576.65 77.66
206-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,222,951.63 1,391,956.06
206-000-003-001 CDh'S 0.00 0.00
206-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQUENT 0.00 0.00
206-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 1,223,528.28 1,392,033.72

*** Tiabilities ***

206-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
206~-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
206-000-390~-000 BALANCE~BEG. OF PERIOD 1,223,528.28 1,223,528.28
206-000-391~-000 STATION 3 FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 1,223,528.28 1,223,528.28
Beginning Fund Balance 1,223,528.28
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 168,505.44
Ending Fund Balance 1,392,033.72

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 1,392,033.72




05/06/2025 01:28 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 8/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 04/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Assets ***
209-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING (50,526.79) (75,827.47)
209-000-002-010 CASH-ENDOWMENT SAVINGS 7,224.83 7,653.56
209-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 30,093.05 30,093.05
209-000~-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00

Total Assets

*** Tiabilities ***

209-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLIE
209-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND
209-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H
209-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

Total Liabilities

**% Fund Balance ***

209-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

(13,208.91)

(38,080.86)

0.00 920.60
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 920.60
(13,208.91) (13,208.91)

(13,208.91)

(13,208.91)

(13,208.91)

(25,792.55)
(39,001.46)
(38,080.86)




05/06/2025 01:28 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 9/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 04/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Assets ***
220-000~001-000 OTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 3,623.57 3,948.57
220-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,577.56 1,584.45
220-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
220-000~-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 5,201.13 5,533.02
**% Liabilities ***
220-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
220-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
220-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM OTTIEWAY DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
220-000~-390-000 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 5,201.13 5,201.13
Total Fund Balance 5,201.13 5,201.13
Beginning Fund Balance 5,201.13
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 331.89
Ending Fund Balance 5,533.02
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 5,533.02




05/06/2025 01:28 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 10/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 04/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 245 CDBG
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Assets *x*
245-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 0.00 3,995.00
245-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 3,995.00
**% Tigbilities ***
245-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000~-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Fund Balance ***
245-000~-390~-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 3,995.00
Ending Fund Balance 3,995.00
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 3,995.00




05/06/2025 01:28 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 11/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 04/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 247 NSP
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance BRalance
**% Assets ***
247-000-001-000 CASH - CHECKING 0.00 0.00
247-000~-002-000 TO RECORD NSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
247-000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
247-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
247-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00
**% Tjabilities ***
247-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
247-000-214-101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
247-000-214-245 DUE TO CDBG 0.00 0.00
247-000-216-000 DUE TO COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Fund Balance ***
247-000-390-000 BAL AT BEG OF PERIOD 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 0.00




05/06/2025 01:28 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 12722
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 04/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 249 BUILDING INSPECTION FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Assets **F*
249-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 173,588.61 186,762.79
249-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
249-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
249-000~067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-371-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 (166.00)
Total Assets 173,588.61 186,596.79
**% TLigbilities ***
249-0006-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 10,915.65 10,915.65
249~-000-214-000 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00 0.00
249-000-214-002 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00 0.00
249-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-000~228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
249-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
249-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
249-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 10,915.65 10,915.65
*** Fund Balance ***
249-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 162,672.96 162,672.96
Total Fund Balance 162,672.96 162,672.96
Beginning Fund Balance 162,672.96
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 13,008.18
Ending Fund Balance 175,681.14

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

186,596.

79




05/06/2025 01:28 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 13/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 04/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 255 P E G FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*%% Assets **r¥

255-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 260,880.49 284,291.13
255-000-0063-000 INVESTMENTS 65,105.56 65,105.56
255-000~019-000 A/R CABLE COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 325,986.05 349,396.69

¥*x Tiabilities ***

255-000-202~000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
255-000-214~-101 DUETO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
255-000~-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
255-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
255-000-230-000 AFLAC DEDUCTIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000~-231~-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
255-000-232-000 DEFERRED COMP-AETNA 0.00 0.00
255-000-233~000 DEFERRED COMP-PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
***% Fund Balance ***
255-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 325,986.05 325,986.05
Total Fund Balance 325,986.05 325,986.05
Beginning Fund Balance 325,986.05
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 23,410.64
Ending Fund Balance 349,396.69

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 349,396.69




05/06/2025 01:28 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: l4/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 04/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 402 INFRASTUCTURE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* %k ASSetS * * k
402-000~-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 143,444.08 150,216.35
402-000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000-035~-000 A/R TELECOM ACT FUNDS 0.00 0.00
402-000~-035-001 A/R - REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000~067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 143,444.08 150,216.35
**% Liabilities ***
402-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
402-000-214-000 DUE TO//FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**%* Fund Balance ***
402-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 143,444.08 143,444.08
Total Fund Balance 143,444.08 143,444.08
Beginning Fund Balance 143,444.08
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 6,772.27
Ending Fund Balance 150,216.35

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

150,216.

35




05/06/2025 01:28 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 15/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 04/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 701 T & A
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* kK Assets * e Kk
701-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 61,809.91 69,165.31
701-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
701-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (370.52) (370.52)
Total Assets 61,439.39 68,794.79
*** Tiabilities ***
701-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABRLE 425,50 425.50
701-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND (102.82) (102.82)
701-000-214-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX 0.00 0.00
701-000-214-999 DUE TO OTHER 0.00 0.00
701-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
701-000-230-000 DUE TO OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 22,105.00 24,490.00
701-000-230~001 DOG LICENSE PAYABRLE (6,486.50) (6,486.50)
701-000-230-002 PARK PASS PAYARLE (1,692.50) (2,807.50)
701-000-283-000 PERF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCROW 46,827.87 52,827.87
701~000-283-001 FOAMRITE DEPOSITS 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 61,076.55 68,346.55
**%* Fund Balance ***
701-000-390-000 BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 362.84 362.84
Total Fund Balance 362.84 362.84
Beginning Fund Balance 362.84
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 85.40
Ending Fund Balance 448.24

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

68,794.

79




05/06/2025 01:28 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: l6/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 04/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 703 TAX FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Assets *x¥
703-000-001-000 TAX-CASH CHECKING 2,369.96 214,806.13
703-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
703-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00
703-000-084-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (1,601.45) (1,601.45)
Total Assets 768.51 213,204.68
***% TLiabilities ***
703-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-000 TRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-101 GENERAL FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 3,678.74
703-000-214-201 APPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-203 EVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703~000-214~204 BIG TRAIL MAINT TAX PMTS 0.00 205.62
703-000-214-205 DUE TO WILLIAMS DR S&D 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-206 FIRE FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 2,030.81
703-000-214-220 OTTIWAY RD 0.00 (250.00)
703-000-214-664 TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-701 DUE TO/FROM AGENCY 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-704 F/L WEEDS-DUE TO SAD FUND 0.00 513.76
703-000-214-705 LAKE BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-707 TIPSICO LAKE TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-861 STREET LIGHTING TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 1.00
703-000-214~-910 MISC OUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-215-000 TIPSICO LAKE DRAIN PAYMENT 0.00 (4.02)
703-000-215-001 PATTERSON DRAIN PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-215-002 GARNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 252.57
703-000-220-000 TIPSICO LK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT 0.00 40.22
703-000-221-000 COUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-222-000 OAKLAND COUNTY TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 20,625.83
703-000-222-010 DOG LICENSES 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-000 HOLLY SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 50,531.92
703-000-225-010 FENTON SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 102,204.82
703-000-225-020 OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 12,158.11
703-000-225-030 0.C.C. TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 5,718.85
703-000-225-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 (1,478.59)
703-000-225-050 M.C.C.TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 5,214.31
703-000-225-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN TAX PAYMENT 0.00 31,135.49
703-000-225-065 HURON CLINTON METRO AUTHORITY 0.00 (2,485.98)
703-000-225-070 COUNTY PARKS & REC 0.00 1,022.39
703-000-225-071 OAKLAND TRANSIT 0.00 1,488.64
703-000-225-075 Z00 AUTHORITY 0.00 147.92
703-000-225-076 ART INSTITUTE 0.00 304.61
703-000-226-000 HOLLY SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-010 FENTON SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-020 ORKLAND INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-030 OCC INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226~040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-050 M.C.C. INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-060 OAKLAND COUNTY TAX INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000~-226-065 OC OIS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-230-000 DUE TO OTHERS 0.00 0.00
703-000-275-000 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 0.00 (21,960.30)
Total Liabilities 0.00 211,096.72
**% Fund Balance ***
703-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 768.51 768.51
Total Fund Balance 768.51 768.51
Beginning Fund Balance 768.51




05/06/2025 01:28 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 04/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Current Year

Page:

17/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
Ending Fund Balance 2,107.%6
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 213,204.68




Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

05/06/2025 01:28 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 18/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 04/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 704 FISH LAKE WEED CONTROL
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Assets ***
704-000-001~-000 F/L WEED CONTROL-CASH/CHECKING 20,852.17 23,365.81
704-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 5,256.89 5,280.52
704-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
704-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 26,109.06 28,646.33
**%% Tigbilities ***
704~-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
704~000~214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
704-000~-214-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
704-000~390-000 FUND BALANCE 26,109.06 26,109.06
Total Fund Balance 26,109.06 26,109.06
Beginning Fund Balance 26,109.06
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 2,537.27
Ending Fund Balance 28,646.33

28,646.33




05/06/2025 01:28 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 19/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 04/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 705 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND

Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

* %k Assets * %k

705~000-001-000 LK BRAEMAR-CASH/CHECKING 19,282.41 23,049.12
705-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 26,284.33 26,400.52
705-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
705-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 45,566.74 49,449.64

*%¥% Tiabilities ***

705-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
705-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

**%* Fund Balance ***

705-000-390~-000 FUND BALANCE 45,566.74 45,566.74
Total Fund Balance 45,566.74 45,566.74
Beginning Fund Balance 45,566.74
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 3,882.90
Ending Fund Balance 49,449.64

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 49,449.64




05/06/2025 01:28 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 20/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 04/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 707 TIPSICO LAKE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%% Assets ***
707-000-001-000 TIPSICO LAKE/CASH-CHECKING 102,738.29 103,288.67
707-000-003~-000 INVESTMENTS 131,423.01 132,004.98
707-000-026~000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
707-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 234,161.30 235,293.65
**x*x Tjabilities ***
707-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
707~-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Pund Balance ***
707-000-390~-000 TIPSICO LAKE FUND BALANCE 234,161.30 234,161.30
Total Fund Balance 234,161.30 234,161.30
Beginning Fund Balance 234,161.30
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 1,132.35
Ending Fund Balance 235,293.65

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

235,293.65




05/06/2025 01:28 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 21/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 04/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Dssets ***
861-000-001-000 HOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT 3,340.68 2,810.46
861-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 5,256.99 5,280.62
861-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
861~000-026~-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00
861-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 8,597.67 8,091.08
#k* Tjiabilities ***
861-000-202~000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 88.85 0.00
861-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
861-000-214-090 TAX COLLECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 88.85 0.00
**% Fund Balance ***
861~000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 8,508.82 8,508.82
Total Fund Balance 8,508.82 8,508.82
Beginning Fund Balance 8,508.82
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (417.74)
Ending Fund Balance 8,091.08

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

8,091.

08




05/06/2025 01:28 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 22/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 04/30/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 865 INVESTMENTS
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Assets **r*
865-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 0.00 0.00
865-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Assets 93,873.05 93,873.05
*** Fund Balance ***
865-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Fund Balance 93,873.05 93,873.05
Beginning Fund Balance 93,873.05
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 93,873.05

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

93,873.05




88°692'¥2C

ISIULWRSINASTA TP JO TRIOL

16°68 1S}09YD PTOA T SSOT
6L 6GE'V2Z 1gD8YD Zy FO 1'10L
*SIVLOL NAD
007912 SISdONXS LOd SHWIL AINNOD-IYL/SYIJVASMEN MHAIA SMEN MHIA 966VC NED §202/50/90
00°G€E9 GZ0Z "ITdd¥ ¥0d SHDIAYHS 0T /HONYNIINIVW IASNOS LASNAS S667C NHED §202/50/60
00°06S‘T MNIT NIVHD 10d4S HONHA HHI 10dS HONHI 766¥2 NED §20¢/50/60
€87 €07 NOSYW 0806 ’SIHOIT ILAAYLS ADYHENH HIA THIA £66¥%2 NED §202/G0/60
WYA/90ddE NI HOIMI CHYELNHA :Uosesd PTOA
16768 0 ¥d¥ - T ¥dv¥ ADYENE SYHRWASNOD ADUNISNOD 266%¢C NED G202/60/60
16768 0€ ¥Mdv¥ - T dd¥ ADYEANYT SYHENASNOD ADANHISNOD 16672 NED G202/460/60
0z gL GZ20¢Z % ZZ0z 904 SIANOd 4N NVATO FHALSYD ¥ED0d FELSYED 066¥%¢ NED §202/450/60
£9°18¢€ SSHTHEYIM NOZIYHEA NOZIJHA 686¥%C NED §202/10/S0
67012 HOVATIW TI¥dV HHDDW HAHLS HIDON 886%¢C NAD G202/10/60
00°620°T SHIYALIWAD £ - d0 NVHTD ONI™dS NOSYHANY TTIEHDLIN HANI ¥ 3 KW L86VT NI §z0Z/10/90
v 109 (ILNIOP) 682 ANH IDOV MNVE dV.ILSOVTd AYLSOVTH 986¥%¢C NUD G202/10/490
06°L8T'Z G20c80€8Y HNU YANIVLEE XTHILINOKW OTd ¥EZTEA § WYITIIM HHZTIAd q986¥%Z NED §202/10/90
61798 ADYENT SYIWASNOD AOUNEISNOD 786¥%C NHD Gz02/10/%0
cewee ADYENE SMHANASNOD ADUNESNOD £86¥%¢ NID GZ02/10/S0
0T°00T AOVHETIN SZ0C7 11dd¥Y TTEMTILS Avdd MITILS dv¥dd 286¥%2 NHD G20Z/10/60
S6°€LT SHEDTIAYEHS DITdNdHET QIITIY 8672 NI9 §202/10/60
TAREAS AL 000-8TL-68Z-T0T / ¥10¥% TIdd¥ 0D HEONWYNSNI H4TIT MDOONVH NHOL MDODNVYH 086¥%¢ NED G§202/62/%0
G6°9€G T GZ0Z TI¥d¥Y HSTHM ¥NILSIVA HSTHM 6L6VC NHD G202/82/%0
06°6C ddv¥ ONILSOH d3Mm SYALLYW dEM HIALLYW dHM 8L6VC NHED §20Z/82/%0
00°0L GZ0Z ‘27 AYW ¥Od 9FY TIIH ® ¥YHATIIN NOILVIDOSSY SMYHTD XINNOD ANYTMVO ¥oD0 LLEeVC NAD §202/82/%0
00°086°T GZ0Z ‘¥20C ‘€707 LOWYINOD OIJALS OHAIA ONI INIHIINOI NVTH NYTH 9L6V2 NHD G202/82/%0
0% €PT’C TYOTELOHTE TIddvy YIAVEM 2004 HHAYHMA SL6YZ NdED §202/82/%0
96°86% SHOIAAO 3 TIVH ADYEANE HId THLA vL6FC NHD Gz202/82/%0
00° 8¢ AOVATIN TI¥dY TIIH HNYIQ TIIH ENVId gLeve NHD G202/82/%0
£€679¢ dWHNd ID0TY XYOXDIH AOYENT SYHNNSNOD ADYUNHSNOD ZL6vC NID G202/82/%0
29°€81 NOSVW 0806 IINJIAINI ‘HDIOA LSYDHOD A0 LSYDHOD TLeYC NI G§202/82/%0
06°8¥%T LANIELNT NITANVIA $0C LSYIHOD JO LSYOHOD 0L6vZ NED §202/82/%0
00°82T NOILVDITdd¥Y LI¥S % LIVS 07T ‘HONYNAINIVH W3D W2®D 696¥%2 NED Gz02/82/%0
00°0%T GZ0Z/LT/¥ NO HDIAYES OTT SIMHIXH QHEHYHS ddxd dddgHS 896%¢C NUD §202/22/%0
€e712¢ GZ202/10/60 ENQ LNIEWAYd ISYAT ONI ¥SnN HODI¥ HODTY L96¥Z NAD G202/22/%0
00" €0¢€ Joddd NI dOIMI dIVd LIWNJEd SHIDOTONHOEL WA TONHOHIL Wd 996¥C NAD G202/22/%0
00°88% GZ0Z/LT/V WHALSAS YIEWYD OL AYES SHHLSAS WHVIVY MAW WIYIY MAW G96¥%C NHD Gzoz/ze/vo
00°€ct G9¢ LIOSOYDIW 3 HEONVHOXH TYNANNY £O0A -~ IHOIY "L°I IHOTY "L°I 796¥% ¢ NED §202/22/%0
00°00T NOSYW 0806 ‘SZ0Z/G/€ HOIAYES ONI ANVARWOD INEWNJIINOE HYId dINdd FUIA £96v¢ NAD §202/2¢/%0
00°000°2 WINIVLEY T1Id9dY¥ O71d ¥HZIEd d WYITTIIM gHZT1Ed 296¥v2 NHD G202/22/%0
65°€£29 NOS¥W 0806 SHNOHJ SSHUNISNd LSYDWOD ng ILSYDHOD 19672 NHD §202/22/%0
06°91T GZ0Z/G61/% NO THA SdITAANS PGEH NOTIIWIOJYOD SVINID SYLNID 096%¢ NID §202/22/%0
6786 0T/TIEdY-HOUYN HOUYHTIN ¥AYNSYIYL XINdHEd SYYVYAS ATIHAWIN SMIYdS 66672 NUD GZ0Z/01/%0
927981 TTIIN YOSIAYEANS 400 - DAY JHAINS-4IFHOS YHAAINS~9IEHDS "W dNNVYId INS-94THHDS 8G6% 2 NHD G20¢/0T/%0
T9°8€9 MOW/ZG0MOIH ¥lD dAS0Y / ONINOZ 3 HHNNUTII © 0TI ITINGRAYS Hg4YS LS6VC NED GZ0Z/01/%0
0% 9%S 000-0£6~G92~-10T/TIVH QIO SAHAM SHIDNIDYHARE ® SXIA SHD0T joo: i 966¥2 NED GZ0Z/0T/¥%0
0Z°06¢€ 098-TLTI~TOT/EOVATIN TTIMIILS JOSIAYHANS TTAMIILS dvyd MTILS dvydd X1 324 NHED §202/01/%0
(NOWWOD) LNNODOVY QHETOOd TVHEANAD NED 3uedg
Junowy uot3dTIossqg SWEeN JIOPUSA IOpUSA (09UD jueg aj3eq YOoud

T/T

:obeg

G202/90/90 - 6202/01T/%0 WOWd HLVA MDHIHD

dTHSNMOL HSOY ¥0d dHELSIDHA MDHHO

dm], esoyg :dd
J1dd3a -assn
Wd €2:T0 §202/90/G0



05°789°¢2 (sjusWESINGSTA 9 JO TEIOL
00°0 :8308UD PTOA ( SsoT
067892 1s308YD 9 3O Te3IOL
:8TVYLO0L d¥S

vL* 20T 0¢€ ¥a¥ 1 ¥av XDUENT SUERASNOD ZADUNISNOD 9Z1¢ avs §202/60/50
91211 ¥god d¥s 40 IN0 QANSST NIFE HAVH GIOOHS aNAd TYHANID dIHSNMOL HSOY ADANLASON §2TE avs §202/10/50
007008 QYoM HAV¥D S20Z/TT/V ONILYAVOKE HMOT HDOHME ANOT ZAR avs §202/62/%0
09°69€ AEIDTITA SV AATTIAY TTEMOH-MEWNOS S, AHNNYE DId SAENYYEDIE £2TE avs §202/62/%0
00°006T 000-0€6-000~F0Z /TIVML DI€ DNIAVED TT AONUNIINIVW ANV ONIAYED XVMIATNG RYMEATIA zere avs §202/82/%0
00°00T ~000-022/¥0gYT ANV ‘YHAYOT YOIOVEI INTY YENEEY NYI¥d NFHN NYTHE 121E avs §202/01/%0
ONIMOHHD LNAWSSHASSY TY¥IDAdS dVS AHued

JUTOUTY uotaydranseq QueN IOPUSA IOPUSA bfeEie) jueg 33eq HO3UD

/1

:ebeg

GZ0Z/90/90 - §Z0Z/0T/%0 WOHI FIVA MDIHD
dIHSNMOL IS0¥ ¥Od ¥HELSIDEA MOTHO

dm], @s0d :dd
H€HIdddq -xesn
WNd $Z:T0 G20Z2/90/60



§202/S1/¥0 :0) G20Z/1.0/¥0 :pouad Aed
V3aW/4T - €451856¢ 6000 1aquINN uny L lloihed - GZ0Z/SL/Y ‘91ep %08UD
6€:€1 G202/90/G0 -pajulid 91ed I 40 1 dIHSNMOL IS0y Auedwo)

; ; ; : : . 6 iAuediion 10} shed JaN [ejol
zsoie'ezs 9z 0e2'es y 0z eerels SO°LLEZS o8095L'ES +-92°080°02$ . 6Z80)"

G :sjejoy Auedwon:
: : G ; S . 6 :Aouenbaiy AjUzuOUIISS 10} SABL 19N [BI0L
zgoleees - 9g0ee’es S 02:621'81$ SO kLeg - 80°961'c$ .. 07'080'028 raipe : Ayauouwnnmies :siejol Asuenbaig Aed
L009LL°1$ 18130, ¥oay) Juswled
aouRINSUY
9€00S L0'91L°1 8} jooouel4 uyor G202/SLIv0

1102~ 0¢ 10} sAed JoN |e10L

2£°005'81L$ chosL'ed vi'gve'els So'kies - 10°162'2$ , 92052613 00:0

: 0Z = 0Z  sle)oL utvstmacﬁ
9€'2L6'E V6°G65 aa 68'¥86'C 000 €5716¢ Zr9lc'e 000 As|peig ‘omins G202/SLIv0
00'€8¥'C 05°¢le aa 62°8VL'L 000 lz'ege 0s0Lb'e 000 v Apsquuny ‘syseds G202/S1iv0
9€°2L6'E P6'G6S aa Z9vL6'T 000 08’LoYy Zyale'e 000 eigeq SN G20C/S1Iv0
G9'9.LL G9°9L aa 0019y 00°0 0e'8ee 00'00L 000 I 1aeyoiy Jaye §20e/S1Iv0
9e'es6'e ¥6'G65 aa 29vL6'C 000 08'Loy erale’e 00’0 W Welliip ‘ssqor G20T/S1Iv0
00°€8¥'Z 05°¢Le aa zE'ZT6S'L S0'tie €1°.0¢€ 050112 000 W suelq ‘HiIH G202/G1Iv0

S9°9vL 0LL1G i i 3 eigeq ‘nespinog §202/S1/1v0

, o o L S . o S 1 101 - 01 4o} sAed JoN [elof
AN R 7 66'79V'ES . 1076983 00°0ee ¥$ : : : ~..0L=-01 :sipjol Jusluiptedog
71908'y : 66'79V'E 10698 00°0€E"y Y UBAalS 9800y

Arewwng |joiAey



G202Z/0€/¥0 101 G20Z/91/¥0 ‘polad Aed
L llodhed - GZ0Z/0E/Y 018 dodyD

VaAW/4T - €2518562
l 0} dIHSNMOL IS0y :Auedwio)

22l 9202/3¢/v0 :pajulld 81ed

et

L >=mnEou 40} sheq JoN fejol.

Lisocoves mw%v:a L 000

Lipegioes , : ;
L1PEE' 028 1aeseTs ogulEels . gouwes o eooves wN 0SvLLS 0004 o s___EoE_Ea,m .m.so:u:%ue"_ Aed.
10°9002°18 i :sjejol ooy s Juswked
adueinsuy)
oy oooueH uyop SZ0Z/08/Y0

0T~.0C:s{ejoL ucc_.:tﬂn.cﬂ

97059 S@

BO9EZILLG T LLSEG e T agp0s S S0 ieevoees e .

98°226'¢ 6°668 aa 09’6722 000 28'029 Zrols'e 000 Kelpes loming SZOTI0EV0
00°€8r'e 05248 aa 0£'8vL) 000 0Z'29€ 05°0LLE 000 v Ausquupy ‘syseds SZ0ZIOEIV0
9£'2L6'S 76°69 ad £8'v/92 000 65°104 Zrole'e 000 eigaq Yol SZOZ/0EV0
9€'2/6'E y6'669 aa £2'185C 000 61'G6L Zrole's 000 N W .mﬁo-. S202/0E/¥0

06'064'}

EmEisw jloihed




Resolution No. 2025-XX
Appointment to the Rose Township Zoning Board of Appeals

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) serves a critical role in ensuring fair and
consistent application of Rose Township’s zoning ordinances; and

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Board values community members who are dedicated to
public service and willing to serve in advisory capacities to support good governance; and

WHEREAS, Andrew Ziegler has submitted a letter of interest for appointment to the ZBA
and currently serves the Township in multiple civic roles, including as Chairperson of the
Board of Review, Precinct Delegate for Precinct Two, and election inspector, reflecting a
deep commitment to the community; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board has reviewed Mr. Ziegler’s qualifications and finds him well-
suited for the responsibilities of the ZBA;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board hereby appoints
Andrew Ziegler to the Rose Township Zoning Board of Appeals, with the term commencing
May 14, 2025, and concluding December 31, 2025.




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION # 2025-XX
WEST NILE VIRUS FUND PARTICIPATION AND REIMBURSEMENT AUTHORIZATION

WHEREAS, Upon the recommendation of the Oakland County Executive, the Oakland
County Board of Commissioners has established a West Nile Virus Fund
Program to assist Oakland County cities, villages and townships in addressing
mosgqulito control activities; and

WHEREAS, Oakland County’s West Nile Virus Fund Program authorizes Oakland County
cities, villages and townships to apply for reimbursement of eligible expenses
incurred in connection with personal mosquito protection measures/activity,
mosquito habitat eradication, mosquito larvicide or focused adult mosquito
insecticide spraying in designated community green areas; and

WHEREAS, Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan will, incur expenses in connection
with mosquito control activities believed to be eligible for reimbursement under
Oakland County’s West Nile Virus Fund Program.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Rose Township Board of Trustees authorizes the
Township Supervisor, as agent for the Township, in the manner and to the extent
provided by the Oakland County Board of Commissioners, to confirm the
township’s participation in the West Nile Virus mosquito protection program and
to request reimbursement of up to $2,596.86 for mosquito control activity,
specifically personal mosquito repellent products, under Oakland County's West
Nile Virus Fund Program.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that in order to provide effective West Nile Virus protection, Rose
Township will distribute the purchased mosquito repellent products fo its
residents from the township offices, the township parks and from any other
location that may become available for distribution.

Motion by: Seconded by:
Voting Aye:
Voting Nay:

The Supervisor declares the Resolution adopted.

1, Debbie Miller, the duly elected Clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan do hereby
certify that the above is a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Rose Township Board of
Trustees at its regular meeting held on May 14, 2025 at which time a quorum was present.

Dated:

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC Il
Rose Township Clerk,




The Rose Township 2018 Master Plan identifies the Rose Center/Hickory Ridge sub-area as
generally located on the western section of the Township around the intersection of W. Rose
Center and Hickory Ridge Roads. This sub-area has been designed to become a traditional
hamlet within Rose Township where local businesses and neighborhood service establishments
will be located along with residential uses and a site for a future school. The Rose
Center/Hickory Ridge sub-area has the potential to become an important, yet small-scale
activity center for the Rose Township community. This unique traditional area will reflect the
small town tradition of the area by the use of design elements that correspond to its context
and have a well-defined sense of place. The intent for this area is to generate a place where
Rose residents can purchase goods and services. It could also provide for a farmers market
where local farmers can sell their products and residents can buy locally produced goods.

The Fenton School District has decided to sell 62 acres on Hickory Ridge Road south of W. Rose
Center Road based on a change of needs; a school is no longer needed at this location. The
property is currently zoned AG/RP Agriculture and Rural Preserve but is included within the
Rose Center/Hickory Ridge Sub-Area Boundry shown on the Future Land Use Rose Master Plan.

Based on the rece‘nt interest in the property and others within the Sub-Area, we are requesting
that the Planning Commission review the Future Land Use Rose Township Master Plan within
the Rose Center/Hickory Ridge Sub-Area Boundary and determine the appropriate zoning(s)
based on this recent decision by the school district.




Tyrone Twp -

[syBugidg

dm Tp

Rural Preservation / Agriculture Single Family Residential

Rural Residential / Agriculture | Medium Density Residential
Estate Residential High Density Residential
0 02505
. , — - Commercial / Mixed Use Rose Center /
_Data Sources:McGlL. | ===uxsan  Hickory Ridge
Oakland County . Light Industrial Sub-Area Boundary

Conservation / Recreation / Public




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2025-XX
TO APPOINT RON GOOVERT REPLACING STEVE MCGEE ON THE CONSTRUCTION
BOARD OF APPEALS, TERM EXPIRING DECEMBER 2026

WHEREAS, on December 13, 2023, the Rose Township Board of Trustees adopted
Resolution 2023-28, appointing Steve McGee, Randy Gilbert, and John Wojtaszek to the
Rose Township Construction Board of Appeals for the remainder of a three-year term
beginning January 2024 and ending December 2026; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined that Steve McGee will no longer serve on the
Construction Board of Appeals; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds it necessary to appoint a qualified individual to fill the
remainder of Mr. McGee’s term to ensure continuity and effectiveness of the Construction
Board of Appeals;

Voting Yea:
Voting Nay:
Absent: None

The Rose Township Supervisor declared the resolution adopted.

|, Debbie Miller, the duly elected Clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan do
hereby certify that the above is a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Rose Township
Board of Trustees at its regular meeting held on December 13, 2023, at which time a
guorum was present.

Dated:

CLERK SIGNATURE




Resolution No. 2025-XX
Resolution to amend the Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14, Article VIi

Whereas, the NOCFA Articles of Incorporation have been under review for over a year; and

Whereas, legal teams from NOCFA, Rose Township, and Holly Township have worked together
to update the Articles of Incorporation; and

Whereas, the Rose Township Supervisor and Clerk have been actively involved throughout the
review and update process to ensure the revisions align with all applicable regulations and
requirements.

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved that the Rose Township Board hereby approves the proposed
amendments to the NOCFA Articles of Incorporation as presented, for adoption by the Rose
Township Board.

VIl - Fiscal Year-The fiscal year of the Authority shall commence on the first day of January in
each year and shall end on the 31t day of December of the same year.

Be It Further Resolved that the Clerk is directed to take all necessary actions to facilitate the
adoption of the amended Articles of Incorporation, in accordance with the applicable
procedures.

Motion by:
Seconded by:
Voting Yea:
Voting Nay:
Absent:

The Rose Township Supervisor declared the resolution adopted.

I, Debbie Miller, the duly elected Clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan, do hereby
certify that the above is a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Rose Township Board of
Trustees at its regular meeting held on May 14, 2025.

Dated:

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC 1lI
Rose Township Clerk




Holly and Rose Township
Amended Articles of Incorporation
Dated April 22, 2025
North Oakland County Fire Authority

THESE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION ARE HEREBY AMENDED AND ADOPTED BY
THE TOWNSHIP OF HOLLY AND THE TOWNSHIP OF ROSE, EACH MUNICIPAL
COPERATION LOCATED IN THE COUNTY OF OAKLAND, STATE OF MICHIGAN FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CREATING, ESTABLISHING, AND INCORPORATING AN
AUTHORITY UNDER AND RURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ACT 57, PUBLIC
ACTS OF MICHIGAN, 1988, AS AMENDED (MCL 124.601 ET SEC.) AS OF APRIL 22,
2025.

ARTICLE 1. AMENDMENT

I- NAME AND OFFICE

The name of this Authority shall be and is the “North Oakland County Fire Authority” hereinafter
sometimes referred to as the “Authority.”

II- DEFINITIONS

The terms “Authority,” “Incorporating Municipality,” “Municipal Emergency Services,” and
“Municipality,” as used in these Articles of Incorporation shall be as now or hereafter defined in
Section 1 of Act 57.

“Agreement” means these Articles of Incorporation.

For the purposes of these Articles, the term “Emergency Services” means fire protections services
and emergency medical services.

“Authority Board” means and refers to the board formed to manage and oversee the Authority
under Article VIII hereunder.

“Municipal Board” means and refers to the legislative bodies of each Incorporating Municipality,
as described in Article III.

Other terms shall have such meaning as may be specified in the various provisions of these Articles
of Incorporation.

“Direct relative” is defined as: the Authority Board member’s spouse, their children and
stepchildren (including adopted) and their spouses, , grandchildren and their spouses, parents and
stepparents, siblings and their spouses, grandparents, parents in-law, grandparents in-law, or any
person residing in the Authority member’s household.

III - INCORPORATING MUNICIPALITIES

The incorporating and creating municipalities of this Authority are the Township of Holly and the
Township of Rose in the County of Oakland, State of Michigan. Additional incorporating
municipalities may be contracted with in accordance with Article XVII of these Articles.




1V - PURPOSE

The purpose of this Authority shall be and is to provide emergency services in accordance with
the authorization contained in Act 57, Public Acts of Michigan, 1988, as amended (“Act 57”). The
Authority may provide such services within or beyond its jurisdiction described in Article V hereof
as may be authorized pursuant to contract with the Authority by any municipality in accordance
with Act 57. Further, the purpose of this Authority is to ensure the Fire Authority runs smoothly,
provides adequate emergency services and is supported through a mutually agreeable and uniform
funding mechanism to provide services to Rose Township and Holly Township; and any further
municipalities who may later elect to contractually join pursuant to Article III herein above.

These Amended Articles will only be applied prospectively. No terms herein will be applied
retroactively.

V-POWERS

This Authority shall be a body corporate with power to sue or to be sued in any court in the State
of Michigan. Its jurisdiction shall include all of the territory embraced within the corporate
boundaries of its incorporating municipalities and any other municipalities who contractually join,
excluding the territory embraced within the corporate boundaries of the Village of Holly, as now
constituted or as hereafter expanded through annexation, consolidation or change of municipal
identity. If any one of the incorporating municipalities ceases to exist, all assets controlled or
owned by the Authority shall remain with the Authority. The Authority shall possess all of the
powers now or hereafter granted by Act 57, or by any other applicable statute of the State of
Michigan and by these Articles, and those incidents thereto. In addition, it shall possess all powers
necessary to carry out its purposes and those incidents thereto. The enumeration of any powers
herein shall not be construed as a limitation upon its general powers unless the context shall clearly
indicate otherwise. The Authority may adopt a corporate seal, and may alter the seal, and use it
by causing it or a facsimile thereof to be affixed, impressed, or reproduced in any other manner.

YI-TERM

This Authority shall continue in existence perpetually or until dissolved pursuant to Article XX
hereof.

VII - FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of the Authority shall commence on the first day of #uly January in each year and
shall end on the 30® 31* day of June December of the next year beginning January 1, 2026

VIII - GOVERNING BOARD

The Authority shall be managed by the Board of Directors, hereinafter called the “Authority
Board”, which shall be responsible for the planning and operation of the Authority within the




boundaries of Holly Township and Rose Township. The Authority Board shall consist of five (5)
members: Two (2) members shall be members of the Board of Trustees of each of the respective
incorporating municipalities (“Municipal Board”) and shall be appointed by that governing body,
and the four (4) members so chosen shall select the fifth (citizen-at-large) member from lists of
registered voters residing within the municipal boundaries of the incorporating municipalities.
None of the Authority Board Members nor the citizen-at-large shall be a current or past employee
of N.O.C.F.A. or a direct relative of a current or past employee of N.O.C.F.A. Each participating
governmental unit shall select its representatives in accordance with state law and these Articles
of Incorporation.

Each member after the first Authority Board shall serve for a full term of four years, beginning
with the first regular meeting of the Authority Board next following his or her respective
appointment. The citizen-at-large shall serve a two-year term, each term alternating between a
registered voter of Holly Township and a registered voter of Rose Township. The Authority Board
reserves the right to reappoint the citizen-at-large for additional terms. A member of the Authority
Board shall be deemed to have vacated his/her seat on the Authority Board in the event of four (4)
consecutive unexcused absences or if a pattern develops showing the inability of said member to
participate in assigned committee projects or regular/special meetings that causes the appointing
Municipal Board to believe it is not being sufficiently represented.

Each member of the Authority Board shall qualify by taking the constitutional oath of office and
filing it with the clerk of his or her respective incorporation municipality or, in the case of the at-
large member, with the clerk of the Township in which the at-large member resides. The members
of the first Authority Board shall be selected within twenty (20) days after the effective date of the
incorporation of this Authority and the terms thereof shall continue until the next General Election
at which members of the Boards of Trustees of the incorporating municipalities are elected. A
member of the Authority Board shall not be an employee of an emergency services entity of any
incorporating municipality.

Within (30) days and after taking the constitutional oath of office, the members of the first
Authority Board shall meet for the purpose of organization. At such organizational meeting, the
Board shall select a Chairperson, a Vice Chairperson a Secretary and may select a Treasurer, each
of whom shall be a member of the Board. The Authority Board may also select an Assistant
Secretary and an Assistant Treasurer, each of whom shall not be a member of the Board. Authority
Board officers shall serve until the first regular public meeting of the following year, after term of
offices change which shall be held annually at the January meeting date as set by Board Resolution,
as amended time to time, or until their respective successors shall be selected and qualify. No
selection to the Authority Board and no selection of an officer of the Authority Board shall be
deemed to be invalid because it was not made within or at the time specified in these Articles. An
Authority Board member may be removed at any time with or without cause by the Municipal
Board which appointed him or her, the at-large member may be removed for cause by a majority
vote of the remaining members of the Authority Board.

A Municipal appointed Authority Board member and/or the Citizen At Large may be suspended,




censured or terminated by the Authority Board for, among other things, the following actions:

Violation of N.O.C.F.A. bylaws of rules and regulations.

Engagement in misfeasance, malfeasance, or nonfeasance,

Failure to attend 4 or more meetings consecutively whether excused or unexcused,
Refusal to engage in or willful neglect of duties as an Authority Board member,
Engaging in any theft or embezzlement of funds or assets from N.O.C.F.A. or either
respective Municipality,

e Failing to disclose or abstaining if the Authority Board member has a conflict of
interest as a Authority Board member as that is defined under state law, including
Standards of Conduct for Public Officers and Employees, 1973 PA 196 (Act 196)
and Contracts of Public Servants with Public Entities, 1968 PA 317 (Act 317).

An affirmative vote of a majority of the Authority Board members present at any board meeting
is required to censure or to suspend a member.

Fourteen Day (14) day notice must be given to any accused member of the intention of the
Authority Board’s decision to consider and determine whether an Authority Board member will
be terminated. Notice to the member must specifically state the provision or provisions of the
bylaws or rules and regulations that are alleged to have been violated or the improper conduct as
set forth above. The accused member may appear at the Authority Board meeting and present
evidence or make arguments, as he or she may deem necessary in defense of himself/herself. Only
an affirmative vote of 2/3 of the entire Authority Board membership can authorize termination of
an Authority Board member. Upon any Authority Board termination of a member, said termination
needs to be affirmed by the Municipal Board that appointed said member. In the event of a
termination of an Authority Board member that creates a vacancy, Article XI, herein shall be
followed to fill the vacancy.

IX - AUTHORITY

In addition to other authority provided in the within Agreement, the Authority shall have full
responsibility for the management and operation of the Emergency Services including, without
limitation, the following:

1. Establishing the qualifications, job requirements and performance expectations for the Fire

Chief and the hiring of a Fire Chief;
2. Establishing a process for annually evaluating the Fire Chief’s performance;
3. Establishing the qualifications, job requirements and performance expectations for fire

department officers and Fire Department personnel; annually reviewing the Fire Chief’s individual
evaluations of the Fire Department’s personnel;

4. Aid the department in setting the job descriptions, duties and responsibilities of all Fire
Department personnel;
5. Establishing policies for review of personnel performance, procedures for improvement

and discipline, procedures for dismissal from employment, and procedures for appeal of personnel
management decisions;




6. Establishing procedures for working with the Fire Chief, the officers and the department
personnel, and/or their representatives, to determine compensation packages and conditions of
employment;

7. Provide feedback to aid the Fire Chief in the preparation of a budget;

8. Approving the delegation of duties and responsibilities to the Fire Chief}

9. The securing and maintaining of liability insurance covering all capital assets owned or
operated by the Fire Department and covering all Fire Department personnel, as well as general
liability for damages and injury to persons and property resulting from operations of the
Department.

10. Set standards for the Fire Chief concerning maintenance and repair of all Fire Department
equipment and assets owned or utilized by the Fire Department;

11.  The negotiation and execution of any mutual aid fire protection agreements with adjoining
municipalities that are not part of the above-named participating Municipalities;

12.  The acquisition of all Fire Department equipment, buildings, property and assets within the
limits of the annual budgets approved by the participating Municipal Boards or which might
otherwise specifically be authorized by said Municipal Boards. Such acquisition can include
construction, purchasing or leasing such assets;

13.  Accept gifts, grants, or bequests to the Fire Department.

X - COMPENSATION

The members of the Authority Board shall not be compensated for performing the duties required
of Authority Board Members.

XI - VACANCY AND OPEN SEAT

In the event of a vacancy on the Authority Board other than the at-large member, the affected
Municipal Board who appointed the representative of the vacated seat shall fill the vacancy for
the unexpired term as expeditiously as possible and in no event to exceed ninety (90) days from
the date such vacancy occurs. In the event of a vacancy in the office of the at-large member, a
majority of the Authority Board membership shall fill the vacancy for the unexpired term as
expeditiously as possible and in no event to exceed ninety (90) days from the date such vacancy
occurs

In the event of an open seat for an officer position of the Authority Board, such open seat shall be
filled by the Authority Board for the unexpired term within 60 days of the notice of the opening.

XII - MEETINGS

The Authority Board shall meet no less than once a quarter. At the beginning of each fiscal year,
the time and place of meetings shall be determined by the Board by resolution, as amended from
time to time. Notification of the times and places of all meetings shall be published in accordance
with the requirements of the Open Meetings Act. Special meetings may be called by the
Chairperson to conduct such business as may be necessary for the efficient operations of the




Authority. A special meeting may be called for the purpose of addressing Authority business by
the submission, to the Board Secretary, of a written request. Upon receipt of a written request for
a special meeting, the Chairperson shall schedule and notice the meeting consistent with the date,
time and place specified in the request, provided it complies with the provisions of the Open
Meetings Act.

Each member of the Board shall have one vote.

The presence of three (3) voting members at a meeting of the Authority Board shall constitute a
quorum. The Authority Board shall act by motion, resolution or ordinance. A vote of the majority
of the members of the Authority Board who are present at any meeting at which a quorum is
present and who are authorized to vote on such matter shall be sufficient for passage.

The Authority Board shall have the right to adopt rules and policies governing its procedure, which
rules and policies shall not conflict with the terms of any statute of the State of Michigan or of
these Articles of Incorporation. All meetings shall be conducted in conformity of the Open
Meetings Act, to the extent practicable, in accordance with generally accepted parliamentary
procedure, as governed by “Robert’s Rules of Orders.” However, application of “Robert’s Rules”
shall not be utilized in order to stifle discussion or debate and may be implemented only to the
extent required to maintain the orderliness of the meeting. Only members of the Authority Board
in attendance at a meeting shall have the right to cast a vote. All votes shall be cast in accordance
with Roberts Rules and polices as set forth herein, the Authority Board shall keep minutes of its
proceedings, which minutes shall be signed by the Chairperson and the recording secretary and
open to the public. The Chief is the custodian of the minutes.

XIII - BOARD AND OFFICER DUTIES

The Chairperson of the Authority Board shall be the presiding officer thereof. Except as herein
otherwise provided, the Chairperson shall have no executive or administrative functions other than
as a member of the Authority Board. In the absence or disability of the Chairperson, the Vice
Chairperson shall perform the duties of the Chairperson. The Secretary shall be the recording
officer of the Authority Board. The Chief shall be custodian of the funds of the Authority and
shall give to it a bond conditioned upon the faithful performance of the duties of his of his or her
office. All moneys shall be deposited in a bank or banks, to be designated by the Authority Board,
and all checks or other forms of withdrawal therefrom shall be signed by two persons, which
persons shall be the Secretary or the Treasurer and the Fire Chief employee of the Authority, or
their respective written designees. All authorized signatories shall give a minimum of $25,000
bond conditioned upon the faithful performance of the prescribed duties. The cost of such bonds
shall be paid by the Authority. The officers of the Authority Board shall have such other powers
and duties as may be conferred upon them by the Board and Act 57.

It shall be the duty of the Authority Board to secure an annual audit of the Authority and to present
the annual audit to the Authority Board at its regular meeting by the end_of each calendar year in
accordance with the provisions of Article XXIII of these Articles.




The Authority’s fiscal year shall be July January 1 to FJune-30 December 31. 1t shall be the duty
of the Authority Board to prepare an annual budget for submission to the Municipal Boards on or
before May October 1 each year. Each Municipal Board shall approve or reject a proposed budget
on or before the 36® 31% of June December preceding the commencement of the Authority’s fiscal
year. In the event a Municipal Board does not approve any budget by June-38-December 31, it
shall be deemed to have given notice of its intent to withdraw from the Authority. In this instance,
the Authority shall continue operating by extending the most recently adopted budget until

completion of the dissolution process.

Upon adoption by all Municipal Boards, the budget shall become the budget of the Authority for
the ensuing fiscal year. The Authority may from time to time amend the adopted budget without

“ review or action of the Municipal Boards provided said amendments do not increase a participating
community’s contribution over that specified in the budget as originally adopted. Amendments
that result in or have the potential to result in an increase of a community’s annual contribution
shall not take effect until approved by both governmental units.

The accounting and budgeting practices of the Authority shall conform to standard accounting
practices, the Uniform Budgeting and Accounting Act, Act 2. Public Acts of Michigan, 1968, as
amended and all other applicable provisions of law. Not later than January 1 of each year,
commencing January 1, 2009, the Authority shall prepare a five-year capital improvement plan for
the five-year period commencing with the JFaly January 1 immediately succeeding each such
January

XIV - PROPERTY

The Authority shall possess all the powers necessary to carry out the purposes thereof and those
incidents thereto. It may acquire property by purchase, lease, gift, devise or condemnation, wither
within or without its corporate limits, and may hold, manage, control, sell, exchange or lease such
property. For the purpose of condemnation, it may proceed under the provisions of Act 149, Public
Acts of Michigan, 1911, as now or hereafter amended, Act 87, Public Acts of Michigan 1980, as
now or hereafter amended, or any other appropriate statute.

XV - CONTRACTS TO PROVIDE EMERGENCY SERVICES

The Authority may enter into contracts with any incorporating municipality for the provision of
emergency services in the Municipality as authorized and provided in Act 57. The Authority may
also enter into contracts with a city, village or township or Municipal Corporation that is not an
incorporating municipality for the provision of emergency services, as authorized and provided in
Act 57. No contracts shall be for a period exceeding thirty (30) years.

XVI - FINANCING THE AUTHORITY

Financial Contribution From Each Municipal Board




Each Municipal Board agrees to appropriate and pay over to the Authority funds equal to the
amount calculated by dividing the total Authority budget, minus other revenue paid directly to the
Authority, by the number of Municipal Boards. The amount so derived shall be paid over to the
Authority in two (2) equal installments, with the first installment due July 1, and payable July 10,
and the second installment due January 1, payable by January 10 of each fiscal year. In the event
a Municipal Board does not approve a budget by Jure-39 December 31, it shall be deemed to have
given notice of its intent to withdraw from the Authority. The formula for financing the Authority
set forth in this Article may be changed if approved by resolution of the Municipal Boards and the
Authority Board.

Property Tax Levy by Authority

Subject to the terms and conditions provided in Section 12 of Act 57, the Authority may levy a tax
on all of the taxable property within the limits of the Authority for the purposes provided in Act
57. Such tax, however, shall not be levied without the authorization of each Municipal Board and
the approval of a majority of the registered electors residing within the limits of the Authority who
are qualified to vote and who vote on such tax at an election conducted in accordance with the
provisions of Act 57.

Other Sources of Revenue

The sources of revenue for financing the Authority specified herein are non-exclusive. The
Authority and each Municipal Board may provide for their respective financial contributions to
the Authority from all other sources or types of revenues authorized by law.

XVII - COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS

The Authority may enter into other agreements with any Municipal Board, incorporated or non-
incorporated pursuant to the Urban Cooperation Act, Act 7, Public Acts of Michigan, 1967, as

amended, and Act 33, Public Act of Michigan 1951, as amended, for purposes of, among other
~ things, providing emergency services to such Municipal Boards, both incorporated and non-
incorporated and their residents.

XVIII - FINANCING IMPROVEMENTS

The Authority shall create and maintain a Capital Purchase Account that shall be used for the
acquisition of capital equipment and apparatus, land, buildings and improvements thereto. All
interest earned by this account shall be retained in the fund. Upon a 4/5 affirmative vote of the
entire Authority Board, the monies from this fund may be used for purposes other than that
specified herein.

The Authority may acquire, construct, purchase, improve, enlarge or extend buildings for the
provision of emergency services, and the necessary sites therefore, together with appurtenant
properties and facilities necessary or convenient for the effective use thereof, and furnish and equip
the same.




The Authority may take whatever action is legally necessary for the purpose of obtaining funds to
finance the cost of acquiring, constructing, purchasing, improving, enlarging or extending
buildings for the provision of emergency services, and the necessary sites therefore, together with
appurtenant properties and facilities necessary or convenient for the effective use thereof, or
furnishing or equipping the same in accordance with lease provisions.

XIX - WITHDRAWAL FROM AUTHORITY

A Municipal Board may withdraw from the Authority of which it is a part by resolution of that
Municipal Board’s legislative body approving the withdrawal.

A Municipal Board that withdraws from an Authority shall continue to be subject to any tax levied
in its jurisdiction under section 12 of MCLA 124.612 for the duration of the period of that tax as
determined pursuant to section 12(3) of MCLA 124.612.

Employees of an Authority who perform emergehcy services in the jurisdiction of a municipality
that withdraws from an Authority shall be protected in relation to the municipality to the same

extent as employees of an incorporating municipality are protected under Section 10 of MCLA
124.610.

A Municipal Board that withdraws from an authority shall remain liable for a proportion of the
debts and liabilities of the authority incurred while that Municipal Board was a part of the
Authority. The proportion of the Authority’s debts for which a municipality is liable under this
subsection shall be determined by dividing the state equalized value of the real property in the
municipality by the state equalized value of all real property in the authority at the time of the
withdrawal.

XX - DISSOLUTION OF THE AUTHORITY

The Authority shall be deemed to be perpetual, unless the participating Municipal Boards elect to
dissolve the Authority. In the event that there is more than one participating Municipal Board,
they shall adhere to the following noticing procedure:

1. Give notice to the Authority Board of its intention to dissolve the Authority on or before
Fuly January 1% two years prior to the beginning of the fiscal year in which it intends to effect
dissolution.
2. The Municipal Board seeking to dissolve the Authority must provide a forty five-day
cooling-off period between authorizing its letter of intent and the adoption of a resolution to
dissolve the Authority. An irrevocable resolution to dissolve the Authority shall be submitted to
the Authority Board no later than forty-five days after the conclusion of the cooling-off period.
Upon passage of such a dissolution resolution, the Municipal Board shall tender all sums due to
the Authority prior to the effective date of the dissolution. Upon adoption of a dissolution
resolution, the parties will adhere to the following procedure:

a. All Property, of any nature, from whatever source titled to the Township(s)




will remain the property of the respective Incorporating Municipality.

b All real estate, buildings and, improvements thereto, and equipment

purchased by the Authority shall be appraised.

c. The Authority shall appoint an appraiser, the Municipal Board seeking
dissolution shall appoint an appraiser, and in the event of failure to agree on the value of any
particular asset, the two (2) appraisers shall agree upon a third appraiser whose opinion as to such
value shall be binding on the Authority and the Municipal Boards. The appraiser(s) shall fix a
value for any improvements to real property and purchases made by the Authority during the
period it had control of the asset(s), and that amount, less appropriate deduction for depreciation
and any outstanding debt shall be deemed to be the amount required to be paid by the Municipal
Board desiring to acquire property pursuant to subparagraph (4). The Municipal Board in which
the Authority owns real estate or buildings it purchased after July 1, 2004, shall have the right of
first refusal. Costs associated with dissolution of the Authority shall be borne by the Municipal
Board that moves to dissolve the Authority.

d. The Municipal Boards shall have the option to purchase all acquired
equlpment rolling stock, fixtures and other assets, at the value set by the appraiser. All equipment,
rolling stock, fixtures and assets acquired by the Authority which is not purchased by either
Municipal Board shall be sold to third parties with the proceeds equally divided among the
Municipal Boards less any amount needed to satisfy any and all outstanding debts or other
encumbrances.

3. The Authority may be dissolved where the outstanding indebtedness of the Authority
exceeds the assets of the Authority, only if the net indebtedness is assumed by the Municipal
Boards then participating in the Authority based upon each Incorporating Municipality’s most
- recent financing contribution to the Authority, calculated pursuant to the formula for contributions.

4, Upon dissolution, the Authority shall no longer be responsible for providing fire protection
and emergency medical services.

XXI —DISPUTE RESOLUTION

In the event of any dispute between the participating Municipal Boards concerning any provisions
of the Bylaws for the Authority, the Authority’s operation or any Agreement thereto, such dispute
shall be resolved as follows and consistent with the Open Meetings Act.

Step 1. Within 60 days of the initial date of the occurrence of such dispute, representatives of the
Municipal Board(s) shall meet and negotiate in good faith in an attempt to resolve the dispute with
the Authority.

Step 2. If the dispute is not resolved by negotiation as provided in Step 1, above, the parties shall
meet with a neutral third-party mediator in an attempt to resolve the dispute. The mediator shall
be mutually agreed to by the parties and may be selected from the list of civil mediators maintained
by the ADR Clerk of the 6 Circuit Court or from a list of civil mediators maintained by the
Conflict Resolution Services in Oakland County. If the parties are unable to agree on a mediator,
the parties agree to permit the Conflict Resolution Services to select a mediator for them. The




representatives of each Municipal Board(s) shall meet with the mediator and participate in good
faith in the mediation which, unless otherwise agreed to with the mediator, is to be conducted
within 30 days of the selection of the mediator. Again, any mediation shall be conducted consistent
with the Open Meetings Act.

Any resolution reached shall be approved by both Municipal Boards.

If the Municipal Boards agree, the parties may waive Step 1, above, and proceed directly to the
Step 2 mediation process.

If resolution is not reached, any Member Board may initiate litigation in a court of competent
jurisdiction.

XXII - EMPLOYEES

Subject to the terms and condition provided in Section 10 of Act 57, the Authority may employ
such personnel as it may consider desirable and may retain from time to time the services of
attorneys, accountants and other consultants as the Authority considers necessary to carry out the
purpose of the Authority.

XXIII - AUDIT

As required in Article XIII of these Articles, the Authority Board shall cause an annual audit to be
made of the books, records and financial transactions of the Authority by a certified public
accountant. Copies of the audit report prepared by the certified public accountant shall be
furnished to each Municipal Board. The books and records of the Authority shall be open for
inspection by any participating Municipal Board at all reasonable times.

XXIV - FEDERAL OR STATE GRANTS

The Authority shall have the power to apply for and accept grants, loans, or contributions from the
United States of America or any agency or instrumentality thereof, the State of Michigan or other
public or private agencies; and to do any and all things necessary or desirable to secure such
financial or other aid or cooperation in carrying out any of the purposes of Act 57.

XXV - EXEMPTION FROM TAXATION

The property of the Authority shall be exempt from all taxation and assessment and no writ of
attachment or writ of execution shall be levied upon the property of the Authority.

XXVI - PUBLICATION

These Articles shall be published once in a newspaper of general circulation in the incorporating
municipalities. One printed copy of such Articles of Incorporation, certified as a true copy thereof,




with the dates and places of publication, shall be filed with the Secretary of State within thirty (30)
days after the execution there has been completed.

XXVII - EFFECTIVE DATE

The Authority shall become effective upon the filing of certified copies of these Articles with the
Secretary of State, as provided in the preceding Article.

XXVIII - AMENDMENT

These Articles of Incorporation may be amended at any time so as to permit any county, city,
village or township to become an Incorporating Municipality of the Authority, if such amendment
to and the Articles of Incorporation are adopted by the legislative body of such county, city, village
or township proposing to become a member, and if such amendment is adopted by each existing
Municipal Member.

Other amendments may be made to these Articles at any time if adopted by each Municipal
Member. Any such amendment shall be endorsed, published, and certified and printed copies
thereof filed in the same manner as the original Articles of Incorporation, except that the filed and
printed copies shall be certified by the recording officer of the Authority.

XXIX - MISCELLANEOUS

These Articles of Incorporation may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

The captions in these Articles of Incorporation are for convenience only and shall not be
considered as p art of these Articles of Incorporation or in any way limit or amplifying the terms
and provisions hereof.

These Articles have been adopted by the Township of Holly and the Township of Rose, Oakland
County, Michigan as set forth in the following endorsements and in witness whereof the Supervisor
and the Clerk of the Township of Holly and the Supervisor and the Clerk of the Township of Rose,
Oakland County, Michigan have endorsed thereon the statement of such adoption.

ARTICLE 2 - SEVERABILITY

If any portion, subsection, sentence, clause, provision, or requirement of this section shall be
deemed invalid or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed
a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the
remaining portions thereof which shall remain in full force and effect. It is the express intent of
this ordinance that the next most valid and enforceable but restrictive provision be substituted in
its place in order to effect the intent of this Section.

ARTICLE 3 -REPEALER




All other ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed only
to the extent necessary to give this Ordinance full force and effect.

ARTICLE 4 - SAVINGS CLAUSE

Nothing in this Ordinance shall be construed to affect any suit or proceeding pending in any court
or any liability incurred, or any cause or causes of action acquired or existing, under any act or
Ordinance hereby repealed; nor shall any just or legal right or remedy of any character be lost,
impaired, or affected by this Ordinance.

ARTICLE 5 - EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall take effect immediately following publication in the manner prescribed by
law.

ARTICLE 6 - ADOPTION

2025 adoption of the foregoing ordinance was moved by and supported by . This
ordinance is hereby declared adopted and ordered to be given publication in a manner prescribed
by law.

Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:

CERTIFICATION

I duly elected clerk of the Township of Holly/Rose, County of Oakland, and State of Michigan, do hereby
certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the Amendment to the Holly Township Code of Ordinances —
North Oakland County Fire Authority adopted by the Township Board of Trustees of the Township of

Holly/Rose Township Clerk
Oakland County, Michigan

Attest:

Holly/Rose Township Supervisor




Oakland County, Michigan




Debbie Miller

From: jason trace <jjtracer@yahoo.com>

Sent: Sunday, May 4, 2025 9:34 PM

To: Brad Stilwell; Debbie Miller; Matt Weil

Subject: Braemar Fireworks- sensitive information attached

Attachments: 2025 Permit application Lake Braemar.pdf; 2025 Hold Harmless Agreement Lake

Braemar.PDF; 2025 COI Lake Braemar.pdf; 2024-2026 Importer of Explosives
License GLF (3).pdf; 2024-2026 Dealer of Explosives License GLF (3).pdf; 12 inch
Mortar plan.pdf; unexploded fireworks plan.pdf; Drivers License.jpg; Delivery
site permission.pdf; site permission 2025.jpg

Hello,

Here is the Permit application for the fireworks. If | am missing anything, please let me know.
once again it is proving to be an interesting year because almost all fireworks are made in China.
My driver's license is attached- please be careful with it.

Debbie, 1 will drop off a check to you later this week.

if there are any questions, please let me know.
Thanks,

Jason Trace
248-891-6840




T . FOR USE BY LEGISLATIVE BODY
2025 Application for Fireworks Other Than Consumer or Low Impact OF CITY, ILLAGE O TOWNSHP
The LEGISLATIVE BODY OF CITY, VILLAGE OR TOWNSHIP BOARD will not discriminate against any individual DATE PERMIT(S) EXPIRE:
or group because of race, sex, religion, age, national origin, color, marital status, disability, or political beliefs. If you
Authority: 2011 PA 256 need assistance with reading, writing, hearing, etc., under the Americans with Disabilities Act, you may make your
needs known to this Legislative Body of City, Village or Township Board.
TYPE OF PERMIT(S) (Select all applicable boxes)
I™ Agricultural or Wildlife Fireworks I Articles Pyrotechnic Display Fireworks
Public Display [[]Private Display
I Special Effects Manufactured for Outdoor Pest Control or Agricultural Purposes
NAME OF APPLICANT ADDRESS OF APPLICANT AGE OF APPLICANT 18 YEARS OR OLDER
Great Lakes Fireworks LLC. 3275 W. M-76, West Branch, MI 48661 8 vEs 0 NO
NAME OF PERSON OR RESIDENT AGENT REPRESENTING ADDRESS PERSON OR RESIDENT AGENT REPRESENTING CORPORATION, LLC, DBA OR OTHER
CORPORATION, LLC, DBA OR OTHER
Barry Beltz 3275 W. M-76 P.O Box 276 West Branch, MI 48661
IF A NON-RESIDENT APPLICANT (LIST NAME OF MICHIGAN ATTORNEY | ADDRESS (MICHIGAN ATTORNEY OR MICHIGAN RESIDENT TELEPHONE NUMBER
OR MICHIGAN RESIDENT AGENT) AGENT)
NAME OF PYROTECHNIC OPERATOR ADDRESS OF PYROTECHNIC OPERATOR AGE OF PYROTECHNIC OPERATOR 18 YEARS OR
OLDER
Jason Trace 10536 W. Braemar YES [I NO
Holly, MI 48442
NO. YEARS EXPERIENCE NO. DISPLAYS WHERE
8+ 16+ Throughout Michigan
NAME OF ASSISTANT ADDRESS OF ASSISTANT AGE OF ASSISTANT 18 YEARS OR OLDER
. . YES [INO
Jason Norkoli 7663 Tobias Tr. Elmira, MI 49730
NAME OF OTHER ASSISTANT ADDRESS OF OTHER ASSISTANT - AGE OF OTHER ASSISTANT 18 YEARS OR OLDER
30594 Knighton Dr. Farmington Hills, YES O NO
John Bessen MI 48331
EXACT LOCATION OF PROPOSED DISPLAY
Shot from Parcel #R-06~14~100-023
DATE OF PROPOSED DISPLAY TIME OF PROPOSED DISPLAY,
July 4th, 2025 (Rain: July 5th, 2025) Approx. 10:00 PM

MANNER AND PLACE OF STORAGE, SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF LOCAL FIRE AUTHORITIES, IN ACCORDANCE WITH NFPA 1123, 1124 & 1126 AND OTHER STATE OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS.
PROVIDE PROOF OF PROPER LICENSING OR PERMITTING BY STATE OR FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

Stored at Federally Licensed Facility Until Date of Display

AMOUNT OF BOND OR INSURANCE (TO BE SET BY LOCAL GOVERNMENT] NAME OF BONDING CORPORATION OR INSURANCE COMPANY

$5,000,000 Acrisure Great Lakes

ADDRESS OF BONDING CORPORATION OR INSURANCE COMPANY

One Cleveland Center, 1375 E. 9th St. 30th Floor, Cleveland, OH 44114

NUMBER OF FIREWORKS i r : S : _ KIND OF FIREWORKS TO BE DISPLAYED (Please provide addifional pages as needed)
Approx. 230 3" Shells
Approx. 145 4" Shells
Approx. 112 5" Shells
Approx. 72 6" Shells
Approx. 18 8" Shells
Approx. 3 12" Shells
Approx. 100 Various Barrage Cakes 3" & Smaller
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT DATE

5.1.25

5&7 5@%

BFS-417 (Rev 01/25)




2025 Permit for Fireworks Other than Consumer or Low Impact

The LEGISLATIVE BODY OF CITY, VILLAGE OR TOWNSHIP BOARD will not discriminate against any individual or group because of race, sex, relfigion, age,
Authority: 2011 PA 256 national origin,color, marital status, disability, or political beliefs. If you need assistance with reading, writing, hearing, etc., under the Americans with Disabilities
Act, you may make your needs known to this Legislative Body of City, Village or Township Board.

This permit is not transferable. Possession of this permit authorizes the herein named person to possess, transport and display fireworks in the amounts, for
the purpose of and at the place listed below only through permit expiration date.

TYPE OF PERMIT(S) (Select all applicable boxes) FOR USE BY LEGISLATIVE BODY OF
. I " ; . - CITY, VILLAGE OR TOWNSHIP
I Agricultural / Wildlife Fireworks I Articles Pyrotechnic Display Fireworks BOARD ONLY.
. . . PERMIT(S) EXPIRATION DATE
Public Display Danate Display (ENTER DﬁsTE) OF EXPIRATION)

' Special Effects Manufactured for Outdoor Pest Control or Agricuitural Purposes

NAME OF PERSON PERMIT ISSUED TO AGE (16 YEARS OR OLDER)
Great Lakes Fireworks LLC. YES 0O NO
ADDRESS OF PERSON PERMIT ISSUED TO
3275 W M-76 West BRanch, MI 48661
NAME OF ORGANIZATION, GROUP, FIRM OR CORPORATION

ADDRESS

NUMBER AND TYPES OF FIREWORKS (Please attach additional pages if necessary)

Approx. 230 3" Shells
Approx. 145 4" Shells
Approx. 112 5" Shells
Approx. 72 6" Shells
Approx. 18 8" Shells
Approx. 3 12" Shells
Approx. 100 Various Barrage Cakes 3" & Smaller

EXACT LOCATION OF DISPLAY OR USE
Shot from Parcel #R-06-14-100-023

CITY, VILLAGE, TOWNSHIP DATE TIME

Rose Township July 4th, 2025 (Rain: July 5th, 2025) | Approx. 10:00 PM
BOND OR INSURANCE FILED AMOUNT
[vlves T no $5,000,000

Issued by action of the Legislative Body of the

. . o of
I city [ vilage [ Townshipo on the day of 2025,

(Signature and Title of Legislative Body Representative)

*THIS FORM IS VALID UNTIL THE DATE OF EXPIRATION OF PERMIT*

BFS-416 (Rev 01/25)




GREAT LAKES
FIREW::RKS

3275 Y. MA-76 » \West Branch, Ml 48651 » Office: G893 726.5040 e Fax: BRST726.8041 » greatiakesfreworks com

Hold Harmless Agreement

|, Barry Beltz, state that | am the authorized agent of Great Lakes Fireworks
LLC, which is duly organized under the state of Michigan as a limited liability
corporation (LLC) and am authorized to bind it to this “Hold Harmless
Agreement”.

Great Lakes Fireworks, LLC, having been issued a permit and license to
explode fireworks and/or fireworks displays by Rose Township, do hereby agree
to hold Rose Township harmless from any and all liability resulting from the use of
said fireworks and/or fireworks displays within the permitted area.

Great Lakes Fireworks, LLC further agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Rose

Township, Raymond Green & Cynthia Green (Parcel Number: R-06-14-100-023)
and North Oakland County Fire Authority including all its agents, and employees

from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses including attorney
fees arising out of the explosion, construction of, and dismantling of said fireworks
and/or fireworks displays as a result of the issuance of said permit.

Great Lakes Fireworks, LLC further states that it has insurance to cover liability
for the above stated activity in the amount of $5,000,000.

A frue copy of the Certificate of Insurance is attached indicating the
municipality and applicable associations, recreations, or committees formed by
the municipality to organize the “event” named as additional insured on all
liability policies.

Event Name: Lake Braemar Fireworks Display
Event Date: July 4th, 2025
Event Time(s): Approximately 10:00 PM

Signature: QSWQS%

Name/Title: Barry Beltz/Owner/Member
Date: April 25th, 2025




DATE (MM/DD/YYYY
ACORD’ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE ( )

5/2/2025

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER ] CONTACT
Howell M1 48843 ADbREss: info@brittongallagher.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
License#: BR-1796277/| INSURER A : Everest Indemnity Insurance Company 10851
lg;‘::fLakes Fireworks LLC GREALAK-88| |\ SURER B : A.XIS Surplus Insurance Company 26620
P.O. Box 276 INSURER ¢ : Liberty Mutual Insurance Company 23043
West Branch Ml 48661 INSURER D : Everest Denali Insurance Company 16044
INSURERE : '
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1697262255 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDLSUBR POLICY EFF_| POLICY EXP
LTIR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DDIYYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY} LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY GCl0010160-251 1/26/2025 1/26/2026 | EACH OGCURRENCE 51,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $ 500,000
MED EXP (Any one person) $
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | $ 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
POLICY ?Eé’f Loc PRODUCTS - COMF/OP AGG | § 2,000,000
OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
D | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY GCD0010069-251 1/26/2025 | 1/26/2028 | (&3 aecident) $1,000,000
X | ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
OWNED SCHEDULED -
QWINED LY - SCHED BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| $
X | HIRED X_| NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
$
B UMBRELLA LIAB X | occur P-001-001560155-01 1/26/2025 1/26/2026 | EACH OCCURRENCE $4,000,000
X | EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 4,000,000
DED. 1 ] RETENTION § $
C |WORKERS COMPENSATION WC5-335-B21V5H-015 (MI) 3/24/2025 | 3/24i2026 |X |EERq e | | OTF
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? D N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE! § 1,000,000
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $ 1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Additional Insured extension of coverage is provided by above referenced General Liability and Auto Liability policies where required by written agreement.
DISPLAY DATE: July 4th, 2025 RAIN DATE: July 5th, 2025 = LOCATION; Parcel Number: R-06-14-100-023

Rose Township including all its elected and appointed officials, employees, volunteers, boards, commissions, and/or other authorities; Northern Oakland County
Fire Authority including all its elected and appointed officials, employees, volunteers, boards, commissions, and/or other authorities; Raymond Green & Cynthia
Green (Parcel Number: R-06-14-100-023) including all its elected and appointed officials, employees, volunteers, boards, commissions, and/or other authorities;
Ch:/rles Pr\\n (Deli:er;t/ Site: 10699 Tamryn Bivd. Holly, MI 48442) including all its elected and appointed officials, employees, volunteers, boards, commissions,
and/or other authorities;

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

Rose Township

a%?lyMla lszg 4822 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

| E} i
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




. Federal Explosives License/Permit
U.S. Departinent of Justice

Bureau of Aleohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives ( 18 U.S.C. Ch apter 4 0) S
s e e e s B e e e T e s e ]
In accordance with the provisions of Title X1, Organized Crime Control Act of 1970, and the regulations issued thereunder (27 CFR Part 555), you may engage in
the activity specified in this license or permit within the limitations of Chapter 40, Title 18, United States Code and the regulations issued thereunder, until the
expiration date shown. THIS LICENSE IS NOT TRANSFERABL UNDER 74 CFR 55553, Sec "WARNINGS" and "NOTICES" on reverse.

Direct ATF ATF - Chief, FELC . I rmit g
Correspondence To 244 Needy Road L . 4-MI-129-51-6L-01173
Martinsburg, WV 25405-9431 =
Chief, Federal Explosives Licensing Centeg (FELC) W 5
o , , , > November 1, 2026

Name ‘
GREAT LAKES FIF{EWORK_S&L |

Premises Address (Changes? Notify th
3275 W M-76
WEST BRANCH, Mi 4866

Type of License or Permit

51-IMPORTER OF EXPLOS!

Purchasing Certification ) iling Address { ofify the FELC of any changes.)
The licensee or permittee named above shall use, i ‘ e ' :

transferor of explosives to verify the identity and he: 1
pemmittee as provided by 27 CFR Part 555. The sif
signature. A faxed, scanned or e-mailed copy of the'lic
intended to be an original signature is acceptable. Thésign
Exploswes Licensee (FEL) ora respmsible person of t}ie

Ty T
r 415 25
Printed Name Y Pate ATE Form 5400.14/5300.15 Part |

Previous Edition is Obsolete GREAY LAKES FIREWORKS LLL:3275 W 128516 1. Revised September 2011

Federal Explosives License (FEL) Customer Service Information

Federal Exi)losives Licensing Center (FELC) Toll-free Telephone Number:  (877) 283-3352 ATF Homepage: www.atf.gov
244 Needy Road Fax Number: (304) 6164401
Martinsburg, WV 25405-9431 E-mail: FELC@atf.gov

Change of Address (27 CFR 555.54(a)(1)). Licensees or permitiees may during the term of their current license or permit remove their business or operations fo a
new location at which they intend regularly to carry on such business or operations. The licensee or permittee is required to give notification of the new location of the
business or operations not less than 10 days prior to such removal with the Chief, Federal Explosives Licensing Center. The license or permit will be valid for the
remainder of the term of the original license or permit. (The Chief, FELC, shall, if the licensee or permittee is not qualified, refer the request for amended license
or permit to the Director of Industry Operations for denial in accordance with § 555.54.)

Right of Succession (27 CFR 555.59). (a) Certain persons other than the licensee or permittee may secure the right to carry on the same explosive materials
business or operations at the same address shown on, and for the remainder of the term of,, a current license or permit. Such persons are: (1) The surviving spouse
or child, or executor, administrator, or other legal representative of a deceased licensee or permittee; and (2) A receiver or trustee in banknuptey, or an assignee for
benefit of creditors. (b) In order to secure the right provided by this section, the person or persons continuing the business or operations shall furnish the license or
permit for for that business or operations for endorsement of such succession fo the Chief, FELC, within 30 days from the date on which the successor begins to
carry on the business or operations.

(Continued on reverse side)

Cut Here 2<

Federal Explosives License/Permit (FEL) Information Card
License/Permit Name: GREAT LAKES FIREWORKS LLC

Business Name:

License/Permit Number: 4-MI ,29-51-6L-01173

License/Permit Type: 51-IMPOR  f R OF EXPLOSIVES

Expiration: November 1, 2026

Please Note: Not Valid for the Sale or Other Disposition of Esplosives.




U.S. Deparfment of Justi Federal Explosives License/Permit
.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives ( 18 U.S.C. C/mptel‘ 40)

IS RN S URN e Ay

In accordance with the provisions of Title XI, Organized Crime Centrol Act of 1970, and the regulations issued thereunder (27 CFR Part 555), you may engage in
the activity specified in this license or permit within the limitations of Chapter 40, Title.18, United States Code and the regulations issued thereunder, until the
expiration date shown. THIS LICENSE IS NOT, TRAVSFERABLE UNDER27.CEFR :’a' 53, Sce "WARNINGS" and "NOTICES" on reverse.

Direct ATF ATF - Chief, FELC =y :
Correspondence To 244 Needy Road Ny I 4-MI1-129-27-6L-01174
Martinsburg, WV 25405-9431 .3 s

Chief, Federal Explosives Licensing Centeg (FELC) o
£ . el November 1, 2026

Name
GREAT LAKES FIREWORKS

Premises Address (Changes? Notify the F
3275 W M-76
WEST BRANCH, Ml 48661-

Type of License or Permit

27-DEALER OF EXPLOSIVE

Purchasing Certification % iling Adt ify the FELC of any changes.)
The licensee or permittee named above shall use, i 1o assi : o S

transferor of explosives to verify the identity and the Li
permittee as provided by 27 CFR Part 555. The sif
signature. A faxed, scanned or e-mailed copy of the licer
intended to be an original signature is acceptable, The:si
Explosives Licensee (FEL) or a responsible person of thi
copy of a license or permit issued to the licensee or permittee namé
busfiess or operatxmifcxfzdgbove er "Type of License-or Peri

Ny

Licensee/fPeri cspons:ble @ngnaturc

o
Prmted Name ATF Form 5400.14/5400.15 Part [
Previous Edition is Obsclete ~ sniATt LERTSWH ML128.27-6L 1, 2025.27-DEALER OF EXPLOSIVES Revised September 2011
Federal Explosives License (FEL) Customer Service Information
Federal Explosives Licensing Center (FELC) Toll-free Telephone Number:  (877)283-3352 ATF Homepage: www.atf.gov
244 Needy Road Fax Number: (304) 616-4401
Martinsburg, WV 25405-9431 E-mail: FELC@atf gov

Change of Address (27 CFR 355.54(a)(1)). Licensees or permittees may during the term of their current license or permit remove their business or operations to a
new location at which they intend regularly to carry on such business or operations. The licensee or permittee is required to give notification of the new location of the
business or operations not less than 10 days prior to such removal with the Chief, Federal Explosives Licensing Center. The license or permit will be valid for the
remainder of the term of the original license or permit. (The Chief, FELC, shall, if the licensee or permittee is not qualified, refer the request for amended license
or permit to the Director of Industry Operations for denial in accordance with § §55.54.)

Right of Succession (27 CFR 5535.59). (a) Certain persons other than the licensee or permittee may secure the right to carry on the same explosive inaterials
business or operations at the same address shown on, and for the remainder of the term of, a current license or permit. Such persons are: (1) The surviving spouse
or child, or executor, administrator, or other legal representative of a deceased licensee or permittee; and {2) A receiver or trustee in bankruptcy, or an assignee for
benefit of creditors. (b)In order to secure the right provided by this section, the person or persons continuing the business or operations shall furnish the license or
permit for for that business or operations for endorsement of such succession to the Chief, FELC, within 30 days from the date on which the successor begins to
carry on the business or operations.

(Continued on reverse side)

Cut Here 3<

Federal Explosives License/Permit (FEL) Information Card
License/Permit Name: GREAT LAKES FIREWORKS LLC

Business Name:

License/Permit Number: 4~Ml—1 29?27%6L-uj114:

License/Permit Type: 27-DEA!,."EB;’QF’EXPLOSIVES

Expiration: November 1, 2026

Please Note: Not Valid for the Sale or Other Disposition of Explosives.




Lake Braemar Fireworks show 12” Mortar plan

12” Mortars will be shot from the blue circle on the “Braemar site plan” that is located south
west of the island (blue oval) discharge area. 12” mortars require 840’ of clearance in each
direction, this location has 860’ of clearance from the closest spectator location on the east side
of the lake. The second closest spectator area is to the north, which is 930’ from the discharge
area. To provide an additional buffer to spectators on the east side of the lake, the mortar
tubes will be angled slightly to the west which has over 2,000’ of clearance. The closest
residence to the south is located approximately 1,900’ away. Please see the Braemar site plan
for a visual representation of the planned discharge and fallout areas.

Summary of distances:

1. Required fallout area for 12” mortars is 840’
2. Distance to the closest spectator area / residence
a. East =860
b. North =930’
¢. South =1,900
d. West > 2,000’
3. An additional level of safety for spectators located to the east will be provided by
slightly angling the mortar tubes to the west.




Braemar Unexploded Fireworks Plan

There will be a check of all firing mortars and devices, as well as the surrounding area after the display
for unexploded fireworks. If any are found there will be an attempt to fire all unexploded fireworks

while the fallout area is still clear of spectators. Any that cannot be fired will be returned to Great Lakes
Fireworks to a licensed storage facility for repair or disposal.




Property:
Parcel Number R-06-14-201-012
Description: Lake Braemar, Rose Township

Oakland County, Michigan

I, Charles An, give Great Lakes Fireworks LLC permission to deliver fireworks on or around
07/03/2025 (date subject to change due to weather) to Jason Trace and other crew members who
are Employee Possessors of Great Lakes Fireworks LLC, to my property located at 10699
Tamryn Blvd. Holly, MI 48442. The fireworks will then be moved to the island in a timely
manner. Also, permission is given to move equipment the week before and after the show in a
timely manner, consistent with previous years.

Signed,

P ( o0&/ &?A)ﬂ >
Charles An Date

10699 Tamryn Blvd.
Holly MI 48442







